
Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, ID No.1 – July 21, 2020 Regular Meeting Agenda Page 1 of 3 

 

NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Regular Meeting of the 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 
will be held at 3:00 P.M., Tuesday, July 21, 2020 

 

VIDEO/TELECONFERENCE MEETING ONLY – NO PHYSICAL MEETING LOCATION 
Public Participation:   

Video:  https://zoom.us/j/92900399487 
or 

Teleconference Phone Number:  1-669-900-9128 
 Meeting ID:  929 0039 9487# 

 

Video/Teleconference Meeting During Coronavirus (COVID-19) Emergency:  
As a result of the COVID-19 emergency and Governor Newsom’s Executive 
Orders to protect public health by issuing shelter-in-home standards, limiting 
public gatherings, and requiring social distancing, this meeting will occur solely 
via video/teleconference as authorized by and in furtherance of Executive Order 
Nos. N-29-20 and N-33-20. 
 

Important Notice Regarding Public Participation in This Meeting:  For those 
who wish to provide public comment on an Agenda Item, or who otherwise are 
making a presentation to the Board of Trustees, please submit any and all 
comments and materials to the District via electronic mail at general@syrwd.org.  
All submittals must be received by the District no later than 5:00 p.m. on Monday, 
July 20, 2020, and should indicate “July 21, 2020 Board Meeting” in the subject 
line.  To the extent practicable, public comments and materials received in advance 
pursuant to this timeframe will be read into the public record during the meeting.  
Public comments and materials not read into the record will become part of the 
post-meeting Board packet materials available to the public and posted on the 
District’s website. 
 

For members of the public who may have a particularized need to speak on an 
Agenda Item during the meeting, please submit an advance request to the District 
via electronic mail at general@syrwd.org.  All requests must be received by the 
District no later than 5:00 p.m. on Monday, July 20, 2020, and should indicate “July 
21, 2020 Board Meeting” in the subject line. 
 

In the interest of clear reception and efficient administration of the meeting, all 
persons participating in this video/teleconference are respectfully requested to 
mute their voices after dialing-in and at all times unless speaking.   

 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

III. REPORT BY THE SECRETARY TO THE BOARD REGARDING COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS FOR 
POSTING OF THE AGENDA 
 

IV. ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS, IF ANY, TO THE AGENDA 
 

V. PUBLIC COMMENT - Any member of the public may address the Board relating to any non-agenda matter within the District’s 
jurisdiction.  The total time for all public participation shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes and the time allotted for each individual shall not 
exceed three (3) minutes.  The District is not responsible for the content or accuracy of statements made by members of the public.  No Action 
will be taken by the Board on any public comment item.  
 

VI. CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) UPDATE 

A. General Manager’s Report 



Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, ID No.1 – July 21, 2020 Regular Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 3 

 
VII. CONSIDERATION OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 16, 2020 

 

VIII. CONSENT AGENDA - All items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and will be approved or rejected in a single 
motion without separate discussion.  Any item placed on the Consent Agenda can be removed and placed on the Regular Agenda for 
discussion and possible action upon the request of any Trustee. 

CA-1. Water Supply and Production Report 
CA-2. Central Coast Water Authority Updates 
 

IX. MANAGER REPORTS - STATUS, DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE BOARD ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING 
SUBJECTS: 
A. DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION 

1. Financial Report on Administrative Matters 
a) Presentation of Monthly Financial Statements – Revenues and Expenses 
b) Approval of Accounts Payable 
c) Water Service Late Penalties 
 

B. OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE 
a) 2019 Consumer Confidence Report – Annual Water Quality Report required by Federal and State 

Regulations to Protect Public Drinking Water 
 

X. REPORT, DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE BOARD ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING SUBJECTS: 
 

A. CACHUMA PROJECT – OPERATIONS AND SUPPLIES 
1. Cachuma Project Water Service Contract No. I75r-1802R and Status of 2020 Water Service 

Contract Process 
 

2. Cachuma Project Allocation Request for Water Year 2020-2021 
 

3. CCWA Warren Act Contract for State Water Project Supplies in the Cachuma Project 
 

B. SUSTAINABLE GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT ACT 
1. Eastern Management Area Update 

 

XI. UPDATE FROM ALTERNATIVE POWER / SOLAR AD HOC SUBCOMMITTEE 
 

XII. REPORTS BY THE BOARD MEMBERS OR STAFF, QUESTIONS OF STAFF, STATUS REPORTS, ANNOUNCEMENTS, 
COMMITTEE REPORTS, OBSERVATIONS AND OTHER MATTERS AND/OR COMMUNICATIONS NOT 
REQUIRING ACTION 
 

XIII. CORRESPONDENCE: GENERAL MANAGER RECOMMENDS THE ITEMS NOT MARKED WITH AN ASTERISK (*) 
FOR FILE 

 

XIV. REQUESTS FOR ITEMS TO BE INCLUDED ON THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING AGENDA:  Any member of the Board 
of Trustees may place an item on the meeting agenda for the next regular meeting.  Any member of the public may submit a written request 
to the General Manager of the District to place an item on a future meeting agenda, provided that the General Manager and the Board of 
Trustees retain sole discretion to determine which items to include on meeting agendas. 
 

XV. NEXT MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES:  The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees is 
scheduled for August 18, 2020 at 3:00 p.m. 
 

XVI. CLOSED SESSION: 
To accommodate the video/teleconferencing format of this meeting, the public participation access will 
be closed for forty-five (45) minutes while the Board of Trustees convenes into closed session.  Upon the 
conclusion of the 45-minute period, the public participation access will be reopened for the remaining 
Agenda Items.  The Board will hold a closed session to discuss the following items: 
 
A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION 

Subdivision (d)(1) of Section 54956.9 of the Government Code – 3 cases 



Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, ID No.1 – July 21, 2020 Regular Meeting Agenda Page 3 of 3 

1. Name of Case: Adjudicatory proceedings pending before the State Water Resources Control 
Board regarding Permits 11308 and 11310 issued on Applications 11331 and 11332 to the 
United States Bureau of Reclamation for the Cachuma Project 
 

2. Name of Case: Adjudicatory proceedings pending before the State Water Resources Control 
Board regarding Permit 15878 issued on Application 22423 to the City of Solvang, Petitions 
for Change, and Related Protests 

 
3. Name of Case:  Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board v. Santa Ynez River Water 

Conservation District, Improvement District No.1, Santa Barbara County Superior Court 
Case No. 19CV01873 
 

Public access to the meeting (Weblink, Dial-In Number, Passcodes above) will be reopened forty-
five (45) minutes after the Board of Trustees convenes into closed session.   

 
XVII. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION 

[Sections 54957.1 and 54957.7 of the Government Code] 
 

XVIII. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
This Agenda was posted at 3622 Sagunto Street, Santa Ynez, California, and notice was delivered in accordance with Government Code Section 54950, specifically Section 
54956.  This Agenda contains a brief general description of each item to be considered.  The Board reserves the right to change the order in which items are heard.  Copies 
of the staff reports or other written documentation relating to each item of business on the Agenda are on file with the District and available for public inspection during 
normal business hours.  A person who has a question concerning any of the agenda items may call the District’s General Manager at (805) 688-6015.  Written materials 
relating to an item on this Agenda that are distributed to the Board of Trustees within 72 hours (for Regular meetings) or 24 hours (for Special meetings) before it is to 
consider the item at its regularly or special scheduled meeting(s) will be made available for public inspection at 3622 Sagunto Street, during normal business hours.  Such 
written materials will also be made available on the District's website, subject to staff’s ability to post the documents before the regularly scheduled meeting.  If you 
challenge any of the Board’s decisions related to the agenda items above in court, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the public 
hearing described in this notice or in written correspondence to the Board prior to the public hearing. 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to review agenda materials or participate in this meeting, please contact the District 
Secretary at (805) 688-6015.  Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.  



Santa Barbara County 

PUBLICHealth 
--- DEPARTMENT 

JOINT INFORMATION CENTER 
(805) 696-1188 
eocpiostaff@cou ntyofsb. org 

Agenda Item VI. 
PUBL 

300 N. San Antonio Road • Santa Barbara, CA 93110 
(805) 681-5102 • FAX (805) 681-5191 

www.countvofsb.org 

PRESS RELEASE 
July 14, 2020 

HEALTH OFFICER ORDER MODIFIED TO CLOSE 
ADDITIONAL BUSINESS SECTORS IN SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 

(SANTA BARBARA, Calif.)- In response to the State Public Health Officer Order on July 
13, 2020, Santa Barbara County Health Officer, Dr. Henning Ansorg has issued a Health 
Officer Order mandating the closure of additional indoor business operations. This 
guidance is effective at 5 p.m. , July 14, 2020 and will continue until 5 p.m. on August 12, 
2020 or until it is extended, rescinded, superseded, or amended in writing. 

As required by the Health Officer Order the following sectors must close indoor operations: 

• Gyms and Fitness centers; 
• Places of Worship; 
• Protests; 
• Offices for non-essential critical infrastructure; 
• Personal care services, such as nail salons, massage parlors, and tattoo 

parlors; 
• Hair salons and barbershops 
• Malls 

Outdoor operations of the above listed sectors may continue, if outdoor operations are 
allowed by the licensing or permitting authority. Outdoor operations may be conducted in a 
tent, canopy or other sun shelter as long as the sides are not closed. 

The full Health Officer Order can be found here. For more information about COVID-19 and 
the response locally, please visit www.publichealthsbc.org or call the County Call Center at 
1-833-688-5551. 

-30-
Stay Connected: 
County Public Health: www.PubllcHealthSBC.org, Twitter and Facebook 
County of Santa Barbara: www.CountyofSB.org, Twitter, Facebook 
County Call Center: (833) 688-5551 
Community Wellness Team Information and Referral Line: (805) 364-2750 

Follow us on Twitter: @SBCPublicHealth Facebook: @SBCountyPublicHealth lnstagram: @SBCPublicHealth 



S • n t • Ba r bara Co • nty 

PUBLICHealth 
DEPARTMENT 

JOINT INFORMATION CENTER 
(805) 696-1 188 
eocpiostaff@cou ntyofsb. org 

PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT 
300 N. San Antonio Road • Santa Barbara , CA 93110 

(805) 681-5102 • FAX (805) 681 -5191 
www.countvofsb.org 

PRESS RELEASE 
JULY 13, 2020 

GOVERNOR NEWSOM ORDERS NEW STATEWIDE AND COUNTY CLOSURES 
Indoor Operations to Close Immediately 

(SANTA BARBARA, Calif.) -In response to surging COVID-19 cases and hospitalizations 
in California, Governor Gavin Newsom has ordered statewide closures of some indoor 
business operations and additional closures for counties on the County Monitoring List for 3 
consecutive days. Santa Barbara County is included on this list, found here. The Governor's 
order is effective immediately. A new County Health Officer Order will be issued, Tuesday, 
July 14, 2020, providing more details and guidance. 

The statewide order requires the following sectors to close indoor operations : 
• Dine-in restaurants 
• Wineries and tasting rooms 
• Movie theaters 
• Family entertainment centers (for example: bowling alleys, miniature golf, and 

arcades) 
• Zoos and museums 
• Cardrooms 

Additionally , bars, brewpubs, breweries, and pubs must close all operations both indoor 
and outdoor statewide, unless they are offering sit-down, outdoor dine-in meals. Alcohol 
can only be sold in the same transaction as a meal. 

In addition, Santa Barbara County businesses are required to shut down the following 
operations unless they can be modified to operate outside or by pick-up: 

• Fitness centers 
• Worship services 
• Protests 
• Offices for non-essential sectors 
• Personal care services, like nail salons, body waxing , and tattoo parlors 
• Hair salons and barbershops 
• Malls 

For more information about the COVID-19 response locally, visit www.publichealthsbc.org 
or call the County Call Center at 1 (833) 688- 5551 . 

-30-

Stay Connected: 
County Public Health: www.PublicHealthSBC.org, Twitter and Facebook 
County of Santa Barbara: www.CountyofSB.org. Twitter, Facebook 
Santa Barbara County Call Center: (833) 688-5551 
Community Wellness Team Information and Referral Line: (805) 364-2750 

Follow us on Twitter: @SBCPublicHealth Facebook: @SBCountyPublicHealth lnstagram: @SBCPublicHealth 



Face Coverings are Required in the State of California 

The State of California has mandated that everyone, unless exempted by age or medi~l condition, wear cloth face 

coverings when inside a business or in line, when using public transit or a ~r service, when working or volunteering 

or when ~king medical care. This is because of evidence that prople with COVIO 19 can spread the disease, 

even when they don't have any symptoms. 

Which face covering is right for me? 

.r. o~ 
N9S R4>~pirator~ are- for 

health care personnel only. 
Surgical masks are medrcal (ace 

md)k) dl!~rgned for l'l~c:~lthc<Jrc U)l!. 

Cloth race coveru,gs sucl'l as homemade maslr.s ot 
b;mdaoas will prevent you from ~preading 

respiratory droplets when ta lk'ing. 
~nt!t!Ztng or cougtung. 

How do I co"ecrly wear a face covering? 

·The mouth and nose are fully covered. 

• The covering fits snugly against the sides of the face so there are no gap5. 

• You do not have any difficulty breathing while wearing the doth face covering. 

• The cloth face covering can be tied or otherwise secured to prevent slipping. 

·Avoid touching your face as much as possible. Keep the covering clean. 

• Use clean hands to put on and adjust. Clean hands after removing. 

• Don't share it with anyone else unless it's washed and dried first. 

·Persons age two years or under should not wear a face covering because of the 
risk of suffocation. 

• Masks with holes or valves that allow material out should not be used. 

fn addition to wearing face coverings , remember to: 

Stay home as mu"h 
as possible. 

Practice soc:ial 
distandng. 

~~d:ticr~11 ,,..tvr~Jjlon lror- t .. ·l~ (C'""':ler•, fc' i1i-.,ru\.t" r:ontr~'ll~:i o~f:"yr•ntio- · htt··~·//www -dr f,o•.:/(OH.;rtl\'i·u-.,/ 

• .11~11 f uun lh,_. ~.Jrt! I n.Jr!),)(,, (<,Un!v Put.J ll l•t-.lllh Ot.•F!-J"'Irfll'rll: hlt!>1 :l/p .. !Jf.:h•t,il111•.h, .l!'~ 

Clean hands oftM 

•••t• a•t-••• C••Ait 

PusucHea lth 
DII'O~JMiiiT 



It is now MANDATORY for people 1 3 years and older 
to wear a face covering in Santa Barbara County 

The Santa Barbara County Public Health Department has mandated that everyone 13 years and older, with no 

health conditions that may be compromised by wearing face coverings, wear doth face coverings when inside a 

business or in line. when using public transit or a car service, when working or volunteering or when seeking 

medical care. This is because of evidence that people with COVIO 19 can spread the disease, even ~en they 

don't have any symptoms. 

Which face covering is right for me? 

~o~ 
N9'> Re~pirator~ are fo r 

h•altll care pe rsonnel only. 
Surgic.sl ma)ksdre medtcal face 
mo~~~ dc~1gned for heo~lthc.srl! u:s.c. 

Cloth race cov~ungs soch as home made mJ sks or 
b3ndana~ will r reve nt you from ~pre"ldinCJ 

resp iratory drop lets when talkinq. 
~nl!ezsng, or cougt·ung. 

How do I correctly wear a face covering? 

· The mouth and nose are fully covered. 

• The covering fits snugly against the sides of the face so there are no gaps. 

• You do not have any difficulty breathing while wearing the cloth face covering. 

·The cloth face covering can be tied or otherwise secured to prevent slipping. 

• Avoid touching your face as much as possible. Keep the covering clean. 

• Use clean hands to put on and adjust. Clean hands after removing. 

• Don't share it with anyone else unless it 's washed and dried first. 

·Infants and children under the age of 13 are not required to wear face coverings. 

·Masks with holes or valves that allow material out should not be used. 

• It is recommended but not required to wear a face covering while engaged in 
outdoor exercise such as walking, hiking, bicycling or running. 

In addition to wearing face coverings , remember to: 

Stay home as much 
as possible. 

Practice sod ill 
d lst:and ng. 

A;id lir:;"a '" fr"tr-tt1..;0:'1 Ire,- tn"' (t',..fl'"f '..o ~ct r:·.~~il\C (ontr·'l 1~1;»·l~vl"ntio ... . htt, ,·,•'/ww·A· ,(tr f.ll'.l,t'(Qrr:r"·"•i·w,:' 

.u.rl frutn llh• =i.m• 1 A.ub.ll,: Coun!v Pull n t r·.l1! ·• Dt•p t •ltw•·tt: htl!J\://p .. lJI h.-•"l!ll".b, ,l:'t 

• •• • • ,,., •• u t. , ••• 
PusucHealth 



S a n ta Bar bara County 

PUBLICHealth 
--- DEPARTMENT 

JOINT INFORMATION CENTER 
(805) 696-1188 
eocpiostaff@countyofsb.org 

PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT 
300 N. San Antonio Road • Santa Barbara, CA 931 10 

(805) 681-5102 • FAX (805) 681-5191 
www.countvofsb.org 

PRESS RELEASE 
JULY 2, 2020 

HEALTH OFFICER ORDER ISSUED TO CLOSE BEACHES 
IN SANTA BARBARA COUNTY FOR FOURTH OF JULY WEEKEND 

Gatherings Strictly Prohibited to Prevent the Spread of COV/0-19 

(SANTA BARBARA, Calif.)- Santa Barbara County Health Officer, Dr. Henning Ansorg 
has issued a health officer order requiring all beaches to be closed to the public during the 
July 41h weekend. This order is effective from 12:01 a.m. on Friday, July 3, 2020 and 
continuing until 11:59 p.m. on Sunday, July 5, 2020. 

This order is being issued in response to Santa Barbra County not meeting the threshold 
criteria for Elevated Disease Transmission , Increasing Hospitalization, and Limited Hospital 
Capacity for the past 16 days as noted in the County Monitoring Metrics. 

'The temporary closure of all beaches is necessary due to the anticipated high volume of 
people at our beaches during the July 41h weekend, which will impede the practice of safe 
and necessary social distancing to slow the spread of COVID-19 in Santa Barba County," 
said Dr. Henning Ansorg. "The landscape for this upcoming weekend has changed in the 
past few days as more and more counties have decided to close their beaches. This raised 
significant concern for the impacts to our local community ." 

The full health officer order can be found here. 

More information about the COVID-19 response locally, visit www.publichealthsbc.org or 
call the County Call Center at 1 (833) 688- 5551 . 

-30-
Stay Connected: 
County Public Health: www.PublicHealthSBC.org, Twitter and Facebook 
County of Santa Barbara: www.CountvofSB.org, Twitter. Facebook 
Santa Barbara County Call Center: (833) 688-5551 
Community Wellness Team Information and Referral Line: (805) 364-2750 

Follow us on Twitter: @SBCPublicHealth Facebook: @SBCountyPublicHealth lnstagram: @SBCPublicHealth 



Santa Barbara County 

PUBLICHealth 
-- DEPARTMENT 

JOINT INFORMATION CENTER 
(805) 696-1188 
eocpiostaff@countyofsb. org 

PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT 
300 N. San Antonio Road • Santa Barbara, CA 93110 

(805) 681-5102 • FAX (805) 681-5191 
www.countvofsb.org 

PRESS RELEASE 
July 1, 2020 

GOVERNOR NEWSOM ORDERS CLOSURE OF 
ADDITIONAL SECTORS IN SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 

Health Officer Order to be Issued 

(SANTA BARBARA, Calif.)- Governor Gavin Newsom and the California Department of 
Public Health (CDPH) today released guidance directing that counties on the County 
Monitoring List for three or more consecutive days to close indoor operations for sectors 
that promote the mixing of populations beyond households and create environments where 
physical distancing and wearing face coverings is difficult. The County Health Officer, Dr. 
Henning Ansorg, will issue a health officer order mandating the closure of the following 
industries: 

• Bars, breweries, pubs, and brewpubs 
• Indoor Dine-in restaurants 
• Indoor Wineries and Tasting Rooms 
• Indoor Family Entertainment Centers 
• Indoor Movie Theaters 
• Indoor Zoos and Museums 
• Indoor Cardrooms 

The health officer order will be finalized and issued tomorrow, July 2 with further details. 
Closures will take full effect as early as July 2, 2020 at 5 p.m. Emergency permits for food 
service will no longer be allowed in any of the listed sectors. This guidance is to stay in 
place for a minimum of three weeks and is subject to extension based on epidemiologic 
indicators. 

"We advise local businesses to prepare for these newly announced closures," shared Dr. 
Henning Ansorg. "We know that indoor settings with close crowds, as typically seen on 
holiday weekends, can create an unfavorable environment for the transmission of this virus. 
Please limit your exposure to people outside your home and wear your face covering when 
needed." 

For more information about COVID-1 9 and the response locally, please visit 
www.publ ichealthsbc.org or call the County Call Center at 1-833-688-5551. 

-30-
Stay Connected: 
County Public Health: www.PublicHealthSBC.org, Twitter and Facebook 
County of Santa Barbara: www.CountyofSB.org. Twitter. Facebook 
County Call Center: (833) 688-5551 
Community Wellness Team Information and Referral Line: (805) 364-2750 

Follow us on Twitter: @SBCPublicHealth Facebook: @SBCountyPublicHealth lnstagram: @SBCPublicHealth 



Santa Barbara County 

PU~LICHealth 
--- DEPARTMENT 

JOINT INFORMATION CENTER 
(805) 696-1188 
eocpiostaff@countvofsb.org 

PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT 
300 N. San Antonio Road • Santa Barbara, CA 93110 

(805)681 -5102 • FAX(805)681-5191 
www.countvofsb.org 

PRESS RELEASE 
June 25, 2020 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY ISSUES HEALTH OFFICER ORDER TO 
ALLOW REOPENING OF EXPANDED PERSONAL CARE SERVICES 

(SANTA BARBARA, Calif.) -Santa Barbara County Public Health Officer Henning Ansorg , 
M.D. has issued a Health Officer Order permitting the reopening of personal care 
businesses that were previously closed . This Order is effective starting at 8:00a.m. on 
Friday, June 26, 2020 and continuing until 5:00p.m. on July 26, 2020 or until it is extended , 
rescinded , superseded, or amended in writing . 

Businesses that may reopen on Friday, June 26 with modifications, social distancing 
protocols, and completion of the attestation process include, but are not limited to: 

• Estheticians 
• Skin Care and Cosmetology services 
• Electrology (permanent hair removal) 
• Nail Salons 
• Body Art Professionals 
• Tattoo Parlors 
• Piercing Shops 
• Massage Therapy (including non-healthcare settings) 
• Businesses offering facials , electrolysis, and waxing 

These businesses may be open only while adhering to social distancing protocols provided 
by the Governor and the Health Officer and after completing the County's attestation 
process. Business owners can find resources, information, and the process to complete the 
attestation at https://recoverysbc.org/. 

The full Health Officer Order can be found here . For more information about COVID-19 and 
the local response, visit https://publichealthsbc.org/ . Community members may also call the 
Santa Barbara County Call Center at (833) 688-5551. 

-30-
Stay Connected: 
County Public Health: www.PublicHealthSBC.org, Twitter and Facebook 
County of Santa Barbara: www.CountyofSB.org, Twitter. Facebook 
County Call Center: (833) 688-5551 , M-F 9:00a.m. - 5:00p.m. 
Community Wellness Team Information and Referral Line: (805) 364-2750 
Behavioral Wellness Crisis Line: (888) 868-1649 

Follow us on Twitter: @SBCPublicHealth Facebook: @SBCountyPublicHealth lnstagram: @SBCPublicHealth 



SONIA Y. ANGELL, MD, MPH 
State Public Heaffh Officer & Director 

State of California-Health and Human Services Agency 

California Department of Public Health 

Released June 18. 2020 

GAVIN NEWSOM 
Governor 

• Revised on June 29. 2020 to clarify that children under two yea rs o ld are exempt from 
wearing fac e coverings due to risk of suffocation 

GUIDANCE FOR THE USE OF FACE COVERINGS 
Because of our collective actions, California has limited the spread of COVID-19 
and associated hospitalizations and deaths in our state. Still, the risk for COVID-19 
remains and the increasing number of Californians who are leaving their homes 
for work and other needs, increases the risk for COVID- 19 exposure and infection. 

Over the last four months, we have learned a lot about COVID-19 transmission, 
most notably that people who are infected but are asymptomatic or pre­
symptomatic play an important part in community spread. The use of face 
coverings by everyone can limit the release of infected droplets when talking, 
c oughing, and/or sneezing, as well as reinforce physical distancing. 

This document updates existing CDPH guidance for the use of cloth face 
coverings by the general public when outside the home. It mandates that face 
coverings be worn state-wide in the circumstances and with the exceptions 
outlined below. It does not substitute for existing guidance about social 
distancing and handwashing. 

Guidance 

People in California must wear face coverings when they are in the high-risk 
situations listed below: 

• Inside of, or in line to enter, any indoor public space; 1 

• Obtaining services from the healthcare sector in settings including, but not 
limited to, a hospitaL pharmacy, medical clinic, laboratory, physician or 
dental office, veterinary clinic, or blood bank;2 

• Waiting for or riding on public transportation or paratransit or while in a 
taxi, private car service, or ride-sharing vehicle; 

• Engaged in work, whether at the workplace or performing work off-site, when: 

• Interacting in-person with any member of the public; 

• Working in any space visited by members of the public, regardless 
of whether anyone from the public is present at the time; 

1 Unless exempted by state guidelines for specific public settings 
2 Unless directed otherwise by an employee or healthcare provider 

California Department of Public Health 
P.O. Box 997377, MSOSOO • Sacramento, CA 95899-7377 

Department Website (www.cdph.ca.gov) 



• Working in any space where food is prepared or packaged for sale 
or distribution to others; 

• Working in or walking through common areas, such as hallways, 
stairways, elevators, and parking facilities; 

• In any room or enclosed area where other people (except for 
members of the person's own household or residence) are present 
when unable to physically distance. 

• Driving or operating any public transportation or paratransit vehicle, taxi, 
or private car service or ride-sharing vehicle when passengers are present. 
When no passengers are present, face coverings are strongly 
recommended. 

• While outdoors in public spaces when maintaining a physical distance of 
6 feet from persons who are not members of the same household or 
residence is not feasible. 

The following individuals are exempt from wearing a face covering: 

• Persons younger than two years old. These very young children must not 
wear a face covering because of the risk of suffocation. 

• Persons with a medical condition, mental health condition, or disability that 
prevents wearing a face covering. This includes persons with a medical 
condition for whom wearing a face covering could obstruct breathing or 
who are unconscious, incapacitated, or otherwise unable to remove a 
face covering without assistance. 

• Persons who are hearing impaired, or communicating with a person who is 
hearing impaired, where the ability to see the mouth is essential for 
communication. 

• Persons for whom wearing a face covering would create a risk to the 
person related to their work, as determined by local, state, or federal 
regulators or workplace safety guidelines. 

• Persons who are obtaining a service involving the nose or face for which 
temporary removal of the face covering is necessary to perform the service. 

• Persons who are seated at a restaurant or other establishment that offers 
food or beverage service, while they are eating or drinking, provided that 
they are able to maintain a distance of at least six feet away from persons 
who are not members of the same household or residence. 

• Persons who are engaged in outdoor work or recreation such as swimming, 
walking, hiking, bicycling, or running, when alone or with household 
members, and when they are able to maintain a distance of at least six 
feet from others. 



• Persons who are incarcerated. Prisons and jails, as part of their mitigation 
plans, will have specific guidance on the wearing of face coverings or 
masks for both inmates and staff. 

Note: Persons exempted from wearing a face covering due to a medical 
condition who are employed in a job involving regular contact with others 
should wear a non-restrictive alternative, such as a face shield with a drape on 
the bottom edge, as long as their condition permits it. 

Background 

What is a cloth face covering? 

A cloth face covering is a material that covers the nose and mouth. It can be 
secured to the head with ties or straps or simply wrapped around the lower 
face. It can be made of a variety of materials, such as cotton, silk, o r linen. A 
cloth face covering may be factory-made or sewn by hand or can be 
improvised from household items such as scarfs, T-shirts, sweatshirts, or towels. 

How well do cloth face coverings work to prevent spread of COVID-19? 

There is scientific evidence to suggest that use of cloth face coverings by the 
public during a pandemic could help reduce disease transmission. Their primary 
role is to reduce the release of infectious particles into the air when someone 
speaks, coughs, or sneezes, including someone who has COVID-19 but 
feels well. Cloth face coverings are not a substitute for physical distancing, 
washing hands, and staying home when ill , but they may be helpful when 
combined with these primary interventions. 

When should I wear a cloth face covering? 

You should wear face coverings when in public places, particularly when those 
locations are indoors or in other areas where physical distancing is not possible 

How should I care for a cloth face covering? 

It 's a good idea to wash your cloth face covering frequently, ideally after each 
use, or at least daily. Have a bag or bin to keep cloth face coverings in until they 
can be laundered with detergent and hot water and dried on a hot cycle. If 
you must re-wear your cloth face covering before washing, wash your hands 
immediately after putting it back on and avoid touching your face. Discard 
cloth face coverings that: 

• No longer cover the nose and mouth 

• Have stretched out or damaged ties or straps 

• Cannot stay on the face 

• Have holes or tears in the fabric 

# # # 



Cal OES News 
NEWSROOM I Multimedia I California Governor's Office of Emergency Services 

Ci.'PH 
Ca lifornia Dcparrmcnt of 

PublicHealth 

California Public Health Officials Release 
Guidance Requiring Californians to Wear Face 
Coverings in Most Settings Outside the Home 
~ June 18, 2020 & Robb Mayberry 

Californians Afust Wear Face CoveniJgs 
When in Higher-l?isk Situation~ Especially Indoors 

Face Coverings Help Reduce tile Spread ofCOVIIJ-19 

Governor Newsom: "Simply puC we are seeing too many people with faces 

uncovered-putting at ris.k tile real progress we have made in ffghting tile 
disease.» 

SACRAMENTO- The California Department of Public Health today released 

updated guidance that requires Californians to wear a face covering in high-risk 

settings. A growing body of scientific research has shown that people with no or 

few symptoms of COVID-19 can still spread the disease and that the use of face 



coverin~, combined wit~hfJical distancing and frequent hand washing, will 
PRESS RELEASE PODCAS.TCO S E LOOK SHOW VIDEOS PHOTOS CAL OES WEBSITE 

reauce e spread ol - . 

"Science shows that face coverings and masks work,'' said Governor Gavin 

Newsom. "They are critical to keeping those who are around you safe, keeping 

businesses open and restarting our economy." 

Governor Newsom also addressed why he took this action now. "Simply put, we 

are seeing too many people with faces uncovered - putting at risk the real 

progress we have made in fighting the disease. California's strategy to restart the 

economy and get people back to work will only be successful if people act safely 

and follow health recommendations. That means wearing a face covering, 

washing your hands and practicing physical distancing." 

"As Californians venture into our communities more, wearing face coverings is 

another important way we can help protect one another," said Dr. Sonia Angell, 
State Public Health Officer and Director of the California Department of Public 

Health. "Combined with physical distancing and frequent hand washing, wearing 

cloth face coverings when we are with others outside of our household will 
reduce the spread of COVID-19, which is still a very real threat across our state." 

Today's guidance mandates the use of cloth face coverings by the general public 

statewide when outside the home, with limited exceptions. 

Californians must wear face coverings when they are in the situations listed 
below: 

• Inside of, or in line to enter, any indoor public space; 
• Obtaining services from the healthcare sector in settings including, but not 

limited to, a hospital, pharmacy, medical clinic, laboratory, physician or 
dental office, veterinary clinic, or blood bank; 

• Waiting for or riding on public transportation or paratransit or while in a 
taxi, private car service, or ride-sharing vehicle; 

• Engaged in work, whether at the workplace or performing work off-site, 
when: 

• Interacting in-person with any member of the public; 
• Working in any space visited by members of the public, regardless of 

whether anyone from the public is present at the time; 
• Working in any space where food is prepared or packaged for sale or 

distribution to others; 
• Working in or walking through common areas, such as hallways, 

stairways, elevators, and parking facilities; 
• In any room or enclosed area where other people (except for members 

of the person's own household or residence) are present when unable 
to physically distance. 

• Driving or operating any public transportation or paratransit vehicle, taxi, or 
private car service or ride-sharing vehicle when passengers are present. 
When no passengers are present, face coverings are strongly recommended. 

• While outdoors in public spaces when maintaining a physical distance of six 
feet from persons who are not members of the same household or residence 
is not feasible . 

The following individuals are exempt from wearing a face covering: 

• Children aged two and under; 

ABOUT US 



• Persons w1th a med1cal, mental health, or developmenta:I disability that 
PRESS REL~entf-Q~ a f~~~eJ:l~ SHOW VIDEOS PHOTOS CAL OES WEBSITE 

• Persons who are hearing impaired, or communicating with a person who is 
hearing impaired, where the ability to see the mouth is essential for 
communication; 

• Persons for whom wearing a face covering would create a risk to the person 
related to their work, as determined by local, state, or federal regulators or 
workplace safety guidelines. 

• Persons who are obtaining a service involving the nose or face for which 
temporary removal of the face covering is necessary to perform the service; 

• Persons who are seated at a restaurant or other establishment that offers 
food or beverage service, while they are eating or drinking, provided that 
they are able to maintain a distance of at least six feet away from persons 
who are not members of the same household or residence; 

• Persons who are engaged in outdoor work or recreation such as swimming, 
walking, hiking, bicycling, or running, when alone or with household 
members, and when they are able to maintain a distance of at least six feet 
from others; 

• Persons who are incarcerated. Prisons and jails, as part of their mitigation 
plans, will have specific guidance on the wearing of face coverings of masks 
for both inmates and staff. 

The new guidance is here: Guidance for the Use of Face Coverings. 

More information about the state's COVID-19 guidance is on the California 
Department ofpublic Health's Guidance web page. 

More information about reopening California and what individuals can do to 

prevent the spread ofCOVID-19, visit Coronavirus (COVID-19) in California. 

www.cdph.ca.gov 

Uke this: 

Like 

Be the first to like this. 

+- Unemployment benefits top $30 billion for workers impacted by 
pandemic 

Funcionarios de Salud PUblica de California Publican una Guia que 

Requiere que los Californianos Us en Mascarillas en la Mayoria de los 

Lugares Fuera del Hagar -+ 

ABOUT US 



1 

~ 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DIS1RICT 

IMPROVEMENT DIS1RICT No.1 
TUNE 16, 2020 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

Agenda Item VII. 

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, 
Improvement District No.1, was held at 3:00p.m. on Tuesday, June 16, 2020 via video/teleconference due 
to the COVID-19 Emergency and Governor Newsom's Executive Orders. 

Trustees Present: 

Trustees Absent: 

Others Present: 

Michael Burchardi 
Brad Joos 
Lee Rosenberg 

None 

Paeter Garcia 
Gary K vistad 

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: 

Jeff Clay 
Lori Parker 

Mary Martone 
Eric Tambini 

President Clay called the meeting to order at 3:04 
Board of Trustees. Ms. Martone conducted roll 
were present. 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

President Oay led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

'}F. III. 
r 

28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 IV. 
40 
41 
42 V. 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 

51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

POSTING OF THE AGENDA: 

Ms. Martone presented the affidavit of posting of the agenda, with a true copy of the agenda 
for this meeting. She reported that the agenda was posted ·· accordance with the California 
Government Code at Section 54950 and pursuant to Resolution No. 340 of the District. 
The affidavit was of the posting of the agenda items contained therein. 

Ms. Martone of the COVID-19 emergency and Governor Newsom's Executive 
issuing shelter-in-home standards, limiting public gatherings, and 
· would occur solely via video/teleconference as 

Order Nos. N-29-20 and N-33-20 and applicable 
Act as set forth in those Executive Orders. 

>m,rh>F'\
1on the current activities related to the COVID-19 pandemic and the 

.ons'i'c''He explained that the District continues to maintain the same response plan 
mronH staff being divided into two teams alternating each week. Mr. Garcia 

reported District is continuing with a rigorous daily disinfection process, along with a 
weekly janitorial service that conducts a commercial grade disinfection. Mr. Garcia stated that 
the District included a notice with each customer's May water use bill that encouraged all 
businesses, schools, churches, residences and other buildings that have been closed for a 
prolonged period of time to flush their pipes prior to reopening. He stated that the notice was 
also posted on the District's website. Mr. Garcia also explained that on May 22, 2020, the Santa 
Barbara County Health Office issued Order 2020-10 effective May 26, 2020 regarding the use 
face coverings. He stated that the provisions of the Order have been implemented via a District 
memorandum setting additional protocols for the District's workforce and Board of Trustees 
within District facilities or when conducting business on behalf of the District. 

June 161 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes Pagelo£8 



1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

VI. 

VII. 

VIII. 

IX. 

X. 

n 
i", '<~-':_:J ... 
'i 
l . ., 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 
Mr. Garcia stated that the Notice and Agenda for thls Regular Meeting requested members of th. 
public to submit advance written comments to the District via electronic mail by 5:00 p.m. ou 
Monday, June 15, 2020. Mr. Garcia reported that no comments were submitted to the District for the 
meeting. He offered time for any member of the public participating telephonically to speak and 
address the Board. There was no public comment. 

CONSIDERATION OF 1HE MINuTES OF 1HE SPECIAL MEETING OF MAY 12, 2020: 
The Minutes of the Special Meeting of May 12, 2020 were presented for consideration. 

President Clay asked if there were any changes or additions to the 
12, 2020. There were no changes or additions requested. 

Meeting Minutes of May 

It was MOVED by Trustee Rosenberg, seconded by Trustee 
to approve the May 12, 2020 Special Meeting Minutes as 

The Minutes of the Regular Meeting of May 19, 

President Clay asked if there were any ch;m!~e.s,,;~ 
12, 2020. One minor typographical change 

CONSENT AGENDA: 

The Consent Agenda Report was nrc>vic 

to approve 

A. 

County Representative 
)ntrocl>fc•ed Mr. Tom Fayram, Deputy Director, Water Resources, of the 

County Department of Public Works. Mr. Garcia stated that at the 
Mr. Fayram was invited to provide an update on the status of the 2020 

Contract for the Cachuma Project. Mr. Fayram provided a brief history 
.utlLUI>.a Project and the negotiations that took place for the current Cachuma 

Water Service Contract that is in effect and will expire on September 30, 2020. 
Fayram stated that the process for negotiating a new contract began in 2017; 

however, progress has been extremely slow. Mr. Fayram stated that it is not feasible 
that a new long-term contract will be executed by the September 30, 2020 expiration 
date. Thus, he explained that USBR is proposing to enter an interim contract for up tr. 
three years to allow time to negotiate the terms of a new long-term water service' 
contract for the Cachuma Project. Mr. Fayram noted that USBR has not yetreleased a 
draft of the interim contract for the County Water Agency and the Cachuma Member 
Units to review. He indicated that in addition to the interim contract between USBR 
and the County Water Agency, the sub-contracts between the County Water Agency 
and the Cachuma Member Units will need to be prepared and finalized. Mr. Fayram 
explained that the County Water Agency has also started work on a yield study for 

Tune 16,2020 Regular Meeting Minutes Page2 ofS 



1 
'} 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
7" 
( 

27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 

5u 

B. 

XI. 

i_' .. 

the Cachuma Project as contemplated by the 2019 Water Rights Order issued by the 
State Water Resources Control Board. 

Board discussion ensued on issues such as the proposed term of an interim contract, 
contract negotiations, and the need to emphasize to USBR the urgency of completing 
the negotiation and contract process as it affects the District and its customers. 

Mr. Garcia reported on a teleconference meeting that was organized by USBR and 
held on June 10, 2020 to discuss various topics related to the Cachuma Project. He 
explained that the attendees included the Santa Barbara County Water Agency, the 
Cachuma Member Units including ID No.1, the Conservation Release 
Board, the Parent District, and the Cachuma and Maintenance Board. 
Among other topics, the USBR teleconference level status of the 
Cachuma Project Master Contract, the Ooera 
Warren Act Contract, the 2019 State Board 
the Cachuma Project under the federal 

Mr. Garcia and the Board 

Eastern Management Area Update 
Mr. Garcia reported that a teleconference 
Groundwater Sustainability Agency for the Eal>te:ri 
the topics discussed which included a financial 
EMA, and a technical update from GSI Solutions. 
has been developed that soon will be circulated 
Management Areas of the Basin. Mr. Garcia stated 

.che~duled for August 27, 2020. 

held on May 21, 2020 for the 
age~m•~ntArea (EMA). He reviewed 

coJt!fi,deJ1.ti;ilily agreement for the 
ificlic;>ted that a draft newsletter 

throughout all three 
next meeting of the Eastern 

importance of the SGMA process and the public meetings that are 
area of the Basin. He encouraged all stalceholders to become 

l:'m.an<:Ial Statements - Revenues and Expenses 
~po,rted that the Board was provided the Statement of Revenues and 

.,,. month of May via email. She also explained that the reports were posted 
· website in the Board packet materials for anyone wishing to follow along 

reviewed the Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the month of May. 
r'Pr>nr~Pcl the revenues exceeded the expenses by $344,669.25 for the month and the 

year-to-date net revenues were $2,487,792.09. Ms. Martone explained that a portion of the 
revenues accumulated during the fiscal year will be earmarked and utilized for the 
District's annual State Water Project and COMB Bond payments. 

june 16,2020 Regular Meeting Minutes Page3of8 



1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 

2. 

b) Approval of Accounts Payable 
Ms. Martone reported that the Board was provided the Warrant List for May 20, 20~ 
through June 16, 2020 via email, and they were posted on the District's website in the 
Board packet materials for anyone wishing to receive a copy. 

The Board reviewed the Warrant List which covered warrants 23138 through 23194 for 
the period of May 20, 2020 through June 16, 2020 in the amount of $582,152.86. 

It was MOVED by Trustee Joos, seconded by Trustee Burchardi, and carried by a 5-0-0 roll 
call vote to approve the Warrant List for May 20,2020 June 16, 2020 as presented. 

c) Water Service Late Penalties 
Mr. Garcia explained that due to the COVID-19 
temporarily suspend late penalties on past due 
extending through June 2020, and requeE;tecl~ 
consideration at the June meeting. Mr. 
and the number of customers that 
District accounts receivable, he was 
customers continue to pay their 

the Board recently decided to 
beginning in April and 

be brought back for re­
o£ past due accounts 
after reviewing the 

aJmmy of District 

Board questions and comments fnrn•,,rl typhorte calls regarding 
customers' inability to pay due to 
outstanding accounts, and the hope that 
payment options when they are unable to pay 
stated that staff is finalizing a payment plan form 
District's recently adopted SB 998 policy to collect on 

many months past due are the 
will contact the District to discuss 

financial hardship. Mr. Garcia .. 
used in accordance with th 

Trustee Oay, seconded by Trustee Joos and carried by a 5-0-0 roll call 
to continue the suspension of late penalties on past due customer 
. July billing cycle, and bring this matter back for reassessment at the 

Fiscal Year - Article XIIIB of the California 

(eS£JlUI1on of the Board of Trustees of the Santa Ynez River Water 
~em,em District No.1 Establishing the Apprapriation Limit for the 

to Article XIIIB of the California Constitution 

draft Resolution No. 799, FY2020/2021 Appropriation 
.uauu,,, and Public Notice that was posted in the Santa Ynez Valley News 
and June 4, 2020 and in the District Office since May 20,2020. 

i'Te!pc,rted that the appropriation limit for Fiscal Year 2020/2021 was presented 
at the May 19, 2020 Board Meeting and was publicly noticed and posted in 

acc:oi1D.at1Ce with the Government Code. He reported that no public comment was 
received. Mr. Garcia explained that the 2020/2021 Fiscal Year appropriation limit is 
$2,058,600 based on factors and calculations published by the California Department of 
Finance. Mr. Garcia stated that adoption of a Resolution is required pursuant tr 
Government Code Section 7910 to establish an appropriation limit each fiscal year and 
thus recommended approval of Resolution No. 799 Establishing the Appropriation Limit 
for Fiscal Year 2020/2021. 

June 16, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes Page4of8 



1 
?. 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

<.v 

27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
4R 
< 
5u 
51 
52 
53 

n I .. _ 

II .... ::-.~ 

p :I !_,-.· '· -~ ''::J 

-:_j 

It was MOVED by Trustee Clay, and seconded by Trustee Burchardi, to adopt Resolution 
No. 799, a Resolution of the Board of Trustees of the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation 
District, Improvement No. 1 Establishing the Appropriation Limit at $2,058,600 for the 
2020-2021 Fiscal Year pursuant to Article XlliB of the California Constitution. 

The Resolution was adopted and carried by the following 5-0-0 roll call vote: 

AYES, Trustees: 

NOES, Trustees: 
ABSTAIN, Trustees: 
ABSENT, Trustees: 

Michael Burchardi 
Jeff Clay 
BradJoos 
Lori Parker 
Lee Rm;enlbe~ 

3. Consider Adoption of Fiscal Year 
a) Final Budget Summary 
b) Resolution 800: A Resolution 

and 

The Board packet lllLlucteu 

800. 

that was included in the Board 
Meeting, the FY 2020/21Prelirninary 

u"'"-'-'"u budget narrative, summary of revenues 
improvement project expenses. He indicated that 

was asked to provide any comments and/ or 
~e1~tat:ion of the Final FY 2020/21 Budget in June. 

after the Final FY 2020/21 Budget was completed and 
staff learned that the District's Fiscal Year 2020/21 SWP arumal 

$65,000. He also highlighted the budgeted amount for Cr6 
due to the uncertainty of Cr6, those expenses may come in 

resf,9rrun<~ncled approval of Resolution No. 800 approving and adopting the FY 
m<lgt'r and requesting the collection of an assessment levy of $875,000 for 
2020/21. 

scttssi.onensued, including comments about the assumed water rate increase that 
was in FY 2020/21 Final Budget, historical Special Tax Assessment amounts that 
have been collected, which were significantly less than what the District was authorized 
to assess, timing of future water rate proposals, and potential Cr6 expenses. 

Trustee Joos indicated that he was not in favor of including an assumed water rate 
increase in the FY 2020/21 Final Budget and he preferred not to fill the two vacant 
positions this budget cycle. 

June 16, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes Page5of8 



1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 XII. 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

1~ Ge-e~ ' 
49 p ~ 

", -..:-:J 
50 r--,-- -_] 
51 
52 
53 
54 " 

-, 

Trustee Clay commented that many of the District's customers are unaware that the Board 
has chosen not to increase the Special Ad Valorem Tax amount over the past four yearr- -
which equates to savings to customers. 

No public comment was provided. 

After discussion, it was MOVED by Trustee Burchardi, and seconded by Trustee Clay, to 
adopt Resolution No. 800, a Resolution of the Board of Trustees of the Santa Ynez River 
Water Conservation District, Improvement No. 1 Adopting the Final Fiscal Year 
2020/2021 Budget and requesting and Assessment Levy required to collect $875,000 for 
District Obligations. 

The Resolution was adopted and carried by 

AYES, Trustees: 

NOES, Trustees: 
ABSTAIN, Trustees: 
ABSENT, Trustees: 

4. Consider Establishing Ad Hoc Committee -
Mr. Garcia explained that Trustee Rosenberg 
an Ad Hoc Committee to discuss alternative po·we:r / 
and President Oay asked if any of the Trustees were 
Power/Solar Ad Hoc Committee. Trustees Rosenberg 
Alternative Ad Hoc Committee. 

4-1-0 roll call vote: 

Power I Solar 
the Board consider establishing 

Board discussion ensue< -
in serving on the Alternative 

Joos volunteered to be on the 

Clay, seconded by Trustee Burchardi, and carried by a 5-0-0 roll 
Hoc Committee to discuss alternative power/solar facilities and 

and Rosenberg to the Committee. 

to the Board of Trustees discussing the 2020 
summarized the memo which discussed the upcoming 

JOlltea general election including three seats on the District Board of 
Ms. Martone reported that the District received a letter from Santa 
announcing that the candidate filing period opens July 13, 2020 and 

closes at 7, 2020. She indicated that the filing period would be extended to 5:00 
p.m. on for anyone other than the incumbent(s) if the incumbent(s) had not ffied by 
5:00p.m. on 7, 2020. She explained that according to the Elections Office letter, the candidate 
filing will be by appointment only at the Santa Barbara and Santa Maria Election Offices. 
Ms. Martone stated that the District is not involved in the election process and anyone with questions 
should contact the Santa Barbara County Elections Office directly. Ms. Martone referenced 
Resolution No. 607, which was adopted as the District's policy regarding candidates' statements an_ 
states that all expenses related to candidate filings are borne by the candidates. She explained that 
the District is required to reimburse the Santa Barbara County Elections Office for its cost to conduct 
the election. Ms. Martone indicated that the FY 2020/2021 budget includes an estimated cost of 
$15,000 for the upcoming election. 

June 16, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes Page6of8 



1 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
4P 
1:. 

50 
51 
52 
53 
54 

TI1e Board packet included an ACWA May 15, 2020 letter, May 14, 2020 City of Coachella letter, May 
15, 2020 ID No.1 letter, and May 13, 2020 and November 14,2020 Rancho Marcelino Water & Service 
Company letters submitting comments on the White Paper on Economic Feasibility in consideration 
of a Hexavalent Chromium Drinking Water Maximum Contaminant Level. Mr. Garcia stated that he 
included these letters for informational purposes only as they were not readily available to add in 
U1e May Board meeting materials. 
The Board packet included the Family Farm Alliance Monthly Briefing for the month of May 2020. 
Mr. Garcia briefly discussed current activities relating to the Klamath River basin. 

XIII. CORRESPONDENCE: GENERAL MANAGER RECOMMENDS THE ITEMS NOT MARKED WITH AN ASTERISK 
(*) FOR FILE: 

The Correspondence list was received by the Board. 

XIV. 

XV. NEXT MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES: 

President Clay stated the next Regular Meeting 
at 3:00p.m. 

Mr. Garcia announced that the Open Session.--·---
closed for the next ninety (90) minutes to allow 
explained that the public participation video and phone 
later for the remaining Agenda items. Mr. Garcia 
video/teleconference and stated the Open Session meeting 
any action taken during Closed Session. 

A. 

3. 

for a brief recess. At 6:30p.m. the Board reconvened and adjourned 

Government Code - 3 cases] 
lcee~dil1gs pending before the State Water Resources 
1308 and 11310 issued on Applications 11331 and 11332 

Reclamation for the Cachuma Project 

proceedings pending before the State Water Resources 
2ga1rdiing Permit 15878 issued on Application 22423 to the City of Solvang, 

and Related Protests 

Santa Barbara County Superior Court Case No. 19CV01873, Cachuma 
Maintenance Board v. Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, 

District No.1 

.XVII. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION 
:r 
i.:·· ''" [Sections 54957.1 and 54957.7 of the Government Code] 
1'1 r-] 
v- ' --l 

···:J 

,, 
. ' 

The public participation video and phone lines were re-opened, and the Board reconvened to Open 
Session at approximately 8:01p.m. Ms. Martone conducted roll call and reported that four Trustees 
were present when the meeting reconvened, with Trustee Rosenberg absent. Mr. Garcia announced 
that the Board met in Oosed Session concerning Agenda Items XVI.A.l-3. He stated that there was 
no reportable action from Oosed Session. 

Jnne 16, 2020 Regular Meeting :Minutes Page 7of8 



1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

'I 
lf:>':"-.::_~-=1 

c:;_-~ ~-j·:·._r 
'· '',_~1 

XVIII. ADJOURNMENT: 
Being no further business, it was MOVED by Trustee Joos, seconded by Trustee Burchardi, and carrie'-­
by a 4-0-0 roll call vote, with Trustee Rosenberg absent, to adjourn the meeting at approximately 8:05 
p.m. 

ATTEST: 
Jeff Clay, President 

MINuTEs PREPARED BY: H=-D ,reo /~ .. 
!lJJ /( il J"d . 

Karen King, Board Administrative 

June 16, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes 

Mary Martone, Secretary to 

PageS ofB 



BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER 

CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 1D N0.1 
July 21, 2020 

Consent Agenda Report 

Agenda Item VIII. 

CA- I. Water Supply and Production Report. Total water production in June (429 AF) was slightly higher 
than water production in May (405 AF), but overall was well below the 10-year running average for the 
month of June ( 63 9 AF). As previously reported, the District has been experiencing below average demands 
for domestic, rural residential, and agriculture water supplies due to water conservation, changing water use 
patterns, private well installations, and weather conditions. 

For the month of June, approximately 132 AF was produced from the Santa Ynez Upland wells, and no 
water was produced from the 6.0 cfs or 4.0 cfs river well fields. As reflected in the Monthly Water Deliveries 
Report from the Central Coast Water Authority (CCWA), the District also received approximately 307 AF 
of SWP supplies for the month, all of which we attributed to Exchange deliveries. Direct diversions to 
USBR and the County Park were 2.27 AF. 

The USBR Daily Operations Report for Lake Cachuma in June (ending June 30, 2020) recorded the lake 
elevation at 738.38' with the end of month storage of151,494 AF. USBR recorded total precipitation at the 
lake of 0.0 inches. For the month, reservoir storage was supplemented with 145.5 AF of SWP deliveries 
for the South Coast agencies. Reservoir evaporation in June was 1,522.9 AF. 

Based on the maximum storage of I 93,305 AF, Cachuma reservoir is currently (as of July 8, 2020) at 
approximately 77.7% of capacity (Santa Barbara County Flood Control District, Rainfall and Reservoir 
Summary). At a point when reservoir storage exceeds 100,000 AF, the Cachuma Member Units typically 
have received a full allocation, which is the case for this federal WY 2019-20. Conversely, a 20% pro-rata 
reduction from the full allocation is scheduled to occur in Water Years beginning at less than 100,000 AF, 
where incremental reductions may occur at other lower storage levels. For the federal WY 2019-20 
(October I, 2019 through September 30, 2020), USBR has issued a 100% allocation of Cachuma Project 
supplies to the Cachuma Member Units. ID No. I 's share is 10.3 I% or 2,65 I AF. In addition to its 2019-
20 allocation, ID No. I retains in excess of 400 AF of previous year carryover water in the reservoir, subject 
to evaporation. For the federal WY 2020-2021 (October I, 2020 through September 30, 2021), the 
Member Units have requested a 100% allocation. The request was submitted through the County Water 
Agency on June 29, 2020, and a decision by USBR is pending. 

Water releases for the protection of fish and aquatic habitat are made from Cachuma reservoir to the lower 
Santa Ynez River pursuant to the 2000 Biological Opinion issued by the National Marine Fisheries Service 
(NMFS) and the 2019 Water Rights Order (WR 2019-0148) issued by the State Water Resources Control 
Board (SWRCB). These releases are made to Hilton Creek and to the stilling basin from the outlet works 
at the base of Bradbury Dam. The water releases required under the NMFS 2000 Biological Opinion to 
avoid jeopardy to steelhead and adverse impacts to its critical habitat are summarized as follows: 

Consent Agenda Report: July 21,2020 1 



NMFS 2000 Biological Opinion 

• When Reservoir Spills and the Spill Amount Exceeds 20,000 AF: 
o 10 eft at Hwy 154 Bridge during spill year(s) exceeding 20,000 AF 
o 1.5 eft at Alisal Bridge when spill amount exceeds 20,000 AF and !fstee/head are present 

at Alisal Reach 
o 1.5 eft at Alisal Bridge in the year immediately following a spill that exceeded 20,000 AF 

and if steel head are present at Alisa/ Reach 

• When Reservoir Does Not Spill or When Resen•oir Spills Less Than 20,000 AF: 
o 5 eft at Hwy 154 when Reservoir does not spill and Reservoir storage is above 120,000 AF, 

or when Reservoir spill is less than 20,000 AF 
o 2.5 eft at Hwy 154 in all years when Reservoir storage is below 120,000 AF but greater 

than 30,000 AF 
o 1.5 eft at Alisal Bridge if the Reservoir spilled in the preceding year and the spill amount 

exceeded 20,000 AF and ifsteelhead are present at Alisal Reach 
o 30 AF per month to "refresh the stilling basin and long pool" when Reservoir storage is 

less than 30,000 AF 

The water releases required under the SWRCB 2019 Water Rights Order for the protection of fish and other public 
trust resources in the lower Santa Y nez River and to prevent the waste and unreasonable use of water are summarized 
as follows: 

SWRCB Order WR2019-0148 

• During Below Normal, D1y, and Critical DIJ! water years (October 1 - September 30), releases 
shall be made in accordance with the requirements of the NMFS 2000 Biological Opinion as set 
forth above. 

• During Above Normal and Wet water years, the following minimum flow requirements must be 
maintained at Hwy 154 and Alisal Bridges: 

o 48 eft ft·om FebrumJ11 5 to Apri/14 for spmvning 
o 20 eft from FebrumJ115 to June 1 for incubation and rearing 
o 25 eft from June 2 to June 9 for emigration, with ramping to 10 eft by June 30 
o 10 eft ft·om June 30 to October 1for rearing and maintenance ofresident.fish 
o 5 eft ft·om October 1 to FebrumJ115 for resident fish 

• For pwposes of SWRCB Order WR 2019-0148, water year c/assijlcations are determined as 
follows: 

o Wet is when Cachuma Reservoir inflow is greater than 117,842 AF; 
o Above Normal is when Reservoir inflow is less than or equal to 117,842 AF or greater than 

33,707 AF; 
o Below Normal is when Reservoir inflow is less than or equal to 33, 707 AF or greater than 

15,366AF; 
o DIJ! is when Reservoir inflow is less than or equal to 15,366 AF or greater than 4,550 AF 
o Critical DIJ' is when Reservoir ilif/ow is less than or equal to 4,550 AF 

For the month of June, water releases for fish were 278.8 AF to Hilton Creek and 317 AF to the outlet 
wori<S for a total of595.8 AF. As of the end of June 2020, a total of approximately 36,257 AF ofCachuma 
Project water has been released under regulatory requirements for the protection of fish and fish habitat 
below Bradbury Dam since the year after the last spill in 2011. 

Consent Agenda Report: July 21, 2020 2 



CA-2. State Water Project CSWPl and Central Coast Water Authority CCCWA) Updates. 

As previously reported, on May 22, 2020 the California Department of Water Resources (DWR) 
issued notice that the SWP Table A allocation is being increased to 20% for the year. This 20% 
allocation translates to 140 AF for ID No.! 's pro-rated share of Table A supplies through CCW A. 

As reflected in the enclosed CCWA Agenda packets (Board of Directors and Operating Committee), 
CCW A continues to remain engaged in a variety of matters related to the SWP and SWP supplies, 
including but not limited to: Water Supply Situation Reports; COVID-19 pandemic responses; the Delta 
Conveyance Project proposal and potential amendments to the SWP Contract; Proposed SWP Contract 
assignment from the County of Santa Barbara to CCW A; Reacquisition of Suspended Table A supplies; 
Renewal of the Warren Act Contract to store and convey SWP supplies in and through Cachuma Project 
facilities; Proposal to install solar power facilities at the Polonio Pass Water Treatment Plant; and 
Litigation matters involving the State Water Project. 

Consent Agenda Report: July 21. 2020 3 



UNrTED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 
U.S. BUREAU OF RECLAMATION-CACHUMA FROJECT-CALIFORNl'\ 

JUNE2020 LAKE CACHUMA DAJL Y OPERATIONS RUN DATE: July 1. 2020 

DAY ELE\1 STORAGE COMPUTED' CCWA PRECIPON RELEASE- AF. EVAP PRECIP 
ACRE-FEET INFLOW INFLOW RES, SURF. HILTON AF. INCH INCHES 

IN LAKE CHANGE AF. AF. AF. TUNNEL CREEK OUTLET SPILLWAY 

739.52 154,485 
1 739.49 154,406 -79 15.8 0.0 .0 45.6 9.3 11.0 .0 28.9 .160 .00 
2 739.46 154,327 -79 11.1 7.6 .0 47.7 9.3 10.0 .0 30.7 .170 .00 
3 739.44 154,274 -53 59.2 0.0 .0 48.6 9.3 11.0 .0 43.3 .240 .00 
4 739.40 154,169 -105 19.7 0.0 .0 48.5 9.3 11.0 .0 55.9 .310 .00 
5 739.37 154,090 -79 43.5 0.0 .0 48.8 9.3 10.0 .0 54.4 .302 .00 

6 739.33 153,985 -105 -9.5 0.0 .0 50.0 9.3 11.0 .0 25.2 .140 .00 
7 739.28 153,853 -132 -17.5 0.0 .0 48.4 9.3 10.0 .0 46.8 .260 .00 
8 739.22 153,695 -158 -25.7 0.0 .0 49.0 9.3 11.0 .0 63.0 .350 .00 
9 739.19 153,590 -105 22.0 0.0 .0 50.2 9.3 10.0 .0 57.5 .320 .00 
10 739.16 153,538 -52 62.5 0.0 .0 47.5 9.3 11.0 .0 46.7 .260 .00 

11 739.12 153,432 -106 17.6 17.9 .0 68.3 9.3 10.0 .0 53.9 .300 .00 
12 739.05 153,248 -184 -13.9 0.0 .0 69.0 9.3 11.0 .0 80.8 .450 .00 
13 739.01 153,143 -105 39.5 0.0 .0 67.8 9.3 10.0 .0 57.4 .320 .00 
14 738.97 153,038 -105 31.9 0.0 .0 68.2 9.3 11.0 .0 48.4 .270 .00 
15 738.92 152,906 -132 -3.3 0.0 .0 54.7 9.3 11.0 .0 53.7 .300 .00 

16 738.88 152,801 -105 14.9 2.1 .0 50.8 9.3 10.0 .0 51.9 .290 .00 
17 738.85 152,722 -79 -4.0 32.9 .0 50.0 9.3 11.0 .0 37.6 .210 .00 
18 738.81 152,617 -105 26.4 5.7 .0 51.6 9.3 10.0 .0 66.2 .370 .00 
19 738.77 152,512 -105 20.1 7.3 .0 67.5 9.2 11.0 .0 44.7 .250 .00 
20 738.73 152,406 -106 28.9 4.8 .0 72.2 9.3 10.0 .0 48.2 .270 .00 

21 738.68 152,275 -131 22.1 0.2 .0 70.5 9.3 11.0 .0 62.5 .350 .00 
22 738.64 152,170 -105 39.2 0.0 .0 73.1 9.3 10.0 .0 51.8 .290 .00 
23 738.61 152,091 -79 46.9 0.0 .0 55.6 9.3 11.0 .0 50.0 .280 .00 
24 738.57 151,987 -104 20.2 0.0 .0 55.0 9.3 10.0 .0 49.9 .280 .00 
25 738.54 151,909 -78 51.6 0.0 .0 54.0 9.3 11.0 .0 55.3 .310 .00 

26 738.51 151,831 -78 21.4 22.2 .0 55.1 9.2 11.0 .0 46.3 .260 .00 
27 738.48 151,753 -78 33.9 14.5 .0 53.7 9.3 10.0 .0 53.4 .300 .00 
28 738.45 151,675 -78 46.2 8.9 .0 54.0 9.3 11.0 .0 58.8 .330 .00 
29 738.42 151,598 -77 32.0 8.5 .0 53.7 9.3 10.0 .0 44.5 .250 .00 
30 738.38 151 ,494 -104 11.6 12.9 .0 53.0 9.3 11.0 .0 55.2 .310 .00 

TOTAL (AF} -2,991 664.3 145.5 .0 1,682.1 278.8 317.0 :o 1,522_.9, 8.502 .00 
(AVG) 152,918 

COMMENTS: 
*COMPUTED INFLOW IS THE SUM OF CHANGE IN STORAGE, RELEASES, AND EVAPORA TlON MINUS PRECIP ON THE RESERVOIR SURFACE AND CCWA 
INFLOW. 
DATA BASED ON 24-HOUR PERIOD ENDING 0800. 
INDICA TED OUTLETS RELEASE INCLUDE ANY LEAKAGE AROUND GATES. 



Santa Barbara County - Flood Control District 
130 East Victoria Street, Santa Barbara CA 9310 I - 805.568.3440 - W\vw.countyofsb.orglpwd 

Rainfall and Reservoir Summary 

Updated Sam: 7/13/2020 Water Year: 2020 Storm Number: NA 

Notes: Daily rainfall amounts are recorded as of Sam for the previous 24 hours. Rainfall units are expressed in inches. 
All data on this page are from automated sensors, are preliminary, and subject to verification. 
*Each Water Year (WY) runs from Sept I through Aug 31 and is designated by the calendar year in which it ends 
County Real-Time Rainfall and Reservoir Website link: :P- http:// W\VW .co untyo (<;b. org/h ydro Ia gy 

Rainfall ID 24 hrs Storm Month Year* %to Date %of Year* 

Buellton (Fire Stn) 233 0.00 0.00 0.00 15.19 91% 91% 

Cachuma Dam (USBR) 332 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.96 106% 106% 

Carpinteria (Fire Stn) 208 0.00 0.00 0.00 13.07 76% 75% 

Cuyama (Fire Stn) 436 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.75 115% 114% 

Figueroa Mtn (USFS Stn) 421 0.00 0.00 0.00 21.39 100% 100% 

Gibraltar Dam (City Facility) 230 0.00 0.00 0.00 24.51 93% 93% 

Goleta (Fire Stn-Los Cameros) 440 0.00 0.00 0.00 14.22 77% 77% 

Lompoc (City Hall) 439 0.00 0.00 0.00 12.88 88% 88% 

Los Alamos (Fire Stn) 204 0.00 0.00 0.00 15.12 99% 99% 

San Marcos Pass (USFS Stn) 212 0.00 0.00 0.01 27.74 81% 81% 

Santa Barbara (County Bldg) 234 0.00 0.00 0.00 16.47 90% 90% 

Santa Maria (City Pub. Works) 380 0.00 0.00 0.00 11.36 85% 85% 

Santa Ynez (Fire Stn /Airport) 218 0.00 0.00 0.01 15.12 96% 96% 

Sisquoc (Fire Stn) 256 0.00 0.00 0.00 13.27 88% 88% 

County-wide percentage of "Normal-to-Date" rainfall: 92% 

County-wide percentage of "Normal Water-Year" rainfall : 92% 

County-wide percentage of"Normal Water-Year" rainfall calculated 
assuming no more rain through Aug. 31,2020 (End ofWY2020). 

AI tAntecedent Index I Soil Wetness) 

6.0andbelow ==Wet {min.=2.5) 
6.1 -9.0 ==Moderate 
9.1 and above ""Dry (max.= 12.5) 

Reservoir Elevations referenced to NGVD-29. 
Reservoirs **Cachuma is full and subject to spilling at elevation 750 ft. 

However, the lake is surcharged to 753 Ji. fOr fish release water. 
(Cachuma water storage is based on Dec 2013 capacity revision) 

Spillway Current Max. Current Current Storage Storage 

Click on Site for 
Elev. Elev. Storage Storage Capacity Change Change 

Real-Time Readings (ft) (ft) (ac-ft) (ac-ft) (%) Mo.(ac-ft) Year*(ac-ft) 

Gibraltar Reservoir 1,400.00 1,393.26 4,583 3,215 70.2% -345 676 

Cachuma Reservoir 753.** 737.88 193,305 150,195 77.7% -1,221 2,189 

Jameson Reservoir 2,224.00 2,222.12 4,848 4,618 95.3% -69 -29 

Twitchell Reservoir 651.50 544.20 194,971 4,553 2.3% -188 -14,253 

Previous Rainfall and Reservoir Summaries 

AI 

10.6 

11.3 

11.8 



California Irrigation Management Information System (CIMIS) 

CIMIS Daily Report 
Rendered in ENGLISH Units. 
Monday, June 1, 2020 -Tuesday, June 30, 2020 
Printed on Wednesday, July 1, 2020 

Santa Ynez - Central Coast Valleys - Station 64 
Date 

6/1/2020 

6/212020 

6/3/2020 

6/4/2020 

6/512020 

6/6/2020 

617/2020 

6/B/2020 

619/2020 

6/10/2020 

6111/2020 

6/1212020 

6/13/2020 

6/14/2020 

6/1512020 

6{16/2020 

6/17/2020 

6/18/2020 

6119/2020 

6/20/2020 

6/21/2020 

6/22/2020 

6123/2020 

612412020 

6/25/2020 

6/26/2020 

6/27/2020 

6/28/2020 

6129/2020 

6130/2020 

Tots/Avgs 

I 

ETo 
(In) 

0.16 

0.20 

0.27 R 

0.26 

0.04 

0.25 

0.29 

0.28 

0.29 

0.30 

0,31 

0.24 

0.25 

0.25 

0.25 

0.24 

0.25 

0.24 

0.20 R 

0.20 

0.23 

0.21 

0.23 

0.22 

0.22 

0.24 

0.24 

0.15 

0.25 

0.25 

7.01 

Preclp 
(In) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo 

I A- Historical Avera~e 

I C or N - Not Collected 

SoiRacf 
(Ly/day) 

499 

559 

893 

716 

163 

723 

765 R 

noR 
768 R 

765 R 

763 R 

706 

744 

737 

704 

714 

741 

723 

628 

636 

679 

643 

663 

631 

661 

sn 
695 

498 

739 

742 

672 

H - Hourly Missing or Flagged 
Data 

I 
I L~/da~/2.065-W/sg.m 

I m~h • 0.447- m/s 

II 
II 
II 

II 
II 

Avg Yap 
Pres 

(mBars) 

14.2 

14.9 

14.8 

15.8 

15.8 

12.6 

9.0 y 

8.0 y 

7.4 y 

9.5 

10.8 

12.5 

11.3 

12.8 

14.4 

12.7 

13.0 

14.7 

15.4 

15.2 

14.9 

15.0 

15.6 

16.0 

16.2 

16.0 

16.1 

15.1 

13.0 

13.3 

13.5 

Max Air 
Temp 
('F) 

75.9 

89.1 

100.9 y 

90.4 

68.0 

76.0 

78.4 

86,1 

95.5 y 

99.8 y 

95.0 y 

78.4 

74.9 

81.0 

88.0 

77.4 

81.6 

81.1 

79.2 

81.1 

82.2 

82.5 

87.4 

88.0 

81.9 

87.1 

85.7 

72.4 

79.1 

83.9 

83.6 

Min Air 
Temp 
('F) 

50.8 

51.7 

51.9 

64.9 

56.4 

52.8 

49,7 

46.0 

40.7 

48.4 

50,3 

48.2 

48.0 

45.2 

51.9 

50.3 

45.8 

48.7 

53.1 

55.2 

54.6 

56.2 

54.8 

55.6 

56.4 

55.4 

56.3 

57.0 

53.4 

46.5 

51.4 

Flag Legend 

I- Ignore 

M - Missing Data 

AvgAir 
Tomp 
('F) 

61.3 

67.4 

74.6 R 

71.7 y 

63.4 

62.9 

61.6 

64.4 

68.8 

73.2 y 

71.3 y 

62.2 

60.9 

62.2 

65.6 

61.8 

64.1 

64.9 

64.3 

83.5 

64.6 

64.2 

68.8 

67.4 

65,8 

67.7 

68.4 

62.5 

65.7 

64.9 

65.6 

II 
II 

Q - Related Sensor Missing II 
Conversion Factors 
inches • 25.4 - mm II 
mBars • 0.1 - kPa II 

Max Rei 

""m 
(%) 

99 

100 

94H 

94 

95 

90 

91 

81 

85 

78 

88 

100 

95 

97 

100 

94 

91 

93 

96 

97 

94 

95 

92 

95 

98 

99 

96 

97 

86 

94 

93 

Min Rei 

""m (%) 

53 

39 

17 H 

27 

67 

44 

16 

12 

8 

9 

11 

38 

39 

36 

35 

42 

43 

51 

51 

50 

46 

44 

43 

43 

50 

41 

44 

58 

42 

37 

38 

Avg Rol 

""m 
(%) 

n 
65 

-R 
60 y 

79 

65 

48 y 

39Y 

31Y 

34 y 

41 y 

65 

62 

67 

67 

68 

63 

70 

75 

76 

72 

73 

69 

70 

75 

69 

68 

78 

60 

63 

64 

Dow Point Avg Wind 
(•F) Speed 

(mph) 

53.8 3.3 

55.3 3.1 

- r 3.2 

56.8 y 3.8 

58.9 4.2 

50.8 5.8 

41.8 y 8.7 y 

38.9 y 4.4 

36.8 y 3.5 

43.3 y 3.5 

46.8 y 4,2 

50.4 4.7 

47.9 5.1 

51.1 4.3 

54.4 4.2 

50.9 4.7 

51.5 3.3 

54.9 3.7 

56.1 3.4 

55.8 3.8 

55.3 4.0 

55.4 4.0 

56.4 3.8 

fil.3 3.8 

57.6 3.8 

57.2 3.9 

57.4 4.0 

55.7 4.0 

51.6 3.9 

52.1 3.6 

52.1 4.1 

I 
R- Far out of normal ran~e I 

S - Not in service I 
Y - Moderately out of range I 

I 
(F-32) * 5/9 - c I 

miles • 1.60934 - km I 

Wind Run 
(miles) 

79.9 

75.2 

75.8 

90.4 

100.9 

138.9 

161.2 y 

106.0 

63.8 

83.9 

101.0 

112.3 

121.6 

103.5 

101.4 

113.0 

80.2 

87.7 

81.7 

90.6 

96.6 

94.9 

68.8 

90.0 

90.1 

94.1 

95.4 

96.0 

93.9 

85.7 

97.1 

AvgSoll 
Temp 
('F) 

-S 

-S 

-S 

-S 

-S 

-S 

-S 

-S 
-S 
-S 

-S 
-S 
-S 
-S 

-S 

-S 

-S 

-S 

-S 

-S 

-S 

-S 

-S 

-S 

-S 

-S 
-S 

-S 

-S 
-S 



TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

CENTRAL COAST WATER AUTHORITY 

MEMORANDUM 

Ray Stokes, Executive Director 
Lisa Long, Controller 

Julie Bake~ 

Monthly Water Deliveries 

July 9, 2020 

According to the CCWA revenue meters at each turnout, the following deliveries were made during the 
month of June, 2020: 

Project Participant Deliverv Amount (acre-feet) 
Chorro ............................................................. 187.02 
Lopez ................................................................ 67.29 
Shandon ............................................................. 0.00 
Guadalupe ........................................................ 24.42 
Santa Maria .................................................... 537.74 
Golden State Water Co ...................................... 0.00 
Vandenberg .................................................... 299.67 
Buellton .....•....................................................... 57.30 
Solvang ............................................................. 71.61 
Santa Ynez ID#1 ............................................ 308.65 
Bradbury....................................................... 154.66 
TOTAL. ....•.••••........................•..••...........•.••.•• 1708.36 

In order to reconcile these deliveries with the DWR revenue meter, which read 1702 acre-feet, the 
following delivery amounts should be used for billing purposes: 

Project Participant Delivery Amount (acre-feet) 
Chorro .............................................................. 186 
Lopez ••••.•••••••••••••.•••••.••..••••..•..••••••.•...•.....•.•..•.••• 67 
Shandon ............................................................... 0 

Guadalupe •••.•••.•..••••••••••.••••••••.••••••.•••••••..•.••••.•••• 24 
Santa Maria ...................................................... 520* 
Golden State Water Co ..................................... 16* 
Vandenberg •••••••••••••••••.•••••...•..••.•••...•...••••••••••• 299 

Buellton .••••••••••.•••••••••••••••••••••.••••••.••..••..••.•••..••.• 51 
Solvang .•••.•••..•.•.•..••.•••••••••.••••.•.•••••••••.••..••.•.•..••.. 71 
Santa Ynez 10#1 ••.•..••••.•..••..•••.••••••••..••••••..••.••• 307 
Bradbury •••....•..•••.•.•..•••.•..•..•••••.••••..••.•••••••.••.••• 155 
TOTAL •••.••••••••••••••.•••.••••.••.••••••.••.•.•••..••.••••.•.••• 1702 

*Golden State Water Company delivered 16 acre-feet Into its system through the Santa Maria 
turnout. This delivery is recorded by providing a credit of 16 acre-feet to the City of Santa Maria 
and a charge in the same amount, to the Golden State Water Company. 

#47545_1 



Notes: Santa Ynez ID#1 water usage is divided Into 0 acre-feet of Table A water and 307 acre-feet of 
exchange water. 

cc: 

The exchange water is allocated as follows 

Project Participant 
Goleta 

Exchange Amount !acre-feet) 

Santa Barbara 
Montecito 
Carpinteria 
TOTAL 

110 
74 
74 
49 

307 

Bradbury Deliveries into Lake Cachuma are allocated as follows: 

Project Participant 
Carpinteria 

Deliverv Amount {acre-feet) 
0 

Goleta 
La Cumbre 
Montecito 
Morehart 
Santa Barbara 
Raytheon 
TOTAL 

JAB 

Tom Bunosky, GWD 
James Luongo, Golden State WC 
Rebecca Bjork, City of Santa Barbara 
Daryl Smith, MWD 
Janet Gingras, COMB 
Craig Kesler, San Luis Obispo County 
Paeter Garcia, Santa Ynez RWCD 10#1 
Shad Springer, City of Santa Maria 
Shannon Sweeney, City of Guadalupe 
Robert MacDonald, Carpinteria Valley WD 
Mike Pei\a, City of Guadalupe 
Mike Alvarado, La Cumbre Mutual WC 
Alex Keuper, CVWD 
Pernell Rush, Vandenberg AFB 
Nick Turner, Montecito WD 
Laura Menahen, Montecito WD 
Matt van der Linden, City of Solvang 

0 
148 

0 
5 
0 
~ 

155 

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF 

~~=ROSANO ASSOCIATED 

JOhnrady 
Deputy Director, Operations and Engineering 
Central Coast Water Authority 

#47545_1 



Eric Friedman 
Chairman 

Ed Andrisek 
Vice Chairman 

Ray A. Stokes 
Executive Director 

Brownstein Hyatt 
Farber Schreck 
General Counsel 

Member Agencies 

City of Buellton 

Carpinteria Valley 
Water District 

City of Guadalupe 

City of Santa Barbara 

City of Santa Maria 

Goleta Water District 

Montecito Water District 

Santa Ynez River Water 
Conservation District, 
Improvement District #1 

Associate Mem/1er 

La Cumbre Mutual 
Water Company 

A Meeting of the 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE 

CENTRAL COAST WATER AUTHORITY 

will be held at 9:00a.m., on Thursday, June 25, 2020 
via URL: https://meetings.ringcentral.com/j/1486016620 

or via telephone by dialing 1 (623) 404-9000 and entering code 1486016620# 

I. Call to Order and Roll Call 

II. Public Comment- (Any member of the public may address the Board 
relating to any matter within the Board's jurisdiction. Individual Speakers 
may be limited to five minutes; all speakers to a total of fifteen minutes.) 

Ill. Consent Calendar * A. Approve Minutes of the April 23, 2020 Regular Meeting 
* B. Approve Bills * C. Controller's Report * D. Operations Report 

IV. Executive Director's Report 

v. 

A. CCWA Water Supply Situation Report 
B. CCWA COVID-19 Pandemic Response Update 

* C. Delta Conveyance Project Contract Amendment Update * D. CCWA Warren Act Contract for Transportation of State Water Into Lake 
Cachuma for the South Coast CCWA Project Participants 

* E. Water Management Strategies Request for Qualifications Update * F. Procurement of Chlorine Scrubber Equipment- Budget of $288,750 * G. Personnel Committee 
1. 2020 Review of Personnel Policy Manual 

H. Committee Meetings, Closed Sessions and Confidential Information Update 

Closed Session: 
A. Conference with Legal Counsel- Existing Litigation (Government Code 

section 54956.9, subdivision (a)): 1 matter 
State Water Contractors, et. al. v. State of California Department of Fish and 
Wildlife and State of California Department of Water Resources 

B. Public Employee Performance Evaluation - Government Code Section 54957 
Title: Executive Director 

C. Conference with Labor Negotiator- Government Code Section 54957.6 
Name of Negotiator: Jeffrey Dinkin 
Unrepresented Employees: Executive Director, Deputy Director 

VI. Open Session - Executive Director and Deputy Director Salary Adjustments 

VII. Reports from Board Members for Information Only 

VIII. Items for Next Regular Meeting Agenda 

IX. Date of Next Regular Meeting: July 23, 2020 

X. Adjournment 

255 Industrial Way 
Buellton, CA 93427 
(805) 688·2292 
Fax (805) 686·4700 * Indicates attachment of document to original agenda packet. 
www.ccwa.com 

47453 .docx 



Eric Friedman 
Chairman 

Ed Andrisek 
Vice Chairman 

Ray A. Stokes 
Executive Director 

Brownstein Hyatt 
Farber Schreck 
General Counsel 

Member Agencies 

Oty of Buellton 

Carpinteria Valley 
Water District 

Oty of Guadalupe 

City of Santa Barbara 

Gty of Santa Maria 

Goleta Water District 

Montecito Water Disbict 

Santa Ynez River Water 
Conservation Di<;trict, 
Improvement District #1 

Associate Member 

La Cumbre Mutual 
Water Company 

255 Industria! Way 
Buellton, CA 93427 
(805)688-2292 
Fax (805)686-4700 
www.ccwa.com 

I. 

II. 

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE OPERATING COMMITTEE 
of the 

CENTRAL COAST WATER AUTHORITY 

will be held at 9:00a.m., on Thursday, July 9, 2020 
via URL: https://meetings.ringcentral.com/j/1498969280 

or via telephone by dialing 1 (623) 404-9000 and entering code 149 896 9280# 

Call to Order and Roll Call 

Public Comment- (Any member of the public may address the Committee 
relating to any matter within the Committee's jurisdiction. Individual 
Speakers may be limited to five minutes; all speakers to a total of fifteen 
minutes.) 

Ill. * Approve Minutes of the March 12, 2020 Operating Committee Meeting 

IV. Executive Director's Report 
A. Operations Update 
B. Warren Act Contract Renewal Update 
C. Suspended Table A Reacquisition Update 

* D. Water Management Strategies Request for Qualifications Update * E. Siemens Energy & Environmental Solution Proposal for Solar Power 
Installation at the Water Treatment Plant and 20 Year Power Purchase 
Agreement 

* F. Additional Revision to Payment Schedule for FY 2020/21 DWR Fixed 
Costs 

V. Reports from Committee Members for Information Only 

VI. Date of Next Regular Meeting: 
October 8, 2020 

VII. Adjournment 

* Indicates attachment of document to agenda packet 





















Agenda Item IX. B. a) 

2019 ANNUAL WATER QUALITY REPORT 
(Consumer Confidence Report) 

Santa Y nez River Water Conservation District, 

Improvement District No.1 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES: 

Office Location: 

Division 1 

Division 2 
Division 3 
Division 4 

At Large 

3 622 Sagunto Street 
Santa Ynez, CA 93460 

Phone No.: (805) 688-6015 
Fax No. (805) 688-3078 

Website : www.syrwd.org 

Lee Rosenberg 

Jeff Clay 
Lori Parker 

Michael Burchardi 

Brad Joos 

Mailing Address: 
P.O. Box 157 
Santa Y nez, CA 93460 



2019 ANNUAL WATER QUALITY REPORT 
(Consumer Confidence Report) 

Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District No.1 (District) 

To All District Customers: 

This report provides a summary ofthe water quality results from sampling of District water supply wells, distribution 
system, and State Water Project supplies for the 2019 calendar year. As a public water purveyor to the communities 
of Santa Ynez, Los Olivos, Ballard, the Santa Ynez Band of Chumash Indians, and the City of Solvang (wholesale), the 
District operates under a permit issued by the State Water Resources Control Board, Division of Drinking Water (DDW) 
(formerly California Department of Public Health). In accordance with its Water Supply Permit and California Safe 
Drinking Water regulations, the District routinely tests its sources of water for a complete set of potential contaminants 
as well as other water quality constituents. State Water Project supplies are similarly tested by the Central Coast 
Water Authority (CCWA). The results of these sampling and monitoring efforts for the 2019 calendar year are included 
in this report, along with additional information regarding your water supplies. Analytical data presented in this report 
represent the quality of the water delivered daily to you through your water service connection. 

District Water Sources Used in 2019: 

1) Ground Water 

In 2019, the District operated four (4) of its supply wells to produce ground water from the Santa Ynez Upland 
ground water basin. The Upland basin encompasses a total of approximately 130 square miles within the Santa 
Ynez Valley east of Buellton. District wells in the Upland basin range in depth from less than 500 feet to over 
1,300 feet. 

The District also operated seven (7) of its supply wells to produce ground water from the subsurface alluvial 
formation of the lower Santa Ynez River. The alluvial River basin is mostly separated from the Upland basin by 
a barrier of impermeable rocks and soils. The District's River wells are constructed to a depth of approximately 
70 feet or less. 

2) Surface Water- State Water Project 

The only source of surface water served by the District comes from the State Water Project. The District' s 
entitlement from the Cachuma Project is exchanged for an equal amount of State Water under an exchange 
agreement with water agencies on the south coast of Santa Barbara County. In addition to the exchanged 
Cachuma water, the District also receives State Water directly by entitlement through CCWA. Surface water 
from the California Aqueduct is treated at the Polonio Pass Water Treatment plant in San Luis Obispo County 
prior to entering the 143-mile long pipeline en route to the District's Mesa Verde Pumping Plant in Santa Ynez. 

Drinking Water Source Assessments 

The 1996 Amendments to the Federal Safe Drinking Water Act established the Drinking Water Source Assessment and 
Protection (DWSAP) Program to assess all sources of drinking water for vulnerability to contamination and to establish 
source protection programs. The District has evaluated each of the well locations in the District following the program 
guidelines. In summary, possible contaminating activities (PCAs) in the Upland basin and the alluvial River basin include 
septic systems, agricultural drainage and the application of agricultural chemicals, other wells (active and abandoned), 
upstream contaminant sources, and surface runoff from roads. For the 2019 reporting period, the only contaminant 
associated with these PCAs detected in any of the wells was nitrate (reported as N03-N). Nitrate was detected in three 
active Upland wells and six active River wells, with detected concentrations ranging from 0.41 to 2.7 parts per million 
(ppm). Annual monitoring of all active supply wells is required to assure that concentrations remain below the 10 ppm 
Maximum Contaminant Level (MCL) equivalent for nitrate (as nitrogen). Should nitrate concentrations exceed one­
half the MCL, more frequent (quarterly) monitoring would be required . All assessment information is maintained by 
the District. 

2019 Annual Water Quality Report - Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, 10 No.1 Page 1 



TERMS USED IN THIS REPORT: 

Maximum Contaminant Level (MCL): The highest level 
of a contaminant that is allowed in drinking water. 
Primary MCLs are set by the State as close to the PHGs 
(or MCLGs) as is economically and technologically 
feasible. Secondary MCLs are set to make drinking 
water aesthetically pleasing (i.e., affecting odor, taste, 
and appearance of the water). 

Primary Drinking Water Standards (PDWS): MCLs for 
contaminants that affect health along with their 
monitoring, reporting, and water treatment 
requirements. 

Secondary Drinking Water Standards (SOWS): MCLs for 
contaminants that affect taste, odor, or appearance of 
the drinking water. Contaminants with SDWSs do not 
affect health at the established MCL. 

Maximum Residual Disinfectant Level Goal (MRDLG): 
The level of a disinfectant added for water treatment 
below which there is no known or expected risk to 
health. MRDLGs are set by the U.S. Environmental 
Protection Agency (USEPA). 

Potential Contaminants in Source Water 

Maximum Residual Disinfectant Level (MRDL): The level of a 
disinfectant added for water treatment that may not be 
exceeded at the consumer's tap. 

Public Health Goal (PHG}: The level of a contaminant in 
drinking water below which there is no known or expected 
risk to health. PHGs are set by the California Office of 
Environmental Health and Hazard Assessment (OEHHA). 

Maximum Contaminant Level Goal (MCLG}: The level of a 
contaminant in drinking water below which there is no known 
or expected risk to health. MCLGs are set by the U.S. 
Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA). 

Regulatory Action Level (AL): The concentration of a 
contaminant which, if exceeded, triggers treatment or other 
requirements which a water system must follow. 

Detection Limit for the Purposes of Reporting (DLRs}: The 
minimum concentration a certified laboratory must detect for 
a given analytical parameter to comply with State regulations. 

Treatment Technique (IT): A required process intended to 
reduce the level of a contaminant in drinking water. 

Federal regulation requires the following information to be included in this report. Because it is general information, it 
does not necessarily apply to the drinking water provided by the District. Information specific to your drinking water is 
found in the summary table on Page 3. 

In general, sources of both tap water and bottled water include rivers, lakes, streams, ponds, reservoirs, springs, and 
wells. As water travels over the surface of the land or through the ground, it dissolves naturally-occurring minerals 
and, in some cases, radioactive material, and can pick up substances resulting from the presence of animals or from 
human activity. Contaminants that could be present in source water include the following: 

• Microbial contaminants, such as viruses and bacteria that may come from sewage treatment plants, septic systems, 
agricultural livestock operations, and wildlife. 

• Inorganic contaminants, such as salts and metals that can be naturally-occurring or result from urban stormwater 
runoff, industrial or domestic wastewater discharges, oil and gas production, mining, or farming. 

• Pesticides and herbicides, which may come from a variety of sources such as agriculture, urban stormwater runoff, 
and residential uses. 

• Organic chemical contaminants, including synthetic and volatile organic chemicals that are byproducts of industrial 
processes and petroleum production, and can also come from gas stations, urban stormwater runoff, and septic 
systems. 

• Radioactive contaminants, which can be naturally-occurring or be the result of oil and gas production and mining 
activities. 

In order to ensure that tap water is safe to drink, the USEPA and DOW prescribe regulations that limit the amounts of 
certain contaminants in water provided by public water systems. DOW regulations also establish limits for 

contaminants in bottled water that require the same level of protection for public health. 

Analytical Results 

The following summary table of analytical results confirms that water served by the District met or exceeded all water 
quality standards during the 2019 reporting period. The following summary table of analytical results lists the range 
and average concentrations ofthe drinking water contaminants (as well as other water quality constituents) that were 
detected during the most recently required sampling for each source and constituent listed. Also listed are results of 
the District's required distribution system sampling. It is worth noting that chemicals not detected are not included in 
the report. Additionally, DOW sampling requirements allow for source monitoring of certain contaminants less than 
once per year because the concentrations of these contaminants do not vary significantly from year to year. Therefore, 
some of the data listed in the table, though representative of the source water quality, are more than a year old. 

2019 Annual Water Quality Report - Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, 10 No.1 Page 2 



2019 Analytical Results- Summary Table 

INORGANIC CHEMICALS 

Aluminum 
b ppm 

Arsenic ppb 

Chromium (Total Cr) ppb 

Fluoride ppm 

Nickel ppb 

Nitrate (as Nitrogen) ppm 

RADIONUCLIDES 

Gross Alphac pCill 

Uranium 
d pCiiL 

Radium 226e pCi/L 

TT=<1 NTU every 4 hours 

TT=95% of samples <0.3 NTU 

1 (b) 0.6 0.05 

10 0.004 2 

50 (100) 10 

2 1 0.1 

100 12 10 

10 10 0.4 

15 NA 3 

20 0.5 1 

5 NA 3 

SECONDARY STANDARDS--Aesthetic Standards 

Aluminum ppm 0.2 NA 0.05 

Chloride ppm 500 NA -

Color ACU 15 NA --
Corrosivity 

ltAggresive lndex)
1 none 

non-

corrosive 
NA -

Iron ppb 300 NA 100 

Manganese ppb 50 NA 20 

Odor Threshold TON 3 NA 1 

Specific 11mho/ 
1600 NA 

Conductance 
-em 

Sulfate ppm 500 NA 0.5 

Total Dissolved 
1000 NA 

Solids (TDS) 
ppm -

Lab Turbidity (10#1) 
NTU 5 NA 

Turbidity (State Water) 
-

ADDITIONAL PARAMETERS (Unregulated) 

Alkalinity (Total) as 
NA NA 

CaC03 equivalents 
ppm -

Boron ppb NA NL=1 ,000 100 

Calcium ppm NA NA -

Chromium. Hexavalentg ppb NA 0.02 1.0 

Geosmin ng/L NA NA (1) 

Hardness (Total) as 
NA NA 

CaC03 
ppm -

Heterotrophic Plate 
CFU!ml 

Counth 
TT NA -

Range ND - 0.094 
Average 0 .056 
Range ND 

Average NO 
Range NO 

Average NO 

Range NO 
Average NO 
Range ND 

Average NO 
Range NA 

Average NA 

Range NO 

Average ND 

Range NC 

Average NC 

Range NC 

Average NC 

Range NO - 0.094 
Average 0.056 
Range 13- 146 

Average 59 
Range NO 

Average NO 
Range 12 _ 

Average 12 

Range NO 
Average NO 
Range NO - -

Average NO 
Range NO 

Average ND 
Range 138 - 762 

Average 403 
Range 46 

Average 46 
Range 260 

Average 260 
Range NO- 0.12 

Average 0.05;__, 

Range 30 -~ 

Average 56 
Range NC 

Average NC 
Range 19 

Average 19 
Range NC 

Average NC 
Range ND -6 

Average 2.8 
Range 26 - 144 

Average 82 

RanQe 0-2 -
Average 0 

2019 Annual Water Quality Report - Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, ID No.1 

ND 
ND 

ND -3 
-

1.1 
NO - 18 --

6.0 
NO - 0.30 

0.17 
NO -11 

1.6 
NO- 2.7 

0.9 

NO- 11 

2.5 

2.5-5.6 

4.1 

NO- 0.093 

0.05 

NO 
NO 

30- 54 
-

40.4 
ND-3 

0.3 
12.1 -12.4 

12.27 

ND -160 
33 

ND-23 
2.9 
1 - 3 
1.2 

730- 1100 
880 

30 - 270 
161 

460 ~ 7!Q__ 
561 

NO - 1.4 
0.31 

260-290 

281 
110-320 

201 
46-100 

71.3 
ND-13 

6.2 
NC 
NC 

300- 490 
397 
NA 

NA 

Residue from water treatment process; 
Erosion of natural deposits 
Erosion of natural deposits; orchard runoff; from 
glass/electronics production wastes 
Erosion of natural deposits; steel, 
pulp mills, and chrome plating wastes 
Erosion of natural deposits; 
water additive for tooth health 
Erosion of natural deposits; discharge from 
metal factories 
Runoff and leaching from fertilizer use: leaching 
from septic tanks and sewage; erosion of natural 
deposits 

Erosion of natural deposits 

Erosion of natural deposits 

Erosion of natural deposits 

Residue from water treatment process; 
Erosion of natural deposits 
Runoff/leaching from natural deposits; 
seawater influence 

Naturally-occurring organic materials 

Balance of hydrogen, carbon, & oxygen in 

water, affected by temperature & other factors 

Leaching from natural deposits; 
industrial wastes 

Leaching from natural deposits 

Naturally-occurring organic materials 

Substances that form ions 
when in water; seawater influence 
Runoff/leaching from natural deposits; 
industrial wastes 

Runoff/leaching from natural deposits; 

Soil erosion/runoff 

Runoff/leaching from natural deposits; 
seawater influence 
Runoff/leaching from natural deposits; 
wastewater, and fertilizerstpesticides. 
Runoff/leaching from natural deposits; 
seawater influence 
Discharges from industrial manufacturers; 
erosion of natural deposits 

An organic compound mainly produced by 
blue-green algae (cyanobacteria) 

Leaching from natural deposits 

Naturally presenl in the environment 

Page 3 



2019 Analytical Results- Summary Table (continued) 

DrinkinCI Water Source 
State PHG State Range State 

Parameter Units MCL IMCLG) DLR Averaqe Water 

Magnesium NA NA 
Range 12 

ppm -
Average 12 

2-Methylisoborneol (MIB) ng/L NA NA NA 
Range NO -1 

Average 0.2 

pH 
pH 

NA NA 
Range 7.7-8.7 -

Units Averaae 8.4 

Potassium NA NA 
Range 3.1_ 

ppm -
Average 3.1 

Sodium NA NA ~nge 58 
ppm -

Averaae 58 
Total Organic Carbon Range 1.5 -3 

(TOC)
1 ppm TT NA 0.30 

Average 1.9 

Vanadium ppb NA NL=50 3 
Range NC 

Averaoe NC 

Distribution System Water Quality 

ORGANIC CHEMICALS 

~e 24-75 

Total Trihalomethanesj ppb 80 NA NA Highest 
LRAA 

47.8 

Range 7.4-25 
Haloacetic Acids ppb 60 NA 1,2k Highest 

-

LRAA 
15.5 

DISINFECTION 
Total chlorine residual MRDL- MRDLG- Ranae 0.33-3.5 
CCWA Distribution ppm 4 .0 4.0 - Average 

Free/total chlorine residual MRDL= MRDLG = Range 
10 No.1 Distribution ppm 4.0 4.0 - A verage 

Abbrevations and Notes 
Footnotes: 
(a) Turbidity (NTU) is a good indicator of the effectiveness of a filtration system. 

Monthly turbidity values for State Water are listed m the Secondary Standards section. 
(b) Aluminum has a Secondary MCL of 0.2 ppm. 
(c) Gross alpha particle activity monitoring required every mne years for State Water, more 

frequent monitoring is required for some groundwater based on detected levels. 
Reported average and range are from most recent sampling of all supply wells. 

(d) Uranium monitoring is dependent on measured gross alpha particle activity. 
(e) The MCL for radium is based on a combined total of radium 226 and radium 228. 
(f) AI :2 12. o = Non-aggressive water 

AI (1 0.0 - 11.9) = Moderately aggressive water 
AI ~ 10.0 = Highly aggressive water 
Reference: ANSt/AWWA Standard C400-93 (R98) 

(g) There 1s currently no MCL for Hexavalent Chromium. The prev1ous MCL of 10.0 ppb was 
Withdrawn on September 11,2017. 

(h) Pour plate technique- monthly averages. 
(i) TOCs are taken at the State Water treatment plant's comb1ned filter effluent. 
(j) Compliance based on the LRAA of distribution system samples. Values reported are the 

range of all 2019 sample results and highest locational runnmg annual average. 
(k) Monochloroacetic Acid (MCAA) has a DLR of 2.0 ug/L while the other four Haloacet1c Acids 

have DLR's of 1.0 ug/L. 

2.47 

-
-

2019 Annual Water Quality Report - Santa Ynez River Water Conservation D1strict. ID No 1 

Ground 
Water Maior Sources in Drinking Water 

~58 Runoff/leaching from natural deposits; 
53 seawater influence 

NC An organic compound mainly produced by 

NC blue-<~reen aloae lcvanobacteria) 

e2.47 -7.88 Runoff/leaching from natural deposits; 
7.6 seawater influence 

2.0-2.3 Runoff/leaching from natural deposits; 

2.2 seawater influence 

38-52 Runoff/leaching from natural deposits; 
45 seawater influence 

NA 

NA 
Various natural and manmade sources. 

3.3-25 Leaching from natural deposits; 
11 industrial wastes 

8.8-37.7 

28.2 
By-product of drinking water chlorination 

NO - 16.9 

8.9 
By-product of drinking water chlorination 

- Measurement of the disinfectant 

-- used in the production of drinkin!l water 
0.29-2.85 Measurement of the disinfectant - -

1.4 used in the oroduction of drinking water 

Abbreviations 
ACU = Apparent Color Units 
CCWA = Central Coast Water Authority 
CFU/ml = Colony Forming Units per milliliter 
DLR = Detection Limit for the Purpose of Reporting 
ID No.1 " Santa Ynez River Water Conservation D1stnct, 

Improvement District No.1 
LRAA- Locational Running Annual Average 
NA = Not Applicable 
NC = Not Collected 
ND = Non-detect 
ng/L = nanograms per l iter 
NL " Notification Level 
NTU = Nephelometric Turbidity Umts 
pCi/L = PicoCuries per liter 
ppb = parts per billion, or micrograms per hter (j.Jg/L) 
ppm = parts per million, or milligrams per liter (mg/L) 
Sl = saturation index 
TON : Threshold Odor Number 
f.Jmho/cm = micromhos per centimeter 

Page4 



EPA Safe Drinking Water Hotline 

All drinking water, including bottled water, may reasonably be expected to contain at least small amounts of some 
contaminants. The presence of contaminants does not necessarily indicate that the water poses a health risk. More 
information about contaminants and potential health effects can be obtained by calling the U.S. Environmental 
Protection Agency's Safe Drinking Water Hotline (1-800-426-4791}. 

Additional Information Regarding Your Drinking Water 

Coronavirus (COV/0-19) 

Your Tap Water Remains Safe -The District's water supplies remain safe and reliable for drinking, hand washing, 
bathing, agricultural applications, and all other purposes. According to the World Health Organization {WHO) and the 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC}, COVID-19 has not been detected in drinking water supplies and, 
based on current evidence, the risk to water supplies is very low. Furthermore, all sources of the District's water supply 
are treated and disinfected to levels proven effective in eliminating viruses (such as COVID-19}, bacteria, and other 
pathogens. 

Hexavalent Chromium (Cr6) 

Chromium is a naturally occurring metal present in ore deposits and rock types found in the nearby San Rafael 
Mountains, which make up a large portion of the Upland basin watershed area that recharges the District's ground 
water wells. As a result, chromium {including Cr6} is present in some of the District's Upland basin wells. On July 1, 
2014, the State of California enacted a new MCL for Cr6 in drinking water of 10 ppb, previously regulated under the 
Total Chromium MCL of 50 ppb. However, the MCL was withdrawn on September 11, 2017, pending further evaluation 
and re-establishment of a new Cr6 MCL by the State Water Resources Control Board. 

Lead in Schools 

Amendments to the California Health and Safety Code in October 2017 required community water systems to perform 
lead testing, within their service area boundaries, at all public school sites constructed prior to January 1, 2010. All 
testing of lead in public schools {kindergarten -12th grade} was required to be complete and reported to the State by 
July 1, 2019. In the spring of 2018, the District contacted all public and private schools within the District's service area 
to offer lead testing of the potable water sources (e.g., faucets, drinking fountains, cooking facilities} on each of the 
school sites. All of the public schools and nearly all of the private schools within the District's service area participated 
in the Lead Testing Program. All sampling of participating school sites was completed and reported to the State in the 
fall of 2018. Analytical results for all lead testing conducted in both public and private school water systems were below 
the Action Level {AL) of 15 ppb. All results were reported directly to the schools and the California State Water 
Resources Control Board. 

Recommendation far Customers with Special Water Needs 

Some people may be more vulnerable to contaminants in drinking water than the general population. lmmuno­
compromised individuals such as people with cancer undergoing chemotherapy, persons who have undergone organ 
transplants, people with HIV/AIDS or other immune system disorders, some elderly, and infants can be particularly at 
risk from infections. These people and caretakers should seek advice about drinking water from their health care 
providers. USEPA/Centers for Disease Control (CDC} guidelines on appropriate means to lessen the risk of infection by 
Cryptosporidium and other microbial contaminants are available from the USEPA Safe Drinking Water Hotline, as 
referenced above. 

Revised Total Coliform Rule 

All water systems are required to comply with the state Total Coliform Rule. Beginning April1, 2016, all water systems 
are also required to comply with the federal Revised Total Coliform Rule. The new federal rule is intended to protect 
public health by ensuring the integrity of the drinking water distribution system and monitoring for the presence of 
microbia Is {i.e., total coliform and E. coli bacteria}. The USEPA anticipates greater public health protection as the new 
rule requires water systems that are vulnerable to microbial contamination to identify and fix problems. Water systems 
that exceed a specified frequency of total coliform occurrences are required to conduct an assessment to determine if 
any sanitary defects exist. If found, these defects must be corrected by the water system. District bacteriological 
monitoring in 2019 indicated compliance with both the state Total Coliform Rule and federal Revised Total Coliform 
Rule and no MCL exceedance for total coliform or E. coli bacteria, as noted in the following table. 

2019 Annual Water Quality Report - Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District. ID No.1 Page 5 



SAMPLING RESULTS: DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM MONITORING 

No. of No. of Highest No. of No. of Months in 

Microbiological Samples Samples Detections Violation MCL MCLG Typical Source of 

Contaminants Required1 Collected Bacteria 

(In a month) Naturally present 
Total Coliform 160 211 1 0 More than 1 sample in 0 in the 

Bacteria 
a month with a 

environment detection 

Fecal Coliform or 
(In the year) 

A routine sample and a 160 211 0 0 0 Human and 
E. coli repeat sample detect 

animal fecal total coliform and 
either sample also waste 
detects fecal coliform 
or E. coli 

No. of 90th No. Sites 
2018 samples percentile exceeding Al MCLG Typical Source of Contaminant 

lead & Copper2 
collected evel detected Al 

Lead (ppb)3 20 NO 0 15 0.2 
Internal corrosion of household water plumbing 
systems; discharges from industrial manufacturers; 
erosion of natural deoosits. 

Copper (ppm) 20 0.310 0 1.3 0.3 
Internal corrosion of household water plumbing 
systems; erosion of natural deposits; leaching from 
wood preservatives. 

Notes: 

1. Three bacteriological samples per week are required based on the number of District service connections, as specified in the California 
Code of Regulations (CCR), Chapter 15, Title 22 (Domestic Water Quality and Monitoring). The District optionally monitors bacteria at 
a fourth location weekly to assure representative sampling of the entire distribution system. 

2. Sampling requirements are specified in the Lead and Copper Rule, CCR, Title 22 and are based on the population served. Samples are 
obtained from a representative sampling of customer's internal plumbing. Following initial sampling specified in CCR, Title 22, Chapter 
17.5, representative sampling for lead and copper is required once every three years. The data summary displayed in the above table is 
from data obtained in August of 2018. The next scheduled sampling for lead and copper is in the summer of 2021. 

3. In 2018, the District sampled and tested for lead in both public and private school water systems within the District's service area. See 
"Additional Information Regarding your Drinking Water" above for more information. 

Surface Water Supply- The State Water Project 

As stated previously, a portion of the District's water supply is made up of surface water from the State Water Project 
which the District receives from CCWA. Runoff from the Sierra Nevada watershed travels more than 500 miles through 
the rivers, pipelines, and aqueducts that make up the State Water Project before reaching the District's Mesa Verde 
Pumping Station. State Water is treated at the Polonio Pass Water Treatment Plant (PPWTP), a 43 million-gallon per 
day facility designed and constructed to treat all State Water served to San Luis Obispo and Santa Barbara Counties. 
The operation of the plant is the responsibility of the Central Coast Water Authority (CCWA), an agency formed in 1991 
to finance, construct, and operate State Water treatment and delivery facilities on behalf of all Santa Barbara County 
participants in the State Water Project. CCWA conducts weekly testing of the treated State water at numerous 
locations along its 143-mile pipeline route to Santa Ynez to assure the delivery of the highest quality treated water to 
their (and our) customers. For more information about the treatment and delivery of State Water, please visit CCWA 
at the following web site: www.ccwa.com. 

As a reminder, State Water delivered to the District is disinfected with chloramines by CCWA as the final step in the 
raw water treatment process. While chloramines do not pose a health hazard to the general population, they can be 
dangerous to people undergoing kidney dialysis unless the chloramines are reduced to acceptable levels. Dialysis 
patients should already be aware of this concern and be taking the proper precautions when receiving dialysis 
treatment. Additionally, chloraminated water is toxic to fish. Local pet and fish suppliers should be contacted 
regarding the necessary treatment of chloraminated water to assure it is safe for fish . 

2019 Annual Water Quality Report- Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, ID No.1 Page 6 



Cross-Connection Control Program 

As many of our residential, commercial, and agricultural customers know, the District requires the installation and 
maintenance of backflow prevention devices where an actual or potential cross-connection exists to protect and 
ensure safe water supplies within our distribution system. District Resolution No. 482 establishes the District's Cross­
Connection Control Program to ensure compliance with DOW regulatory requirements {17 CCR, Section 7584) and to 
minimize the risk of contaminating the District's water distribution system. For additional information regarding this 
program, contact the District office to receive a free copy of our cross-connection control brochure or the District's 
Cross-Connection Control policy. 

Annual Water Quality Report (AWQR)- Electronic Delivery 

Similar to last year, this 2019 AWQR is available electronically on the District's website, which minimizes printing and 
mailing costs and reduces paper consumption. Hard copies of the AWQR are available at the District office and will be 
mailed or emailed upon request. 

Attention landlords and Other Property Managers 

We recommend that landlords and other property managers display this report in a public location such as a lobby, 
laundry room, or community room. If you would like to receive additional copies of this report, please contact the 
District office at (805) 688-6015. 

Public Participation 

If you are interested in learning more about your water supply, District customers and other members of the public 
are invited to attend the regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Trustees on the third Tuesday of each month, 
3:00P.M. Meetings are typically held at the Santa Ynez Community Service District Conference Room, 1070 Faraday 
Street, Santa Ynez. As a result of the COVID-19 emergency and Governor Newsom's Executive Orders to protect 
public health by issuing shelter-in-home standards, limiting public gatherings, and requiring social distancing, 
monthly meetings of the Board of trustees are currently held via video/teleconference. For more information, 
please contact the District office at (805) 688-6015 or visit the District's web site at www.syrwd.org. 

District staff appreciate this opportunity to communicate our efforts in delivering reliable, high quality drinking water 
to District customers. We are interested in any questions, suggestions, or concerns you may have pertaining to this 
report or any other water quality issues. For additional information, please contact Eric Tambini, Water Resources 
Manager, at {805) 688-6015. 

Our Mission Statement: To provide the residential and agricultural customers in the Santa Ynez River Water 
Conservation District, Improvement District No.1 service area with a reasonably priced, reliable, high quality water 
supply, and efficient and economical public services. 

Information in Spanish 

Este informe contiene informacion muy importante sabre su agua potable. Favor de traducir o hablar con alguien que 
lo entienda bien. 

2019 Annual W ater Quality Report - Santa Ynez River W ater Conservation District. 10 No.1 Page 7 



Agenda Item X. A. 1. 

Paeter Garcia 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Crease, Fray <fcrease@cosbpw.net> 
Monday, June 29, 2020 9:45AM 
Paeter Garcia; John Mcinnes; Ryan Drake; Josh Haggmark; 'Catherine Taylor'; Nicholas 
Turner (nturner@montecitowater.com); 'bob@cvwd.net' 
Fayram, Tom; Janet Gingras; kwalsh@syrwcd.com 
Cachuma interim contract negotiation session 

Cachuma MU Managers, 

USBR is scheduling a negotiation session for the Cachuma interim contract for Monday, July 13'"· They estimate there 
will one negotiation session and the start time will be 9:30am. It will be a tele-conference meeting and available to the 
public; USBR will handle the public noticing. 

You should be hearing from USBR as to the details and agenda. I wanted to give you a heads up for your planning 
purposes. We are also being told we should see a draft contract next week. 

Sincerely, 

Fray A. Crease 
Santa Barbara County Water Agency Manager 
130 E. Victorta St., Suite 200 
Santa Barbara, CA 93101 
(805) 568-3542 
Water Agency Website: WaterWiseSB.org 

1 



Paeter Garcia 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

MU Managers, 

Crease, Fray <fcrease@cosbpw.net> 
Wednesday, July 8, 2020 5:16AM 
Paeter Garcia; 'John Mcinnes'; 'Ryan Drake'; 'Joshua Haggmark'; 'Catherine Taylor'; 
'Nicholas Turner'; 'Robert MCDonald' 
Fayram, Tom 
Fw: SBCWA Negotiation Documents 
USBR_Cachuma_ContractRenewal_3yr_CLEAN_7-7-2020.docx; 
USBR_Cachuma_ContractRenewal_3yr _7 -7 -2020.pdf; SBCWA_AGEN DA_07.13.2020.pdf; 
SBCWA_Rules for Observers-07.13.2020.pdf 

Please see attached documents provided to us by USBR for Monday's Cachuma interim contract negotiation 

session. 

From: Leal, Erma 0 <eleal@usbr.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 6:17PM 
To: Fayram, Tom; Crease, Fray 
Subject: SBCWA Negotiation Documents 

Good Evening, 

Attached are the documents for the SBCWA Negotiations scheduled for Monday, July 13, 2020. 

Contact me if you have any questions. 

Respectfully, 
Erma Leal 
Repayment Specialist - SCCA0-445 
Dept. of Interior I Bureau of Reclamation 
Interior Region 10 - California - Great Basin 
South-Central California Area Office 
1243 N Street, Fresno, CA 93721-1813 
Voice: (559) 262-0350 Fax: (559) 262-0371 

1 



Santa Barbara County Water Agency 
Contract Negotiations 

South-Central California Area Office 
Teleconference Line: (877) 932-2131 

Participant Passcode: 4896209# 
July 13, 2020@ 9:30am 

Who: The Bureau ofReclamatiou and Santa Barbara County Water Agency 
and Member Units 

What: Public Negotiation Session for amendment to current water service contract 

Agenda 

1. Welcome & Introductions 

2. Rules for Public Observers 

3. Opening Statements 

a. Reclamation 

b. Contractors 

4. Negotiations 

6. Summary, Action Items, & Next Step(s) 

7. Close Negotiations 

8. Open for Public Comments 



Contract Negotiations with Santa Barbara County Water Agency 
on 

July 13, 2020 

RULES FOR PUBLIC OBSERVERS 

Negotiations between the Bureau of Reclamation and Santa Barbara County Water Agency and 

Member Units to amend the existing water service contract. Negotiation sessions are open to the public as 

observers, thus, public observers are asked to adhere to the following: Participation or interruptions for 

comments or questions will not be permitted while negotiations are in progress. 

However, a time for observers to comment is available at the close of the negotiation session each day. 

Observers are encouraged to reserve comments or questions until such times. Written comments are 

acceptable today or may be mailed to Reclamation: South-Central California Area Office, ATIN: 

SCCA0-445 Santa Barbara County Water Agency, 1243 N. Street, Fresno, CA 93721. If you wish to be 

notified of future negotiations, please notifY the appropriate Reclamation office point of contact 

identified below: 



Paeter Garcia 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

MU Managers, 

Crease, Fray <fcrease@cosbpw.net> 
Tuesday, July 14, 2020 8:42AM 
Paeter Garcia; John Mcinnes; Ryan Drake; Josh Haggmark; 'Catherine Taylor'; Nicholas 
Turner (nturner@montecitowater.com); 'Robert MCDonald' 
FW: USBR - Cachuma Exhibit 2 red-line strike-out 
USBR- Cachuma_Exhibit_2A_red-line_strike-out Negotiations_07-13-2020.docx; USBR­
Cachuma_Exhibit_2A_red-line_strike-out Negotiations_07 -13-2020.pdf 

Please see attached revised documents as provided by USBR. 

From: Lea I, Erma 0 <eleal@usbr.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 6:20 PM 
To: Fayram, Tom <Tfayram@cosbpw.net>; Crease, Fray <fcrease@cosbpw.net>; Hartley, Johannah <jhartley@co.santa­
barbara.ca.us> 
Cc: JACKSON, MICHAEL P. <MJackson@usbr.gov>; Stroup, Duane <DStroup@usbr.gov>; Hyatt, David E 
<dhyatt@usbr.gov>; Aufdemberge, AmyL <Amy.Aufdemberge@sol.doi.gov>; Data, Stanley W <sdata@usbr.gov>; 
Buttelman, John (Travis) T <JButtelman@usbr.gov> 
Subject: Re: USBR- Cachuma Exhibit 2 red-line strike-out 

Good Evening, 

USBR has revised language to Article 23 Titled "BOOKS,RECORDS, AND REPORTS" as directed by PEC 05-08, 

which inadvertently was overlooked during today's negotiation and was not previously in the Draft 

Contract USBR_Cachuma_Exhibit_2_red-line_strike_out version emailed earlier today. 

language added is listed below: 

(b) Nothing in this Article 23 shall be construed to limit or constrain the ability of the Bureau of 
Reclamation to conduct contract compliance reviews of 

this Contract in accordance with Reclamation Manual Directives and Standards PEC 05-8, last revised October 
11,2019, as may be further revised, amended, 

modified, or superseded. 

The revised language has been added to the attached USBR_Cachuma_Exhibit_2A_red-line_strike-out Draft 

Contract dated 07132020. (WORD and PDF format provided. As a reminder comments to USBR are due by 

Thursday, July 16, 2020. 

Thank You, 

1 



Article No. 

USBR-Cachuma Exhibit 2A red-line strike-out 
Amendatory Contract 

No~ !75r-1802RA 
USBRDraft 06012020 
USBR Draft 07132020 

DEPARTMENT OF TilE INTERIOR 
BUREAU OF RECLAMATION 

Cachuma Project, California 

AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT BETWEEN TilE UNITED STATES 
AND 

SANTABARBARACOUNTYWATERAGENCY 
FOR WATER SERVICE FROM THE PROJECT 

Table of Contents 

Page No. 

Preamble ................................................... ,.:,:· .................................... L ........................ 1 
Explanatory Recitals ................................. :: ............... : •.............................. , ..•............ 1.;> 

1. Renewal and Revision of Contract No. 175r-1802R,.,,:c.: ........................ _,: ................. 3 
2. Replacement of Article 10 with New Language.,.·.~·:;· ......... ~ .......................................... 3 
3. Deletion of Article 12 and Replacement of Article 11 .with New Language ............ 443-
4. Replacement of Article 14 with' New Language .......... L.1:········ .. ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• .. ••• 4 
5. Replacement of Article 15 with New Language ........... ·.:.:~;;,-.;~lL ................................... 5 
6. Replacement of Article 16 with New Lmlg\Jage ............. :.:.·.:· .................................... 7+6 
7. Replacement of Article 17 with New Language ... , ......... :: ............................................ 7 
8. Replacement of Article 18 with New Language .... ~;; .. -.................................................. 8 
9. Replacement of Subdivision (a) of Arti.cle 20 with New Language ............................. 9 
10. Replacement of Article 23 with New Language ....................................................... 109 
11. Replacement of Article 24 with New Language ................................................... 1 O-!G9 
12. Replacement of Article 2~ with New Language ..................................................... ll+G 
13. Deletion of~cle 28 ......................................................................................... 11-1-Wl 
14. Replacement.of Article 29 with New Language ................................................. 11-1-HG 
15. Articles 12 and 33 Through 36 are Added to the Existing Contract ....................... 12-H 

Signature Page ·: ........................................................................................................... 13 

Exhibit D- Addresses for the Contractor and Member Units 



UNITED STATES 
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

BUREAU OF RECLAMATION 
Cachuma Project, California 

Amendatory Contract 
No. J75r-1802RA 

USBR Draft 06012020 
USBR Draft 07132020 

AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT BETWEEN THE UNITED STATES 
AND 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY WATER AGENCY 
FOR WATER SERVICE FROM THE PROJECT 

THIS CONTRACT AMENDMENT, is made this_ day of_s--~ 2020 in 

2 pursuance generally of the Act of June 17, 1902 (32 Stat: 388),' and acts ameD.dD.~ory and 

3 supplementary thereto, including but not limited to, the Acts of August 4, 1939 (53 Stat. 1187), 

4 as amended and supplemented, July 2, 1956 (70 Stat. 483), June 21, 1963 (77 Stat. 68), October 

5 12, 1982 (96 Stat. 1262), as amended, all\ollectiyely hereinafter referred to as the Federal 

6 Reclamation law, between the UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, hereinafter referred to as the 

7 United States, and SANTA BARBARA COUNTY WATER AGENCY, hereinafter referred to as 

8 the Contractor, a public agency of the State ofCali~omia, duly organized, existing, and acting 

9 pursuant to the laws .thereof; 

10 WITNESSETH,That; 

II EXPLANATORYRECITALS 

12 a WHEREAS, the'United States has constructed and is operating the Cachuma 

13 Project, for diversion, ,St()rage, carriage, and distribution of waters of the Santa Ynez River and 

14 its tributaries for irrigation, municipal, domestic, and industrial uses; and 

15 b. WHEREAS, on September 12, 1949, the Contractor and the United States entered 

16 into Contract No I75r-1802, which required the United States to furnish Cachuma Project water, 

17 in stated quantities not to exceed 32,000 acre-feet per year in the aggregate plus surplus water, to 



Amendatory Contract 
No. 175r-1802RA 

USBRDraft 06012020 
USBR Draft 07132020 

18 Carpienteria Valley Water District, the City of Santa Barbara, Goleta Water District, Montecito 

19 Water District; (Summerland Water District incornorated into Montecito Water District). and 

20 Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District Improvement District No. 1, and 8Hmmerlfb."1od 

21 (Meateeite) \VilteF Distriet; and 

?? c. WHEREAS, onApril14, 1996, the United States an~ the-COntractor entered into 

23 Contract No. 175r-1802R, hereinafter referred to as the Existing Contract, which provided for the 

24 continued water service to the Member Units foliowing ex:Pir~tion of Contract No. I75r-1802; 

25 and 
' . 

26 d. WHEREAS, the United States has deterniined that the Contractor t6' date has 

27 fulfilled all of its obligations under the Existing Contract in~luding full repayment Pff the 
,_._ -,,, 

28 Cachuma Project as provided for in Exhibit(;' Ofili~'Existing Contract; 'and 

29 e. WHEREAS, th~ ~ontractor, on,_be~~i~/fu~\:!acih~maMemberUnits, and the 

30 Cachuma Member Units; have rCqil~sted renewal of the Existing Contract pursuant to that 
' -· ' ; 

31 Contract, the Federal ReciBmation_lilws •. and the Ia':VS'ofthe State of California, for water service 

32 from the CaChuma Project, the ·refit?wal to be in the form of a repayment contract; and 

33 f. WHEREAS, the United States has completed all appropriate environmental 

..------{ Commented [501]: Repayment ~fpJUject to eliminote~uoiQ 

review necess~: ~~ provide rO:r':execution oflthis Contract Amendment; ePn=d ________ .----1 Commented [502]: Added lhe word llnlendulent throughout 

g. wfiEREA.s, the United States and the Contractor mutually commit to negotiate 
'! '··, :_i 

,"'. ·' 
36 and seek to reach agreement on a long-tenn repayment contract, that has been delayed for 

37 reasons beyond the control of the parties including but not limited to addressing the 

38 implementation of State Water Resources Control Board Order 2019-0 I 48 adopted on 

39 September 17,2019, and the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic; and 

2 



40 h. 

Amendatory Contract 
No. 175r-1802RA 

USBR Draft 06012020 
USBR Draft 07132020 

WHEREAS, the United States is required to update standard articles in all new or 

41 amended contracts; and 

42 i. WHEREAS, the United States is willing to extend 175r-1802R pursuant to the 

43 terms and conditions set forth below. 

44 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual and dependent covenant herein 

45 contained, it is hereby mutually agreed by the parties hereto as follows: 

46 RENEWAL AND REVISION OF CONTRACT NO. 175R~1802R 

1. Except as specifically modified by this,~Contract Amendment. __ all 

provisions of Contract No. I75r-1802R are renewed with.:th~ _same force and effect as if they 
'". 

: .... -
49 were included in full text with the exception ~f Article 2 ofl7~f_.:.l_~02R thereof, which is revised 

50 as follows: 

51 (a) The first sentence in subdivisioTI (a)'PFlfi~ci~ 2- ofl75r-1802R is replaced with 
. . ' . 

52 the following language: "This Co11;irnct shall be ~ffective as of October I, 2020 (Effective Date) 

53 through September 30, 2023:': 

54 REPLACEMENT OF ARTICLE 10 WlTH NEW LANGUAGE 

55 2. Article 10--inthe Existiilg Contract titled COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL 

56 LAW is retitled COMPLIANCE WlTH FEDERAL RECLAMATION LAWS and is 

57 amended and replaced by the following Article 10 in its entirety: 

58 COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL RECLAMATION LAWS 

59 10. The parties agree that the delivery of irrigation water or use of Federal facilities 
I 60 pursuant to this Geft!:raffiContmct Amendment is subject to Federal reclamation law, including 

61 but not limited to the Reclamation Reform Act of 1982 (43 U.S. C. 390aa, et seq.), as amended 
62 and supplemented, and the rules and regulations promulgated by the Secretary of the Interior 
63 under Federal reclamation law. 

3 



Amendatory Contract 
No. 175r-1802RA 

USBRDraft 06012020 
USBR Draft 07132020 

64 DELETION OF ARTICLE 12 AND REPLACEMENT OF ARTICLE 11 WITH NEW 
65 LANGUAGE 

66 3. Article 12 in the Existing Contract titled QUALITY OF WATER is deleted 

67 in its entirety and Article 11 titled WATER AND AIR POL UTI ON CONTROL is retitled 

68 PROTECTION OF WATER AND AIR QUALITY and is amended hrld replaced by the 

69 following Article 11 in its entirety: 

70 PROTECTION OF WATER AND AIR DUALITY 

1

71 11. (a) The Csat:Faeter, witheat e.::fleASe_ te tB.s U;H:iteel States, ·fflU)i~Jor, 
72 eperffie-imel maiHtaifl i:mnsfeffeel WBilts ifl a i'fifli:tfiBF'fuat P,ieSePt~S._tfie fll:lality eftfie 7sfiter at the 
73 hlghesHefi:Sible level as Setermineel by the Ceatmeth1g O~e_e~.-Oiilitted ' 

74 (b) The United States"will care for, operate andmaintain reserved works in a 
75 manner that preserves the quality of the wate:r~at.tlle highest feaSi~Je.Ievel as detennined by the 

I 76 Contracting Officer._:> The United States does·not warrant the quality;ofthe water delivered to 
77 the Contractor and is under no obligation to furnish Or_ cOp~ct ;vatef treatment facilities to 
78 maintain or improve the qual~ty of water delive~ed ,to·fhe Co.n'trri,CtOr. 

79 (c) The Contfacior shall comply with all applicable water and air pollution 
80 laws and regulations of the United States and the State of California; and shall obtain all required 
81 permits or licenses from the appropriate Federal, State, or local authorities necessary for the 
82 delivery of water. by the Contractor;-and ·shall-be responsible for compliance with all Federal, 
83 State, and h?.cal water quality standards applicable to surface and subsurface drainage and/or 
84 discharges' generated through the use of Federal or Contractor facilities or project water provided 
85 by the COntractor within the Contractor's.Project Water Service Area. 

86 (d) This arti~le will not affect or alter any legal obligations of the Secretary to 
87 provide drainage.-or other dischilrge services. 

88 REPLACEMENT OF ARTICLE 14 WITH NEW LANGUAGE 

89 4. Articlel4 in the Existing Contract titled CHARGES FOR DELINQUENT 

90 PAYMENTS, is amended and replaced in its entirety with the following new Article 14: 

91 14. (a) The Contractor shall be subject to interest, administrative, and penalty 
92 charges on delinquent payments. If a payment is not received by the due date, the Contractor 
93 shall pay an interest charge on the delinquent payment foreach day the payment is delinquent 

4 



94 
95 
96 
97 
98 
99 

100 

101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

·as 

109 

110 

Ill 

112 

1113 

114 
115 
116 
117 
118 
119 
120 
121 
122 
123 

124 
125 
126 
127 

Amendatory Contract 
No. 175r-1802RA 

USBR Draft 06012020 
USBR Draft 07132020 

beyond the due date. If a payment becomes 60 days delinquent, the Contractor shall pay, in 
addition to the interest charge, an administrative charge to cover additional costs of billing and 
processing the delinquent payment. If a payment is delinquent 90 days or more, the Contractor 
shall pay, in addition to the interest and administrative charges, a penalty charge for each day the 
payment is delinquent beyond the due date, based on the remaining balance of the payment due 
at the rate of 6 percent per year. The Contractor shall also pay any fees incurred for debt 
collection services associated with a delinquent payment 

(b) The interest rate charged shall be the greater of, either the rate prescribed 
quarterly in the Federal Register by the Department of the Treasury for application to overdue 
payments, or the interest rate of 0.5 percent per month. The intereSt rate .charged will be 
detennined as of the due date and remain fixed for the duratiori of the delinquent period. 

(c) When a partial payment on a delinquent account is received, the amount 
received shall be applied first to the penalty charges_..· second to the administrativy charges, third 
to the accrued interest, and finally to the overdue paymeijt 

REPLACEMENT OF ARTICLE 15 WitH NEW LANGUAGE 

5. Article 15 in the Existing· C;ontract titled EOUAL OPPORTUNITY is retitled 

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY is amended and repl~ccd by the following 

Article 15 in its entirety: 

EOUALEMPLOYMENT OPPORTIJNITY 

15. D~ng the perfonnanct::.·ofthls ~ontract, the Contractor agrees as follows: 

' ·(a) The Contractor.will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for 
employinent because ofrace; .color, religion, sex. sexual orientation, gender identity, or national 
origin.' The Contractor will take affirn1ative action to ensure that applicants are employed, and 
that emplOyees are treated dtifing employment,. without regard to their race, color, religion, sex, 
sexual orientation? gender identity, or national origin. Such action shall include, but not be 
limited to the follOwing: employment,. upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment or 
recruitment advertisin&; l.~)!Dff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and 
selection for training, iric;hiding apprenticeship. The Contractor agrees to post in conspicuous 
places, available to employees and applicants for employment, notices to be provided by the 
Contracting Officer setting forth the provisions of this nondiscrimination clause. 

(b) The Contractor will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees 
placed by or on behalf of the Contractor, state that all qualified applicants will receive 
consideration for employment without regard to race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, 
gender identity, or national origin. 

5 



Amendatory Contract 
No. 175r-1802RA 

USBR Draft 060 I 2020 
USBR Draft 07132020 

128 (c) The Contractor will not discharge or in any other manner discriminate 
129 against any employee or applicant for employment because such employee or applicant has 
130 inquired about, discussed, or disclosed the compensation of the employee or applicant or another 
131 employee or applicant. This provision shall not apply to instances in which an employee who 
132 has access to the compensation information of other employees or applicants as part of such 
133 employee's essential job functions discloses the compensation of such other employees or 
134 applicants to individuals who do not otherwise have access to such information, unless such 
135 disclosure is in response to a formal complaint or charge, in furtheranc.e of an investigation, 
136 proceeding, hearing, or action, including an investigation conducted by tbe'employer, or is 
13 7 consistent with the Contractor's legal duty to furnish information.-

. 138 (d) The Contractor wili send to each labor uriion or representative of workers 
139 with which it has a collective bargaining agreement or otber.ccintract or uriderstanding, a notice, 
140 to be provided by the Contracting Officer, advising the labor union or workers'.·representative of 
141 the Contractor's commitments under Section 202 ofExecutive Order 11246 of 
142 September 24, 1965, and shall post copies of the notice in conspicuous places avaihihle to 
143 employees and applicants for employment. · .. 

144 (e) The Contractor will comply with all provisions of Executive Order No. 
145 11246 of September 24, 1965, and of the rules;·.regulations, and felevant. orders of the Secretruy 
146 ofLabor. · ·. · · ' · 

14 7 (f) The Contractor will !'urriish aidllfonn!ltion and reports required by 
148 Executive Order II246 of September 24, 1965,'and by the rules, regulations, and orders of the 
149 Secretary ofLabor, orpursuantib~re_to, and will Pf?nnit access to his books, records, and 
150 accounts by the ContraCtipg AgericY.:'and the SecreW"y ()fLabor for purposes of investigation to 
151 ascertain compliance with .SU.ch ruleS~ regulations, 8nd Orders. 

,. '·:- .. ,.· 

152 (g) · Jn the e~~rlt of the cori~~~~·s noncompliance with the nondiscrimination 
153 clauses of this contract or·with any of such rules, regulations, or orders, this contract may be 
154 canceled, terminated or sUspended in whole or in part and the Contractor may be declared 
155 ineligible for further Government contraCts in accordance with procedures authorized in 
156 Executive Order 11246 ofSepti:lmber24, 1965, and such other sanctions may be imposed and 
157 remedies invoked as provided i.Il Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965 or by rule, 
158 regulation, orordi:(ofthe Sec,ii:tary of Labor, or as otherwise provided by law. 

II 59 (hg) The Contractor will include the provisions of paragraphs (a) through (g) in 
160 every subcontract or puichase order unless exempted by the rules, regulations, or orders of the 
161 Secretary of Labor issued pursuant to Section 204 of Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 
162 1965, so that such provisions will be binding upon each subcontractor or vendor. The Contractor 
163 will take such action with respect to any subcontract or purchase order as may be directed by the 
164 Secretary of Labor as a means of enforcing such provisions, including sanctions for 
165 noncompliance: Provided. however, that in the event the Contractor becomes involved in, or is 
166 threatened with, litigation with a subcontractor or vendor as a result of such direction, the 

6 



Amendatory Contract 
No. 175r-1802RA 

USBR Draft 06012020 
USBR Draft 07132020 

167 Contractor may request the United States to enter into such litigation to protect the interests of 
168 the United States." 

169 REPLACEMENT OF ARTICLE 16 WITH NEW LANGUAGE 

170 6. Article 16 in the Existing Contract titled GENERAL OBLIGATION 

171 BENEFITS CONDITIONED UPON PAYMENT is amended and rc~Jaced by the following 

172 

173 

174 
/175 
176 
177 

1

,78 
179 
180 
181 
182 
/183 
184 

185 

186 

Article 16 in its entirety: ,-·,,,, 

BENEFITS CONDITJOiffi~·lJPClN PAYMENT GENERAL OBLIGATION 
'· ', . 

16. (a) The obligation of the ContractortC./p·~y th~ United s~iCs;_as provided in 
this Gentree~;Contract Amendment is a general oblig!ltiOn of the Contractor notwithstanding the 
manner in which the obligation may be distributed·llincmg the Contractor's water use_fs· and 
notwithstanding the default of individual water users in tq·eir obligation to the Contractor. 

(b) The payment of charges becoming ~~e -~ursuant to this GeiltffieiContract 
Amendment is a condition precedent to rec¢iying benefits under--this: ~tContract 
Amendment. The United States shall not m·~e V(ater available to 'th~ COntractor through Project 
facilities during any period in which the Contip.ctor is 'in-~ars in_the'advance payment of water 
rates due the United States. The Contractor shaJ.l not de.liver.\.vater under the terms and 
conditions of this Geffiraet-Coritract Amendme~t· for' lands or j:i..rlies that are in arrears in the 
advance payment of water fates as_ lttvied or esta'blished by the Contractor. 

REPLACEMENT bF ARTICLE 17,WJTH NEW LANGUAGE 

7. Article 17 in the ExistingC.inifa~t titled COMPLIANCE WITH CML 

187 RIGHTS LAWS AND REGULATIONS is amended and replaced by the following Article 

188 17 in its eriti'rcty: 

189 COMPLIANCE WITH CIVIL RIGHTS LAWS AND REGULATIONS 

190 17. (a) The Contractor shall comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 
191 (Pub. L. 88-352; 42 U.S.C. § 2000d), the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (Pub. L. 93-112, Title V, as 
192 amended; 29 U.S.C. § 791, et seq.), the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (Pub. L. 94-135, 
193 Title JII; 42 U.S.C. § 6101, et seq.), Title 11 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (Pub. 
194 L. 101-336; 42 U.S.C. § 12131, et seq.), and any other applicable civil rights Jaws, and with the 
195 applicable implementing regulations and any guidelines imposed by the U.S. Department of the 
196 Interior and/or Bureau of Reclamation. 

197 (b) These statutes prohibit any person in the United States from being 

7 



198 
199 
200 
~01 
202 
203 

~04 
205 
206 
207 
208 
209 
210 
211 

212 
213 

214 

215 

Amendatory Contract 
No. 175r-!802RA 

USBR Draft 06012020 
USBR Draft 07132020 

excluded from participation in, being denied the benefits of, or being otherwise subjected to 
discrimination under any program or activity receiving financial assistance from the Bureau of 
Reclamation on the grounds ofmce, color, national origin, disability, or age. By executing this 
GeffimetContract Amendment the Contractor agrees to immediately take any measures 
necessary to implement this obligation, including permitting officials of the United States to 
inspect premises, programs, and documents. 

(c) The Contractor makes this GeatmetContract Amendment in consideration 
of and for the purpose of obtaining any and all Fedeml grants, loans, cmitracts, property 
discounts, or other Federal financial assistance extended after the date hereof to the Contractor 
by the Bureau of Reclamation, including installment payments .afte·r StiCh_ date on account of 
arrangements for Federal financial assistance which were appi"oVed befui-C:. such date. The 
Contractor recognizes and agrees that such Federal assistance will be extended in reliance on the 
representations and agreements made in this article and:that the United States'feserves the right 
to seek judicial enforcement thereof. " ' 

o:_ ·, ·~; ·:>· 
(d) Complaints of discrimination agaitlst .tlJ~ ·.Coiitractor shall be:'investigated 

by the Contracting Officer's Office of Civil Rights. · · 

REPLACEMENT OF ARTICLE 18 WITH NEW LANGUAGE 
:;:,,. 

8. Article 18 in the Existing Contract titled PRIV ACYACT COMPLIANCE is 

216 amended and replaced by:theJollowingArticle.18 in its CDtircty: 

217 PRIVACY ACT COMPLIANCE 

218 18. (a) The Contract~r shall comp1ywith the Privacy Act of 1974 (Privacy Act) 
219 5 U.S.C. § 552!1) arid th~Depmtment ofthe'In:teriOrrules and regulations under the Privacy Act 
220 (43 C.F.R. § 2.45, et seq.}in maintaining landholder certification and reporting records required 
221 to be submitted to the Contractor for compliance with sections 206, 224(c), and 228 of the 
222 Reclamation Reform Act of 1982 (43 U.S.C. §§ 390ff, 390ww, and 390zz), and pursuant to 43 
??3 C.F.R. § 426.18. 

224 (b) · With respect to the application and administration of the criminal penalty 
225 provisions of the Privacy Aet (5 U.S.C. § 552a(i)), the Contractor and the Contractor's 
226 employees who are resp~nSible for maintaining the certification and reporting records referenced 
227 in paragraph (a) above·afe considered to be employees of the Department of the Interior. See 
228 5 U.S. C. § 552a(m). 

229 (c) The Contracting Officer or a designated representative shall provide the 
230 Contractor with current copies of the Department of the Interior Privacy Act regulations and the 
231 Bureau of Reclamation Federal Register Privacy Act System of Records Notice (Interior/WBR-
232 31, Acreage Limitation) which govern the maintenance, safeguarding, and disclosure of 
233 information contained in the landholders' certification and reporting records. 

8 



Amendatory Contract 
No. J75r-1802RA 

USBR Draft 06012020 
USBR Draft 07132020 

234 (d) The Contracting Officer shall designate a full-time employee of the 
235 Bureau ofReclamation to be the System Manager responsible for making decisions on denials 
236 pursuant to 43 C.FR §§ 2.61 and 2.64 and amendment requests pursuant to 43 C.F.R. § 2.72. 
237 The Contractor is authorized to grant requests by individuals for access to their own records. 

23 8 (e) The Contractor shall forward promptly to the System Manager each 
239 proposed denial of access under 43 C.F.R. § 2.64 and each request for ainendment of records 
240 filed under 43 C.F.R. § 2.71; notifY the requester accordingly of such refeiTal; and provide the 
241 System Manager with information and records necessary to prepare an appropriate response to 
242 the requester. These requirements do not apply to individuals secikin·g ·access to their own 
243 certification and reporting forms filed with the Contractor pursuant to 43 C1F.R. § 426.18 unless 
244 the requester elects to cite the Privacy Act as authority fm; the request. 

245 REPLACEMENT OF SUBDMSION (A) OF ARTICLE20 WJTH NEW LANGUAGE 

146 9. Subdivision (a) of Article ~0 in the Existing ·contract titled WATER 

247 CONSERVATION is amended and rcpla'ccd_b)'tbe __ foiJowing sUbdivision (a) in its entirety: 

248 20. (a) Prior to the delivery of water proVid~d.from or conveyed through federally 
249 constructed or federally finanCed facilities pursuant 'to this collti-act, the Contractor shall develop 
250 a water consetvation plan,· as required by subsection 210(b) Of the Reclamation Reform Act of 
251 1982 and 43 C.F.R., 427.1 (Water Conservation Rules and Regulations). 

' ' ·_' ·::~·, 
52 REPLACEIVH~NT.OF ARTICLE 22 'l'/ITH NE'l/ LANGU..~. ... CE 

53 19. J-_fiiele 22 in the.El:isting CeatF-eef.ilileEI CONTINGENT ON 
,' '.-- ' -, 

54 f.PPROPRL'.TION OR ALLOTMil 

55 fsHewing Affiele 22 in its entiFetp 

56 CONT]}!GENT m! A.nPROPRb\TION OR ALLOTII'IENT OF FUND£ .. 
22. Th~flBirure er advfu1oee efffil) meney-Elf--tfle-pefffirmfu"'ee efmry· el3Iiga:tie.a-ef 

tfle URiteti States-t.mtler this eeatraet sfl-al-l-6e-eeatiagent upen apprepriatien er alie~ 
fuaas.--Aesenee efapj'7ffij3r-iatiefi er alletment ef ftmEis-sflaH-net relieve the Ceffi:rneim ifeffi fu'1J-' 
ehligffiieHS-tmder this een!i'aet. "No lia5ility sl:uill-Reeme-to-tfie United States-ffi-ease-r-'i:in-ds-are 
aet apprepria~ette&. 

9 



262 

263 

264 

265 

266 
~67 
~68 
269 
270 
271 
272 

73 
74 
75 

76 

77 

78 

79 

280 

281 

11. 

Amendatory Contract 
No.l75r-1802RA 

USBR Draft 06012020 
USBR Draft 07132020 

REPLACEMENT OF ARTICLE 23 WITH NEW LANGUAGE 

Article 23 in the Existing Contract Titled BOOKS, RECORDS, AND 

REPORTS is amended and replaced by the following Article 23 in its entirety: 

BOOKS. RECORDS. AND REPORTS 

23. (a) The Contractor shall establish and maintain accrillnts·and other books and 
records pertaining to administration of the terms and conditions of this_ GentraetContract 
Amendment. including the Contractor's financial transactions; ~ter Supply data; project 
operation, maintenance, and replacement logs; project land and:_rights-of-Way use agreements; 
the water users' land-use (crop census),land-ownership,_l~d-:-leBsing, and.Water-use data; and 
other matters that the Contracting Officer may require.<.Repo·ru shnll be furiiishe~ to the 
Contracting Officer in such form and on such date ~rAates as the Contracting OffiCer tnay 
require. Subject to applicable Federal laws and re'gula:tions, eacti:party to this GeffifaeiContract 
Amendment shall have the right during office hours to exrilnirte-a:rid:make copies of the other 
party's books and records relating to matters covered by tlii~'~contract Amendment. 

Nothing in this ~b~~::23 .shall be con~~a to limit or constrain the 
!-,' 

abilitv of the Bureau ofReclamation to condUct contraCt comoliancei ·reviews of this Contract in 
';. ._ ... :>· -- ·.; :· .·<::·:·.~--

accordance with Reclamatii:mManual DirectiveS arid StandardS PEC 05-8 last revised October 

I I. 2019. as may be further reviseCL:~ended. modified. or superseded. 

Rl:PLACEMENT OF ~~rlhE 24 WITH NEW LANGUAGE 

12. Article 24 in-the Existing Contract titled ASSIGNMENT LIMITED 
\ - " 

282 SUCCESSORs AND ASSIGNS OBLIGATED is amended and replaced by the following 

283 Article 24 in its entirety: 
' ,. ' ' ,.~·.,; 

. -<'··'.) 
284 ASSIGNMENT LlMITED- SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS OBLIGATED 

285 24. The provisions of this contract shall apply to and bind the successors and assigns 
286 of the parties hereto, but no assignment or transfer of this contract or any right or interest therein 
287 by either party shall be valid until approved in writing by the other party. 

10 



88 

89 13. 

Amendatory Contract 
No. 175r-1802RA 

USBR Draft 06012020 
USBR Draft 07132020 

Rll¥bAm4ENT OF ARTICLE 25 WITII PIEW Lf_NG!1\Gll 

AFtiele 25 in the Existing Ceatraet titled OFFICI!_LS NOT TO BENEFIT is 

91 25. Ne MeffiBer ef er Delegate te the Ceagr ... ss, R:esiEient Cemmissieaer, er effieial ef 
92 tRe-GentmewF-Shali-Benefit frnm this ecmtr-nef.etheHflail as a ·.vater l:lser e.f-landewtief-ffi-tl:ie 
93 SS:ffie-m-aH:il:Cr-as-eiher ·,yatcr l:lsers er lml:Eiewaee.-

''.·, 
294 REPLACEMENT OF ARTICLE 26 WITH NEWLANGUAGE 

295 

296 

297 

L98 

299 

poo 
301 
302 
po3 
304 
305 

306 

307 

. . . 
i .·,.-; 

14. Article 26 in the Existing Contract titled cHANGES IN Tim 

CONTRACTOR'S AREA OF SERVICE is retitled CHANGES IN THE CONTRACTOR'S 
. :, ,·, •, .. '• 

ORGANIZATION OR SERVICE AREA and is amended anJ:replaeed by the following 
•' "'' 

Article 26 in its entirety: 

CHANGES IN THE CONTRACTdR{S0RGANJZATib~"oRSERVICE AREA 
' ·.. ' 

26. While this GeatffietContract A~endme~·i;i~\in'e.ffec£ no change may be made in 
the Contractor's service area:.or-Organization, bY inClusion or ~Xdusion of lands or by any other 
changes which may affect the ·re·sP,~c;tive rights, obligations, Privileges, and duties of either the 
United States or the Contr'!ctor undel- this Geffirnffi:Contract Amendment including, but not 
limited to, dissolution, conSbl~da~ori~.o~ merger, except upon the Contracting Officer's written 
consent. 

DELETION OF ARTICLE 28 

is. Article 28 in the Existing Contract titled TRANSITION FROM PHASE I 

308 CONTRACT, is deleted in its:entirety. 

309 REPLACEMENT OF ARTICLE 29 WITH NEW LANGUAGE 

310 16. Article29 in the Existing Contract titled NOTICES is replaced by the 

311 following Article 29 in its entirety: 

312 NOTICES 

b 13 29. Any notice, demand, or request authorized or required by this CentreetContract 
~ 14 Amendment shall be deemed to have been given. on behalf of the Contractor, when mailed, 

11 



Amendatory Contract 
No. 175r-1802RA 

USBR Draft 06012020 
USBR Draft 07132020 

315 postage prepaid, or delivered to the Area Manager. South-Central California Area Office, 1243 
316 "N'' Street, Fresno, California93721, and on behalf of the United States, when mailed, postage 
~ 17 prepaid, or delivered to the Board of Directors as listed in Exhibit .QB. The designation of the 
318 addressee or the address may be changed by notice given in the same manner as provided in this 
319 article for other notices. 

320 ARTICLES 12 AND 33 THROUGH 36 ARE ADDED TO THE EXISTING CONTRACT 

321 17. Articles 12 and 33 through 36 are added to the E~,i~ti~'g· Contract: 

322 CONSTRAINTS ON AVAILABILITY OF'WATER 

323 12. (a) In its operation of the Projeet, the Con~ting officer'will use all 
324 reasonable means to guard against a condition of shortage· in the quantity of WB.ter to be made 
325 available to the Contractor pursuant to this contract-:lii the event the Contracting'_ Officer 
326 determines that a condition of shortage appears probable, the Cohtracting Officer wi~l hoti_f)r the 
327 Contractor of said determination as soon as pmcticable: ·-<>:. ~·-.> · -\-. 

328 (b) If there is a condition of shortage becaus'e··-pf inaccurate runoff forecasting 
329 or other similar operational errors affecting.'the,Project. drough~ ·Other physical causes beyond 
330 the control of the Contracting Officer; or actiOns t8ken. by the Collh-ai:tirig Officer to meet current 
b31 and future legal obligations, then. except as Provided-'iil:Article 320filiis CeHtt:aetContract 
~32 Amendment. no liability shall accrue against the Unitt!d ·stliteS·ot·ally of its officers, agents, or 
333 employees for any damage, direct or indirect. arisirlg there~rii.' 

. . ·: . '\"' 
b35 33. Pf()mptly afte;-the ex~clltion·.ofthfs Contract Amendment. the Contractor will 
336 provide evidence to_the Contnic_ting Officer that; pursuant to the laws of the State of California, 
~37 the Contractor is a lega11y .. constituted entity and the AiHeadmentContract Amendment is lawful, 
~38 valid, aqd.binding on the Contractor. This AmeaelmeatContract Amendment will not be binding 
339 on the United States until the Contractor provides evidence to the Contracting Officer's 
340 satisfaction. In addition to ather forms of evidence to meet the requirements of this Article, the 
341 Contractor may:provide or the _Contracting Officer may require a certified copy of a fmal decree 
342 of a court of com'peteqtjurisdiCtion in the State of California, confirming the proceedings on the 
~43 part of the Contracti::n:-;fopl]e authorization of the execution of this PrlfteaBmentContract 
r44 Amendment. · .. 

345 MEDIUM FOR TRANSMITTING PAYMENTS 

346 34. (a) AU payments from the Contractor to the United States under this contract 
34 7 shall be by the medium requested by the United States on or before the date payment is due. The 
348 required method of payment may include checks, wire transfers, or other types of payment 
349 specified by the United States. 

12 



Amendatory Contract 
No. 175r-1802RA 

USBR Draft 06012020 
USBR Draft 07132020 

350 (b) Upon execution of the contract, the Contractor shall furnish the 
351 Contracting Officer with the Contractor's taxpayer's identification number (TIN). The purpose 
352 for requiring the Contractor's TIN is for collecting and reporting any delinquent amounts arising 
353 out of the Contractor's relationship with the United States. 

354 CONTRACT DRAFTING CONSIDERATIONS 

355 35. This contract has been, negotiated and reviewed by the part:ies hereto, each of 
356 whom is sophisticated in the matters to which this contract pertains.-.-.1b·e· double spaced Articles 
357 of this contract have been drafted, negotiated, and reviewed by the parties, and no one party shall 
358 be considered to have drafted the stated articles. Single~space.d Article~ are standard Articles 
359 pursuant to Bureau of Reclamation policy. 

360 PRESERV AT! ON OF EXISTING CONTRACT 

36. Except as expressly modified by the provisions of this .£.eeem4-Contr8.ct 

62 Amendment, the Existing Contract, along with all amendment:; to the Existing Contract;.;--fiftfl 

63 ExHiBits A and B attaeflefr.t&tfie-L~fi.tr-ae(,-shall remaill in full force and effect 
"._ :··. :.,.·>·:· 

64 Exhibits A through C mav be modified withbut furi:hbr·amendment tb.·this Contract 

65 Amendment.s!iall reffifrifl >.~!\;II faree eml effeet. · · 

66 Ef<FECTIVE DATE 

68 """"" . 

13 



369 

~70 
371 

372 

373 
374 
375 
376 

377 

378 
79 
80 
81 

82 
83 

Amendatory Contract 
No. 175r-1802RA 

USBR Draft 06012020 
USBR Draft 07132020 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF. the parties hereto have executed this 

,A,meHElmentContract Amendment to Contract No. I75r-1802RA on the day and year first above 

written. 

ATFBST: 

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

By: -~,----'----­
Regional Director 
Interior Region 10: California-Great Basin 
Bureau ofReclamation 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY WATER; AGENCY 

~y: 
:______J-'c-'TC"'h;-wr-=·-,-;::B;-o-ar""'d;-o-;f:-;D;-:ir-,e-,ct;-o-crs:---

14 

Commented [SD3]: SBCWA wll prop05e new tillcs, Publc 
Wprk! Director? 



EXlllBITD 

/Contractor: 

Santa Barbara County Water Agency 
123 East Anapamu Street 
Santa Barbara, California 9310 l 
Facsimile number: (805) 568-3434 

With a copy to: 

Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board 
3301 Laurel Canyon Road 
Santa Barbara, California 93105 . 
Facsimile number: (805) 569-5825 

Carplenteria Valley Water District 
1301 Santa YnezAvenue , 
Carpjenteda, California 93013 
Facsimile number:. (80~) 755-2351 

Goleta Water District' 
4699 Hollister A venue-
Golet;l, California 93110-0781 
Facsimilenu~ber: (805) 964-7002 

Montecito W ~ter District 
583 San Ysidro Road 

. Montecito, California 93150 
Facsimile ~tunber: (805) 969-7261 

City of Santa Barbara 
630 Garden Street 
Santa Barbara, California 93102 
Facsimile number: (805) 564-5467 

·santa Y neZ River Water Consen'ation District 
ImproVement District No. I 

POBox 157 
Santa Ynez, California 93460 

Amendatory Contract 
No.-Ne H75r-l802RA..f!H 

Facsimile number: (805) 688-307B!>t_ _____________ ___-i Commented [SD4]: Contrnctortosend inupdated11ddresses 

15 



16 

Amendatory Contract 
No.-Ne I+ 75r-1802RA..JR.I. 

COmmented [SDS]: Contmctor $ugge.st deletion 

Commented [SD6RSJ: USBR ngrees 



Amendatory Contract 
No.-Ne H75r-I802RA..JRJ. 

Gepy-ef-First-ArnaulmetH-tm.fr..Mtaffiffien~bit "A'', E:d'li8ft.i=B'', E:illi8it "C'' B11El E;illi8it 
~reil-Mafell 28, '907. 

Pffiecliel<!ef.page 

17 

Commented [507]: Contrnctor suggests dcletion 

Commented [SDSR7]: USBRogrees 



18 

Amendatory Contract 
No.-Ne l.J.75r-1802RA-'m+ 

Commented [509]: Contmctorsusgcsts deletion 

Commented [SD10R9]: USBRagrccs 



Agenda Item X. A. 2. 
Paeter Garcia 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Michael, 

Crease, Fray <fcrease@cosbpw.net> 
Monday, June 29, 2020 8:49AM 
Michael Jackson (mjackson@usbr.gov) 
Fayram, Tom; Paeter Garcia; John Mcinnes; Josh Haggmark; Nicholas Turner 
(nturner@montecitowater.com); 'bob@cvwd.net'; Janet Gingras 
WY 2021 Cachuma Allocation Request 
WY 2021 Cachuma Allocation Request.pdf; Joint MU Notice 6-25-2020.pdf 

Attached please find a copy of the Cachuma Project Water Year 2021 Allocation Request which will go in the mail to you 
today via overnight Fed Ex. 

Sincerely, 

Fray A- Crease 
Santa Barbara County Water Agency Manager 
130 E. Victoria St., Suite 200 
Santa Barbara, CA 93101 
(805) 568-3542 
Water Agency Website: WaterWiseSB.ora 

1 



I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 



June 29, 2020 

Santa Barbara County Public Works Department 
Flood Control 0 Water Agency 0 Project Clean Water 

Mr. Michael Jackson, P.E., Area Manager 
·South-Central California Area Office 
United States Bureau of Reclamation 
1243 "N" Street 
Fresno; CA 93721-1813 

RE: Cachuma.Project Water Year 2021 Allocation Request 

Dear Mr. Jackson, 

Pursuant to Article 3 of the Cachuma Water Service Contract 175r-l802R, the Santa Barbara 
County Water Agency (Water Agency) is to submit a yearly allocation request by July 1 on 
behalf of the Cachuma Member Units. Enclosed please find- a letter from the Member Units 
dated June 25, 2020 requesting a full allocation on 25,714 acre-feet for Water Year2021. 

In order to provide continued water service from the Cachuma Project to the Member Units, an 
approved allocation may be contingent on an interim Master Contract and Member Unit 
contracts with the Water Agency being in place by the start of the Water Year. 

If you have any questions regarding this request, please contact me at 805-568-3542. 

Sincerely, 

. --=t ~ A. c_~,_._ 
Fray A. Crease 
Water Agency Manager 

Enclosure: Notice on Behalf of Ali Cachuma Member Units Specifying Total Quantity of Available Supply 
Requested for Water Year 2020-21. 

CC: Mr. Paeter Garcia, SYRWCD ID#l 
Mr; John Mcinnis, Goleta Water District 
Mr. Joshua Haggmark, City of Santa Barbara 
Mr. Nicholas Turner, Montecito Water District 
Mr. Robert McDonald, Carpinteria Valley Water District 
Ms. Janet Gingras, Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board 

Scott D. McGolpin 
Public Works Director 

Naomi Schwartz Building 
130 E. Victoria Street, Suite 200, Santa Barbara, California 93101 

PH: 805 568-3440 FAX: 805 568-3434 http://cosb.countyofsb.org/pwd/water/ 
Thomas D. Fayram 

Deputy Public Works Director 



Cachuma Project Member Units 

Goleta Water District 
City of Santa Barbara 

Montecito Water District 
Carpinteria Valley Water District 

Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District No. 1 

June 25, 2020 

Fray A. Crease 
Water Agency Manager 
Santa Barbara County Water Agency 
130 E. Victoria Street, Suite 200 
Santa Barbara, California 93101 

RE: Notice on Behalf of All Cachuma Member Units Specifying Total Quantity of Available Supply 

Requested for Water Year 2020-21 

Dear Ms. Crease: 

Pursuant to Section 3(a) of the April14, 1996 Contract Between the United States and Santa Barbara 

County Water Agency (SBCWA) Providing for Water Service from the Project, Contract No. 175r-1802R 

("Master Contract"), the Cachuma Project Member Units, acting jointly, hereby provide Notice to the 

Santa Barbara County Water Agency requesting 100% of all Available Supply from the United States 

Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) during Water Year 2020-21, commencing October 1, 2020. 

Pursuant to section 1(a): 

'Available Supply' shall mean the maximum quantity of Project Water the 
Contracting Officer is authorized by Federal law, State law, and the Project Water 
Rights to make available to the Cachuma Member Units during each Water Year 
pursuant to this contract. The Available Supply in each Water Year does not include 
the quantity of water the Contracting Officer is required by Federal law, State law, 
Project Water Rights, and any agreements to which the Contracting Officer and all of 
the Cachuma Member Units are parties to release from Cachumo Reservoir other 
than to make Project Water available to the Cachuma Member Units pursuant to this 
contract. 

As of June 17, 2020, there is 152,906 acre-feet (AF) of water stored in Cachuma. This level of storage 

supports a full allocation of 25,714 AF of Available Supply in WY 2020-21 to meet the Cachuma Member 

Units' request. All such water can and will be put to reasonable and beneficial irrigation, municipal, 

domestic, and industrial uses within the Member Units' respective service areas. 

The Cachuma Member Units acknowledge and respect USSR's need to meet all requirements for 

operations and water releases from the Cachuma Project dictated by the State Water Resources Control 

Board and compliance with the operable Biological Opinion for the Cachuma Project. The Cachuma 

Member Units also understand that in evaluating Available Supply for the upcoming year, USBR intends 



to critically examine the amount of carry-over water held in storage in relation to the total amount of 

storage and other water accounts and regulatory requirements. 

As USBR is aware, the Master Contract provides that USBR has the discretion to reduce a notice of 

request for available supply "[ ... ]if the Contracting Officer determines that such Notice proposes a 

Supply to be Delivered in excess of the quantity the Contracting Officer is authorized by law to deliver or 

a Delivery Schedule that exceeds the physical limitations of the Project." (Section 3(b).) For the benefit 

of USBR's consideration of this allocation request, the Member Units are including a chart (Attachment 

1) delineating the amounts of water held in the lake in other accounts, as well as the full amounts of 

water necessary to meet fish release obligations under the Biological Opinion and SWRCB Order. This 

information clearly demonstrates the Member Units' request does not propose an allocation that 

exceeds the quantity USBR may authorize by law or the physical limitations of the Cachuma Project. 

Current total stored water is as follows: 

• Carryover water currently stored by all Member Units: 18,999 AF1 

• WY 19-20 allocation stored (including exchange water): 25,784 AF 

• Minimum Pool: 12,000 AF 

• Assumption of evaporative losses of 6,527 AF based on last two years observed 

• Fish Passage Account: 3,200 AF 

• Additional Future Fish Releases: 3,440 AF 

• ANA and BNA Accounts (with ANA buffer) per USBR reports: 29,534 AF 

• Stored Non-Project Water: 11 AF 

Accordingly, with 152,906 AF in storage and assuming no inflow occurs at all for a year, there is 53,411 

AF remaining of unallocated water behind Bradbury Dam available for allocation as Available Supply for 

WY 20-21. If USBR approves the requested allocation for WY 20-21, then 27,697 AF of additional 

unallocated water will remain to meet any additional regulatory requirements USBR must comply with 

under State and Federal law. 

As required by section 3(a) the Master Contract, the Cachuma Member Units are also submitting the 

attached delivery schedules for each respective agency over Water Year 2020-21 and estimate of 

projected water deliveries (Attachment 2). 

Sincerely, 

[Signatures to follow on next page] 

1 As a point of illustration, the Member Units recognize that if they had theoretically stored a collective 60,000 AF 
of carryover rather than the current 20,000, then given the above accounting and obligations, the Member Units 
would not expect a full allocation because of constraint on unallocated water. As demonstrated, that is not the 
case this year. 



Notice on Behalf of All Cachuma Member Units Specifying Total Quantity of Available Supply 
Requested for Water Year 2020-21 

John Mcinnes 

Joshua Haggmark 
Water Resources Manager 
City of Santa Barbara 

By: ·-----

Nicholas Turner 
General Manager 
Montecito Water District 

By: ____ _ 

Robert McDonald 
General Manager 
Carpinteria Valley Water District 

By: ____ _ 

Paeter Garcia 
General Manager 
Santa Vnez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District No.1 

By: -----

Cc: Michael Jackson, PE, Area Manager, South-Central California Area Office, United States Bureau of 

Reclamation 

Enclosures: 

Attachment 1-Cachuma Reservoir Storage Accounting 
Attachment 2-Cachuma Member Unit M&l and Agricultural Water Delivery Schedules 



Notice on Behalf of All Cachuma Member Units Specifying Total Quantity of Available Supply 
Requested for Water Year 2020-21 

John Mcinnes 
General Manager 
Goleta Water District 

By: _____ _ 

Joshua Haggmark 
Water Resources Manager 
City of Santa Barbara 

Nicholas Turner 
General Manager 
Montecito Water District 

By: ____ _ 

Robert McDonald 
General Manager 
Carpinteria Valley Water District 

By:. ____ _ 

Paeter Garcia 
General Manager 
Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, lm provement District No. 1 

By:. ____ _ 

Cc: Michael Jackson, PE, Area Manager, South-Central California Area Office, United States Bureau of 

Reclamation 

Enclosures: 

Attachment 1-Cachuma Reservoir Storage Accounting 
Attachment 2-Cachuma Member Unit M&l and Agricultural Water Delivery Schedules 



Notice on Behalf of All Cachuma Member Units Specifying Total Quantity of Available Supply 
Requested for Water Year 2021 

John Mcinnes 
General Manager 
Goleta Water District 

By: _____ _ 

Joshua Haggmark 
Water Resources Manager 
City of Santa Barbara 

By: ____ _ 

Nicholas Turner 
General Manager 

te District 

Robert McDonald 
General Manager 
Carpinteria Valley Water District 

By:. ____ _ 

Paeter Garcia 
General Manager 
Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District No.1 

By:. ____ _ 

Cc: Michael Jackson, PE, Area Manager, South-Central California Area Office, United States Bureau of 

Reclamation 

Enclosures: 

Attachment 1-Cachuma Reservoir Storage Accounting 
Attachment 2--Cachuma Member Unit M&l and Agricultural Water Delivery Schedules 



Notice on Behalf of All Cachuma Member Units Specifying Total Quantity of Available Supply 
Requested for Water Year 2020-21 

John Mcinnes 
General Manager 
Goleta Water District 

By: , _____ _ 

Joshua Haggmark . 
Water Resources Manager 
City of Santa Barbara 

By: ____ _ 

Nicholas Turner 
General Manager 
Montecito Water District 

By:, ____ _ 

Robert McDonald 
General Manager 
Carpinteria Valley Water District 

By~~wvv0~. 

Paeter Garcia 
General Manager 
Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District No. 1 

By:, ____ _ 

Cc: Michael Jackson, PE, Area Manager, South-Central California Area Office, United States Bureau of 

Reclamation 

Enclosures: 

Attachment 1-Cachuma Reservoir Storage Accounting 
Attachment 2-Cachuma Member Unit M&l and Agricultural Water Delivery Schedules 



Notice on Behalf of All Cachuma Member Units Specifying Total Quantity of Available Supply 
Requested for Water Year 2020-21 

John Mcinnes 
General Manager 
Goleta Water District 

By: _____ _ 

Joshua Haggmark 
Water \lesources Manager 
City of Santa Barbara 

By: ____ _ 

Nicholas Turner 
General Manager 
Montecito Water District 

By: ____ _ 

Robert McDonald 
General Manager 
Carpinteria Valley Water District 

By: ·-----

anager 
ez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District 1\lo. 1 

Cc: Michael Jackson, PE, Area Manager, South-Central California Area Office, United States Bureau of 
Reclamation 

Enclosures: 

Attachment 1-Cachuma Reservoir Storage Accounting 
Attachment 2-Cachuma Member Unit M&J and Agricultural Water Delivery Schedules 



Attachment 1-Cachuma Reservoir 

Storage Accounting 

(As of June 17, 2020} 



160,000 

140,000 

110,000 

100,000 

80,000 

60,000 

40,000 

20,000 

Cachuma Reservoir Storage Accounting 
Projection: June 17, 2020-Sept 30, 2021 

Available Supply for WY 20-21: (assuming no inflow) 

Elevation = 738.92 feet 
Total Storage =152,906 AF 

Imported Water Stored 11 AF 

Fish Passage 3,200 AF 

Future Fish Releases 3,440 AF 

ANA Buffer 2,000 AF 

*Pursuant to section l{a), "'Available Supply' shall mean the maximum quantity of Project Water the Contracting Officer is 
authorized by Federal law, State law, and the Project Water Rights to make available to the Cachuma Member Units during each 

Water Year pursuant to this contract." (emphasis added) 

**"Section 3(a) of Aprill4, 1996 Contract Between the United States and Santa Barbara County Water Agency Providing for Water 
Service from the Project, Contract No. 17Sr-1802R {"Master Contract") ["Three months prior to each Water Year, the Contractor 
shall deliver to the Contracting Officer a copy of any Notice given to the Contractor by, or on behalf of, all Cachuma Member Units 
acting jointly specifying (i) the total quantity of Available Supply that the Cachuma Member Units have requested be delivered 

during the next Water Year, which quantity shall be the proposed Supply To Be Delivered for that Water Year.]" 

***Projection assumes NO inflow into the lake 

****Estimated evaporation per County modeling 



Attachment 2-Cachuma Member Unit 

M&l and Agricultural Water Delivery 

Schedules 



ENTITLEMENT REQUEST BREAKDOWN - AG / M & I 
2021 WATER YEAR: 1ST PERIOD REQUEST (10/01/20-3/31/21) 

CACHUMA PROJECT, CONTRACT 175r-1802R 

MEMBER UNIT 

Goleta Water 
District 

City of Santa 
Barbara 

Montecito 
Water District 

Carpinteria Valley 
Water District 

SYRWCD-ID#1 

U.S.B.R. TOTALS 

Classification 

M &I 
Irrigation 

Total 

M & I 
Total 

M &I 
Irrigation 

Total 

M &I 
Irrigation 

Total 

M&I 
Irrigation 

Total 

AF 

Breakdown is based on the percentages defined in the Renewal Master Contract, dated Aprill4, 1996. 

TOTAL 
Ordered 

2,594 
608 

3,202 

3,273 
3,273 

602 
108 
710 

704 
704 

1,407 

273 
243 
516 

9,108 

Pursuant to Bureau of Reclamation letter to Santa Barbara County Water Agency dated August 10, 1981, it is required to 
use whole acre-feet, commencing Water Year 1982-83. 



ENTITLEMENT REQUEST BREAKDOWN - AG / M & I 
2021 WATER YEAR: 2nd PERIOD REQUEST (4/01/21-9/30/21) 

CACHUMA PROJECT, CONTRACT l75r-1802R 

MEMBER UNIT 

Goleta Water 
District 

City of Santa 
Barbara 

Montecito 
Water District 

Carpinteria Valley 
Water District 

SYRWCD-ID#1 

U.S.B.R. TOTALS 

Classification 

M&I 
Irrigation 

Total 

M&I 
Total 

M&l 
Irrigation 

Total 

M&I 
Irrigation 

Total 

M&l 
Irrigation 

Total 

TOTAL 
AF Ordered 

4,050 
2,070 
6,120 

5,004 
5,004 

1,642 
299 

1,941 

703 
703 

1,406 

662 
1,473 
2,135 

16,606 

Breakdown is based on the percentages defined in the Renewal Master Contract, dated Aprill4, 1996. 
Pursuant to Bureau of Reclamation letter to Santa Barbara County Water Agency dated August 10, 1981, it is required to 
use whole acre-feet, commencing Water Year 1982-83. 



2021 WATER YEAR CACHUMA ENTITLEMENT OBLIGATION- WATER DELIVERY SCHEDULE 
(All figures are in Acre Feet) 

2020 235 895 312 619 300 

234 678 164 754 60 

234 408 56 506 56 

2021 235 354 0 398 0 

234 422 83 420 0 

235 95 576 100 

235 675 297 768 200 

234 950 311 755 375 

235 1290 403 932 450 

234 1392 383 988 495 

234 911 450 

A IT ACHMENT B 

2361 

1890 

1260 

987 

1159 

1451 
9108 
1671 

2175 

2625 

3310 

3492 

3333 



Eric Friedman 
Chairman 

Ed Andrisek 
Vice Chairman 

Ray A. Stokes 
Executive Director 

Brownstein Hyatt 
Farber Schreck 
General Counsel 

Member Agencies 

City of Buellton 

Carpinteria Valley 
Water District 

,....Jty of Guadalupe 

City of Santa Barbara 

Oty of Santa Maria 

Goleta Water District 

Montecito Water District 

Santa Ynez River Water 
Conservation District. 
Improvement District #1 

Assodatc Member 

La Cumbre Mutual 
Water Company 

255 Industrial Way 
Buellton, CA 93427 
(805) 688-2292 
Fax (805) 585-4700 
www.ccwa.com 

July 15, 2020 

Michael P. Jackson, P.E. 
United States Bureau of Reclamation 
South-Central California Area Office 
1243 N. Street 
Fresno, CA 93721-1813 

SUBJ: Contract No. 5-07-20-W1282, dated July 25, 1995 

Dear Mr. Jackson: 

Agenda Item X. A. 3. 

It has come to my attention that the Contract for the Storage and Conveyance of Non­
Project Water Between the United States Bureau of Reclamation (Bureau) and the 
Central Coast Water Authority (CCWA), Contract No. 5-07-20-W1282, dated July 25, 
1995 (Contract), expires in 2022, not on July 25, 2020, as previously understood. As 
we have discussed by emails and telephone this week, I am writing to formally 
terminate our recent discussions regarding an interim 5-year contract for CCWA's 
continued use of the Cachuma Project for the conveyance and storage and instead to 
convert our negotiations to the development of a new 25-year contract. Accordingly, 
any associated environmental review of a proposed interim contract, such as that 
described in the Draft Environmental Assessment, Five Year Warren Act Contract for 
Central Coast Water Authority, CGB-EA-2020-030, dated July 2020, should also be 
terminated. 

Section 2 of the Contract provides: "This Contract shall become effective on the date 
on which the Contractor first introduces Non-Project Water into Project facilities and 
shall remain in effect for a term of 25 years from that date." As demonstrated by the 
attached correspondence between CCWA and the Bureau, after the execution of the 
Contract in 1995, CCWA's introduction of non-project water to the Cachuma Project 
was delayed for another two years, and did not commence until approximately June 
24, 1997. The Bureau's records may further confirm the precise date, but it is clear 
that the effective date of the Contract did not occur until sometime in June, 1997. 
Thus, the Contract remains in effect until June, 2022. 

I appreciate your and your team's assistance over the past few weeks in drafting a 
proposed interim contract. Since the urgency to replace the Contract before July 25, 
2020 has been removed, I am hopeful that the drafting efforts we have undertaken to 
date may simply be transferred to the negotiation of a new 25-year contract to 
commence in June, 2022. So that we provide ourselves sufficient time for those 
negotiations and the associated environmental review and approvals, I will follow up 
with you shortly to commence that process. 

47555_1 



Attachments: March 11, 1997 Letter from CCWA to Bureau 
April 8, 1997 from Bureau to CCWA 
July 2, 1997 Letter from CCWA to Cachuma Operations and 

Maintenance Board 

cc: Eric Friedman, Chairman, CCWA 
Michael Alvarado, La Cumbre Water District 
Joshua Haggmark, City of Santa Barbara 
John Mcinnes, Goleta Water District 
Nicolas Turner, Montecito Water District 
Robert McDonald, Carpinteria Valley Water District 
Paeter Garcia, Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, ID No. 1 

47555_1 



•• 

Robert W. Puddlcombe 
Chatrman 

Wqne Barbarlck 
Vice Chairman 

Dan Masnada 
Executive Dlreccor 

Stanley C. Haoch 
Genercil Counsel 

Member Agendes 

City of Buellton 

Carpinteria Valley 
Water Oistrlc:t 

City of Gua.d?lupa 

Oty of Santa Barbara 

City of Santa Maria 

Goleta Wam.r District 

Montecito Water District 

Santa Ynez RiverWaoor 
Conservation District, 
Improvement LJistrlct#l 

Associate Member 

La Cumbre Muroal 
Ware Company 

255 Industrial Way 
Buellton, CA 93427·9565 
(805) 688-2292 
FAX: (805) 686-4700 

March 11, 1997 

Area Manager 
Bureau of Reclamation 
South-Central California Area Office 
2666.N. Grove Industrial Drive, Suite 106 
Fresno, California 93727-1551 

10 612 

Subject Warren Act Contract (Contract No. 5-07-20-W1281) Between the Central 
Coast Water Authority and the United States Dated July 25, 1995 

Gentlemen: 

In accordance with Paragraph 3(a) of the referenced contract, attached is a 
schedule for the delivery of State Water Project (SWP) water to Lake Cachuma for 
the water year commencing May 15, 1997. We have not enclosed a payment, 
however, for the reasons which follow and instead propose to make the next Warren 
Act payment on August 1, 1997. 

On October 10, 1996 I forwarded a letter to Mr. James McNamara containing a 
schedule and $29,445 paymen~ covering anticipated Warren Act charges during the 
May 15, 1996- May 14, 1997 water year. The schedule was based on initial 
deliveries to Lake Cachuma during December 1996. Unfortunately, the Coastal 
Branch pipeline construction schedule was delayed due to heavy rains this past 
winter. Deliveries of SWP water did not commence in December; we now anticipate 
commencing deliveries during June 1997. 

On November 15, 19961 forwarded a letter to Mr. McNamara requesting a change in 
the Warren Act contract water year to make it consistent with the water year 
designation in the renewed Cachuma Project water service contract No. 175r-1802R 
dated April14, 1996. In response to a February 13, 19971etterfrom Mr. Robert 
Stackhouse, the CCWA Board of Directors approved Resolution 97-06 on February 
27, 1997 which authorizes execution of an amendment to the referenced Warren Act 
Contract fa mogify the water year as requested by CCWA. A certified copy of the 
resolution was forwarded to the Bureau on February 28, 1997. 

In my· November 15, 1996 letter, CCWA proposed that two Warren Act payments be 
made in 1997 during the transition from the May 15 to October 1 water year. The· 
first payment would have been made on March 15, 1997 and would have covered 
the May 1·5 to September 30, 1997 deliveries. The second payment would be made 
on August 1, 1997 and would.cover the October 1, 1997 to September 30, 1998 
water year deliveries. 

Due to the delay in start-up of SWP water deliveries to Lake Cachuma, the 
estimated Warren Act charges for the May 15 to September 30, 1997 deliveries total 
$10,560. Since CCWA has already made a $29,445 payment which exceeds the 
estimated charges covering the period of time from Initial deliveries to the start of the 
new water year on October 1, 1997, this would leave a credit balance of $18,885 in 
CCWA's favor. Consistent with the proposal expressed in my November 15, 1996 

10612_1.DOC 
lfn 



10 612 
letter, CCWA will make its next payment on August 1, 1997 taking into account (1) 
the credit balance, (2) actual deliveries as of July 31, 1997, (3) anticipated deliveries 
between August 1 and September 30, 1997 and (4) estimated deliveries during the 
October 1, 1997 - September 30, 1998 water year. 

Please call me at (805) 688-2292 if you have any questions. Unless we-hear .from 
you otherwise, we will proceed as described ·above·. We appreciate the Bureau's 
continued cooperation in CCWA's efforts to efficiently and cost-effectively serve its 
South Coast customers. 

· Sincerely, 

Dan Masnada 
Executive Director 

Attachment 

cc: Ray Stokes 
Steve Amerikaner, Hatch & Parent 
Chris Dahlstrom, SYRWCD, ID #1 
Chuck Evans, Montecito Water District 
Charles Hamilton, Carpinteria Valley Water District 
Steve Mack, City of Santa Barbara 
Bob Paul, Goleta Water District 
Bob Wignot, Cachuma Operations & Maintenance Board 

10612_1.DOC 
lfn 



Notus: 

State Water Delivery Schedule 
Warren Act Charges 

(South Coast Deliveries In N;ro Feel} 

1. Oellvary foreca51 baaed on project partlcipants'10/1196 "unconstrained• delivery requests Including adjunlmenls for213f97Tumbaclt Pooi'W elecUons and SYIOIJ.1 exc.hnngos. 
2. Includes delivery adjuslments forexcharioea with SYI0#1. 

WARREN 
ACT 

CHARGES 
MJV n ~stpt3a, 1nr 

Annum! Chlli'[IO ($WAF] 

$5,130 

' $120 

_____!!,Q!!l__ 
$3ll_q __ 

$0 

$0 

.$0· 

~- ·$1oi·~so 
-

,...... 
Q 

©".:> 
!=" 
~ 

IMq.l.olrMIII!I1WI!W;f'VlifN 
:1/lllif: !l:SIUI 



... ~· 

United States Department of the Interior 

IN REPLY 
REFER TO; 

SCC-413 
WTR-4.00 

Mr. Dan Masnada 
Executive Director 
255 Industrial way 

BUREAU OF RECLAMATION 
Sauth~Ccntral California Area Office 

2666 North Grove Industrial Drive, Suite 106 
Fresno, California 93727·1551 

APR -8 1997 

Buellton, California 93427-9695 

Subject: Del.c;tyed Water Delivery $chedule and Pa·yments_ Under Warren: Act 
Contract Number 5-07-20-Wl28l·Between united States and Central 
Coast Water Authority (Your Letter Dated March 11, 1997) 

Dear Mr. Masnada: 

We are in receipt of your subject letter outlining the delayed State water 
deliveries and the reasoning behind your proposed delay in the second payment 
to the United· States until August 1, 1997. 

The resulting overpayment from the delay in start-up water deliveries to Lake 
Cachuma exceeds the estimated charges and with the transition to a new water 
year starting October l, the next payment date of August 1, 1997, is agreeable 
to Reclamation. 

On a related issue, Reclamation has spent considerable staff time in meetings 
associated with the operational aspects of the subject contract, without 
reimbursement. As related in previous discussions with you, the contract does 
not provide for reimbursement of our costs associated with those types of 
activities. The initial negati~e response to the draft letter Of agreement 
given to you for review has resulted in our having to charge past costs to 
other Projects (not Cachuma) which. in effect is subsidizing your costs. 

Recla;nation is under a July 20, 1994, directi\"e from th~ Commissioner to 
ensure that the Federal investment and Reclamation's administrative costs are 
recovered in an effective and businesslike manner. Without a separate 
agreement previously agreed to by both of us, Reclamation will not be able to 
participate in any future meetings. 

If you wish to discuss this further, or have any questions, please call me at 
(209) 487-526? or for the hearing impaired at (209) 487-5933. 

iPUI C IE ~ -,.ne: D 

APR 1 0 1997 
c.c.w.A. 

Sincere?. t(}~ 

ames P. McNamara 
ontract Repayment Specialist 
outh-Central California Area Office 



' '' 

cc: Bob Wignot 
Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board 
3301 Laurel Canyon Road 
Santa Barbara, California 93105 

10 7 4 



RobercW Puddlcon'lbe 
Chairman 

Wayna Barbarick 
Vite Chairman 

Dan Ma.snada 
Executive Dlreccor 

Stanley C. Hatch 
General Counsel 

Member Agencles 

City of Buellton 

Carpinteria Valley 
Water District 

City of Guadalupe 

City of Sarita Barbara 

Oty of Santa Maria 

Goleta Water District 

Montedto Water District 

Santa Y net River Wai:Rr 
Conservation District, 

July 2, 1997 

Mr. Robert Wignot 
Cachuma Operations & Maintenance Board 
3301 Laurel Canyon Road 
Santa Barbara, CA 93105-2017 

Subject: State Water Deliveries into Lake Cachuma 

Dear Mr. Wignot: 

11204 

On June 24, 1997, r;.cwA Operations & Maintenance (O&M) staff completed the 
initial flushing of the pipeline from Polonio Pass Water Treatment Plant to Lake 
Cachuma. Over the period of approximately one week, 393 acre-feet of water were 
treated and transported down the pipeline at design flow rates. Of this total, 245 
acre-feet were discharged into the Santa Maria River at the Guadalupe 
Tumout/Biowoff and 148 acre feet were delivered into Lake Cachuma. 

The water placed in Lake Cachuma should be considered water delivered to project 
participants. Since Goleta is the only South Coast participant currently requesting 
water, its account should be credited with 148 acre-feet delivered June 20, 1997 to 
June 24, 1997. 

Sincerely, 

Improvement U15tritt ll!:::::::::=;p.t->A 

Associate Member 

La Cumbre Mutual 
Water Company 

255 Industrial W-q 
Buellton, CA 93427-9565 
(SOSJ 680.2292 
FAX: (805) 686-4700 

Dan Masnada 
Executive Director 

DAM:mmg 

cc: Steve Amerikaner, Hatch & Parent 
Bill Brennan, CCWA 
Chris Dahlstrom, Santa Ynez Water Conservation District, ID#1 
Chuck Evans, Montecito Water District 
Charles Hamilton, Carpinteria Valley Water District 
Steve Mack, City of Santa Barbara 
Kevin Walsh, Goleta Water District 

11204_1.DOC 
mmg 



Santa Ynez River Valley Groundwater Basin (SYRVGB) 
The Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA}, signed into law in 2014, created a new framework for groundwater management in California. SGMA estab­
lished a new structure for local groundwater management through Groundwater Sustainability Agencies (GSAs} . The SYRVGB has three management areas each with 
their own GSA Committee comprised of local participating Agencies: 

Western Management Area (WMA) GSA Committee 
• Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District • City of Lompoc 
• Mission Hills CSD • Vandenberg Village CSD 
• Santa Barbara County Water Agency 

Central Management Area (CMA) GSA Committee 
• Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District • City of Buellton 
• Santa Barbara County Water Agency 

Eastern Management Area (EMA) GSA Committee 
• Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District • City of Solvang 
• Santa Barbara County Water Agency • Santa Ynez River Water 

Conservation District, Improvement District No. 1 

Son Antonio 
Creek Val.-y 

Each GSA Committee is preparing its own Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP) that will 
describe the path to groundwater sustainability. The GSPs will determine how much 
groundwater can be used in the future and could include restrictions on pumping. 

All three GSPs will be completed in early 2022. Progress updates will be given in each 
quarterly GSA Committee meeting and draft documents will be available for public review 
and comment on the website (www.SantaYnezWater.org}. Participation by members of 
the community in developing the GSPs is important and each of the GSA Committees has 
adopted an outreach and engagement plan to guide the public participation process. 

J> 
CQ 
~ 

= a. 
I» -.... 
~ 
3 
>< 
0 - , _' 
U' 

' 0 

' -0 

.... - ­' / -- '~~ 
~/I 
~ I -



Cuenca de Agua Subterranea del Valle del Rio Santa Ynez (SYRVGB, por sus siglas en Ingles) 
La Ley de Gesti6n Sostenible de las Aguas Subterranea (SGMA, por sus siglas en ingh~s), firmado en ley en el 2014, estableci6 un nuevo marco para Ia gesti6n de el agua subterranea en 
California. La SGMA establed6 una nueva estructura para Ia gesti6n del agua subterranea local por medic de Agenda de Sostenibi lidad del Agua Subterranea (GSA, por sus siglas en 
ingles). La SYRVGB tiene tres zonas de gesti6n, cada una con su propio comite 
deGSAwmpue~opor~~ci~~~dpa~~lo~les: ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

zona de Gesti6n del Oeste (WMA, por sus siglas en ingh!s) Comite de GSA Cada comite de GSA esta preparando su propio Plan de Sostenibilidad del Agua Subterranea 

• Distrito de Conservaci6n de Agua del Rio Santa Ynez • Ciudad de Lompoc 
• Mission Hills CSD • Vandenberg Village CSD 
• Agencia de Agua del Con dado de Santa Barbara 

Zona de Gesti6n Central (CMA, por sus siglas en ingles) Comite de GSA 
• Distrito de Conservaci6n de Agua del Rio Santa Ynez • Ciudad de Buellton 
• Agenda de Agua del Condado de Santa Barbara 

Zona de Gesti6n del Este (EMA, por sus siglas en ingles) Comite de GSA 
• Distrito de Conservaci6n de Agua del Rfo Santa Ynez • Ciudad de Solvang 
• Agenda de Agua del Con dado de Santa Barbara • Agua del Rio Santa Ynez 

Distrito de Conservaci6n, Distrito del Mejoramiento No. 1 

Saii Antonio 
Creek Valley 

(GSP, por sus siglas en ingles) que describira el camino para Ia sostenibilidad de el agua subterra­
nea. Los GSPs determinaran cuanta agua subterranea se puede usar en el futuro y podria incluir 
restricciones en el bombeo. 

Los tres GSPs se completaran a prindpios del 2022. Se daran actualizaciones de progreso en cada 

junta trim estral del Comite de GSA y los documentos estaran disponibles al publico para revisar y 
comentar en Ia pagina web (www.SantaYnezWater.org) . Es importante Ia participaci6n de los 
miembros de Ia comunidad en el desarrollo de los GSPs y cada uno de los comites de GSA han 
adoptado un plan de alcance y compromise para guiar el proceso de Ia participaci6n del publico. 

"' ' / - -:J~- -

~/' , 
~I 

..... ,, 
' \ 

/ 



NOTICE AND AGENDA OF MEETING 

GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABlLITY AGENCY 
FOR THE EASTERN MANAGEMENT AREA 

fN THE SANTA YN EZ RIVER GROUNDWATER BASIN 

WILL BE HELD 
AT 6:30P.M. THURSDAY, MAY 21, 2020 

TELECONFERENCE MEETING ONLY- NO PHYSICAL MEETING LOCATION 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION DIAL-IN NUMBER: 1-267-866-0999 

PASSCODE: 1912 44 9112 

Teleconference Meeting During Coronavirus (COVJD-19) Emergency: As a result of the COVID-19 emergency and 
Governor Newsom's Executive Orders to protect public health by issuing shelter-in-home standards, limiting public 
gatherings, and requiring social distancing, this meeting will occur solely via teleconference as authorized by and in 
furtherance of Executive Order Nos. N-29-20 and N-33-20. 

Important Notice Regarding Public Participation in Teleconference Meeting: Those who wish to provide public 
comment on an Agenda Item, or who otherwise are making a presentation to the GSA Committee, may participate in the 
meeting using the dial-in number and passcode above. Those wishing to submit written comments instead, please submit 
any and all comments and materials to the GSA via electronic mail at bbuelow@syrwcd.com. All submittals of written 
comments must be received by the GSA no later than 5:00p.m. on Wednesday, May 20, 2020. and should indicate "May 
21, 2020 GSA Meeting" in the subject line. To the extent practicable, public comments and materials received in advance 
pursuant to this timeframe will be read into the public record during the meeting. Public comments and materials not read 
into the record will become part of the post-meeting materials available to the public and posted on the SGMA website. 

In the interest of clear reception and efficient administration of the meeting, all persons participating in this 
teleconference are res ectfuU re uested to mute their hones after dialin -in and at all times unless s eakin . 

AGENDA 

I. Call to Order 

II. Introductions and review ofSGMA in the Santa Ynez River Valley Basin 

Ill. Additions or Deletions to the Agenda 

IV. Public Comment (Any member of the public may address the Committee relating to 
any non-agenda matter within the Committee's jurisdiction. The total time for all 
public participation shall not exceed fifteen minutes and the time allotted for each 
individual shall not exceed five minutes. No action will be taken by the Committee 
at this meeting on any public item.) 

V. Review and consider approval of meeting minutes of February 27. 2020 

VI. Receive EMA GSA Financial update and consider approval ofEMA Warrant List 

VIL Receive update on EMA Confidentiality Agreement 

Vlll. Receive update from GSI on GSP activities in the EMA 

IX. Receive update on Aerial Electro-Magnetic Survey ofEMA 

X. Receive update on Outreach 

a. Basin wide SGMA Newsletter 



XI. Next EMA GSA Meeting: Thursday, August 27, 2020, 6:30PM. Notice will be sent 
on whether the meeting will be in person or held via conference cal l 

XU. EMA GSA Committee requests and comments 

XIII. Adjournment 

[T his agenda was posted 72 hours prior to the scheduled meeting at 3669 Sagunto Street, Suite I 0 I, Santa Ynez, 
California, and https:l/www.santavnczwater.org in accordance with Government Code Section 54954. In compliance with 
the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to review agenda materials or participate in th is 
meeting, please contact the Santa Ynez Ri ver Water Conservation District at (805) 693- 1156. Notification 72 hours 
prior to the meeting will enable the GSA to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibi lity to this meeting.] 

2 



Eastern GSA- Santa Ynez River Valley Groundwater Basin 

Santa Ynez River Valley 
Groundwater Basin 
(https:/ / www.santaynezwater.org/) 

Search ... 

EASTERN GSA 

(!EAST ERN-GSA> 

Eastern GSA 

Contact Us (/contact-us) 

Eastern Management Area (EMA) Groundwater 

Sustainability Agency (GSA) 

I VIEW DRAFT -FINAL DOCUMENTS 

Page 1 of 5 

Go! 

EMA 
Sant• Ynez IU ver Valley Groundwater ••tin 

East•rn Matta1ement Area 
Cro wndwater SuttalnabiUty Aaency 

· EMA Communication and Engagement Plan - DRAFT FINAL (Feb. 2020) 

(https:/ /www.santaynezwater.org/fi les/ 41Ce466cb/ ga­

SYB+EMA+CE+Plan 20200221 FinalDraft.pdf) 

· EMA Data Management Plan- DRAFT FINAL (Feb. 2020) 

(https:/ /www.santaynezwater.org/files/2a712C707/gb­

SYB+EMA+DMP 20200221 FinalDraft.pdf) 

• VIEW Public Comments Received 

(http:/ /www.santaynezwater.org/fi les/ 62d652b47/Santa+ Y nez+ River+ Valley+Grour 

28DMP+OEP%2g.pdf) 

https://www.santaynezwater.org/eastem-gsa 711 4/2020 



Eastern GSA - Santa Ynez River Valley Groundwater Basin Page 2 of5 

EMA GSA Status Update 

February 2020 Status Update 

(https:/ /www.santaynezwater.org/files/ee081d72q/ Hydrogeologic+Conceptual+M 

EMA GSA Committee 

The EMA GSA Committee regularly meets once per quarter on either the 3rd or 4th 

Thursday of the 2nd month of each quarter (February. May. August. November) at 6:30 

pm at the Solvang City Council Chambers. Check the calendar 

(http:/ /portal.santaynezwater.org/calendar?gsaKey=EMA) for up-to-date information. 

What agencies are involved in SGMA activities in the Eastern Management Area of 

the Santa Ynez River Valley Basin? 

· Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District (https:/ /www.syrwcd.com) 

County of Santa Barbara (https:/ /www.countyofsb.org / pwd/gsa.sbc) 

City of Solvang (https:/ /www.cityofsolvang.com/) 

· ID No. 1 (https:/ /www.syrwd.org/) 

Eastern Management Area of the Santa Ynez River Valley Basin 

https://www.santaynezwater.org/eastem-gsa 7/14/2020 



Eastern GSA- Santa Ynez River Valley Groundwater Basin 

COPYRIGHT© 2020 SANTA YNEZ RIVER VALLEY GROUNDWATER BASIN 

3669 SAGUNTO ST. SUITE 101. SANTA YNEZ CA 93460 

TELEPHONE (805) 693-1156 

PRIVACY POLICY {!PRIVACY-POLICY) 

POWERED BY STREAMLINE <HTTP./ /WWW.GETSTREAMLINE.COM/) I SIGN IN 

(HTIPS://WWW.SANT A YNEZWATERORG/USERS/SIGN_I N?DESTINATION=%2FEASTERN-GSA) 

https :1 lwww .santaynezwater. org/ eastern-gsa 

Page 5 of5 

7/14/2020 



Eastern GSA- Santa Ynez River Valley Groundwater Basin Page 3 of 5 

EMA GSA Committee 

Eastern Management Area (EMA) Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA) Committee 

regularly meets once per quarter on either the 3rd or 4th Thursday of the 2nd month of 

each quarter (February. May, August. November) at 6:30 pm. 

(I ema-gsa-committee) 

· Nov 19 EMA GSA Committee Meeting (/2020-11-19-ema-gsa-committee­

meeting) 

· Aug 27 EMA GSA Committee Meeting (/2020-08-2?-ema-gsa-committee­

meeting) 

· May 21 EMA GSA Committee TELECONFERENCE MEETING ONLY- NO 

PHYSICAL MEETING LOCATION (/2020-05-21-ema-gsa-committee­

teleconference-meeting-only-no-physical-meeting-location) 

· Feb 27 EMA GSA Committee Meeting (/2020-02-2?-ema-gsa-committee­

meeting) 

READ MORE» VEMA-GSA-COMMITIEEl 

EMACAG 

Purpose of the Citizens Advisory Group 

(lema-cag) 

· Jan 9 EMA CAG Meeting (/2020-01-0g-ema-cag-meeting) 

· Jun 2 EMA CAG Special Meeting (/2020-06-02-ema-cag-special-meeting) 

READ MORE» VEMA-CAGl 

https :/ /www. santaynezwater. org/ eastern -gsa 7/14/2020 



Eastern GSA - Santa Ynez River Valley Groundwater Basin Page 4 of5 

Sustainable Groundwater Management Quarterly Newsletter No. 1 June 2020 

Santa Ynez River Valley Groundwater Basin (SYRVGB) 
Tht' Sust~ in3bleGroun<fwater M,)na~t'm Act jSGMAJ. s•gnt'd i l01o law 1n 2014. <rt'a1t'd a nt'W fr~ewori< for fVOUndw~ter management •n C~hlotnJ-1. s.GMAe~taD· 

l~hNJa n~ ,,ru,1ufl· for lcc.>lfl'OJndwJle• ,.,.,ar;rn1i'n~ thrOUflh Groundw•~· S~nU1o>:o bd ly Aj;eoe~~ CGSA•;). Tho- SYRVGB hn thret> m.ln.lf;enucnt ar~as t'.:lth woth 
lhcrir ow-. GSA Comm.tt~t' COITlpf;.ed of loc• ~"ti<J ~tl"' AGerrc "'· 

W..stem ~MteMent AN!• tWMAJ GSA ~ttee 
• S.n:a YO<!z R>.rr WaterCo~nion O•stricl • City a' lompoc 
• M S!.<On lirlls (SO • VJrldMI:t'tg Vrl " .!g~ CSO 
• S.n:• S.rb•r~Counl't W~cr -""OCV 

Cent"' I Man.ttement A""a (CMA) GSA Committee 
• S..n!a Ynez ~tver tN\Jter ConH'~"~non Distric1 • City o" Sue :ton 
• S.nlJ B.J~ara CourllY Water Aj;ency 

E111tern ~n...,.,cnl A re;o (I:MA) GSA Co,...,lttee 
• S.nu Yflt!z R ''" WaterCo""'"'"'non O..ute1 • C11v o'Sol.3ng 
• S...:a B•rl>os•Counl't W.)l~r Ac<:ncv • S.~a V""' ~ W.oter 

ConwN• non 01str Cl, I mP<owmen: DkHrct No. 1 

E.te!t GSA eo ... ., nee IS oreoan ng Ill a ... n Gro.t'>dwat..- Sustamat.llty f'Qn (GSPI that w~l 

d~set11!e 11\~ p.Jtlo to t;roundwJter "'st~1rtJb111tv. ~GSPs wat determine how mud> 
1rouadw:ttA'r can boe u\4:d on thtl future and collld In d ude ""triction• on pump ina . 

AJ t h!ee GSP5 will be compl<'ted m ur 2022 . Proaress updates w ll be g•von ·, each 
q""n""'v GSA Comm.nee mun f18 and d~fl dot<IMt'nts will be ava '<lble for pub! c '"'""',.,. 
~nd com~Mftt en !IW "''('b~re (www..SO..taYMJVJmet.etg~ Pa<tidp;otion by membet< ol 
the w'"'"unitv in d~lopina the GSPs ;. im"""-'nt and c~h at~ GSA Commlttrt" has 
•<lopto:d • n out<eoch • nd .,.. .. ~ plan to au it!<: the public p;uticip;otion PfOU'•· 

. ,r-...... 
Management Areas and Participating Local Agencies in the SYRVGB 

,r<:_· . -, 
I -· ... c. , 

•, ,,., 
I 

For more rn format10n , p lease v1s1t 

www.Santa YnezWater. org 
or cal l (805) 693-1156 ext. 403 

NEWSLETTERS 

Santa Ynez Basin 

https://www.santaynezwater.org/eastern-gsa 

' 

... -- --
, ... /. I 

I I ---

' ... 
' ' ' 

7114/2020 



Agenda Item XII. 

Family Farm 

LLIANCESM 
Protecting Water for Westem Irrigated Agricult11re 

Briefin 
A Summary of the Alliance's Recent and Upcoming Activities and Important Water News 

I Western Water Infrastructure Bills Move in Congress 
Several legislative vehicles are emerging to carry a series 

of Western water infrastructure bills introduced in the 116"' 
Congress, including a $1.5 trillion infrastructure and stimu­
lus bill that will be 
debated on the floor 
the House of Repre­
sentative before the 
July 4 recess. 

B.R. 2- "Moving 
Forward Act" 

A massive House 
surface transportation 
bill (H.R. 2) will serve 
as the central compo­
nent ofbroader infra­
structure legislation -
including Western 
water provisions -
that will be debated on 
the House floor before 
July 4. The "Moving 
America Forward" 
package includes sev- I ~&;j'')!{''0liillil 
eral bills from various 

committees, including t~~M~~~ the Water, Oceans and 
Wildlife (WOW) Sub-
committee, and recommendations from a forthcoming 
House Select Committee on the Cllroate Crisis report. 

"The Republicans have been a bit critical at points dur­
ing the markup and saying this is the Green New Dea12.0," 
said Rep. Peter DeFazio (D-OREGON), who is the chairoaan 
of the House Transportation and Infrastructure (T &I) Com-

mittee. "This is the application of the principles of the Green 
New Deal." 

House Majority Leadership tout their $1.5 trillion trans­
portation/energy/water/ 
broadband infrastructure 
authorizing bill as help­
ing to stimulate the 
economy during the 
COVID-19 pandemic. 

(D­
CAL!FORNIA). "We 
started it with the cora-

with meeting 
emergency needs, then 
moved onto mitiga-
tion. We still have to do 
some of those things 
and now move on to 
recovery ... 

Division L oftbe 
·. bill- "Public Lands, 

Tnbal Conununities, 
and Resilient Natural 
Infrastructure'" - in­
cludes a water resources 
infrastructure title with 

provisions for tribal water settlements, water management 
and restoration activities, water resources research, and 
grouodwater recharge planning. 

The Senate earlier this month approved a package of tnb­
al water settlement bills similar to those included in Division 

Continued on Page 2 



Monthly Briefing June 2020 

Water Infrastructure Bills Move in Congress (Cont'd from Pg. 1) 

L, including S.886, from Sen. Tom Udall (D-NM). The Indi­
an Water Rights Settlement Extension Act would extend the 
Reclamation Water Settlements Fund established in the Om­
nibus Public Laud Management Act of2009 (P.L. II I-ll) for 
20 years. 

"In early 2019, the Alliance conditionally supported the 
intent of this legislation, since water rights settlements will 
continue to move forward, with or without the fund," said 
Alliance executive director Dan Keppen. "Future settlements 
that are authorized by Congress will hit the Bureau ofRecla­
mation's budget even harder."' 

Subtitle B of this division is the FUTURE Drought Resili­
ency Act, an updated version of a discussion draft bill crafted 
by Rep. Jared Huffman (D-CALIFORNIA) and released for 
public comment in January 2020. 

"Communities, economies, and ecosystems across Ameri­
ca are facing increasingly stressed water resources," said Rep. 
Huffman at the time. ''But working together, we have an op­
portonity to develop more resilient water infrastructure, meet 
the cballenge ofplanniug for drought and climate change, and 
invest in watershed 
health to benefit 
fish, wildlife, and 
downstream com­
munities.'" 

This subtitle 
provides approxi­
mately $3.5 billion 
for Western water 
infrastructure and 
drought resiliency 
measures, including 
$750 million for 
sustainable, multi­
benefit water stor­
age projects; $500 
for water recycling 
and reuse projects; 
and $260 million 
for innovative wa­
ter desalination 
projects. Significant 
investment and 
support are also 
provided for im­
portant water infrastructure projects and measures intended to 
address fish and wildlife species decline in areas of the 
West 

The water subtitle bnilds on the oversight work of the 
WOW Subcommittee chaired by Rep. Huffman in the !16th 
Congress. In 2019, the Subcommittee held several bearings to 
inform the development of "sustainable water policy". 

It includes numerous bills approved by the Committee on 
Natural Resources during the 116th Congress, including H.R 
4891 (Torres Small- NEW MEXICO), H.R 3723 (Levin­
CALIFORNIA), H.R 5347 (Cox- CALIFORNIA), and H.R 
1162 (Napolitano - CALIFORNIA), as well as western water 
infrastructure priorities publicly requested and informed by 

numerous stakeholder organizations, including major water 
utilities, cities, water districts, conservation organizations, and 
tribes. 

''We reviewed the discussion draft and, working with our 
members, developed a detailed comment letter for Subcommit­
tee staff earlier this year," said Mr. Keppen. "A bill introduced 
earlier in the year in the Senate by Sen. Ron Wyden (D­
OREGON) -the 21st Century Conservation Corps for our 
Health and our Jobs Act- also contains some provisions simi­
lar to the H.R. 2 water infrastructure subtitle. We bad some 
constructive conversations with Senator Wyden 's staff as that 
bill was being drafted." 

The Moving Forward Act also includes the $494 billion 
highway reauthorization bill passed by the House T &I Com­
mittee earlier this month. It includes $65 billion for water pro­
jects, including over $25 billion for the Safe Drinking Water 
State Revolving Fund and other drinking water programs, 'and 
$40 billion for wastewater infrastructure. The bill reinstates 
advance refunding bonds and Build America Bonds, creates 
new direct payment bonds, and exempts water infrastructure 
projects from the State allocation caps for Private Activity 

Bonds. 
The Alliance's 

representative in 
Washington, D.C, 
Mark Limbaugh, and 
his team at The Fer­
guson Group at the 
time of publication 
were still delving into 
the details of the 
mammoth House 
infrastructure pack­
age. 

"Certain provi­
sions in the legisla­
tion raise concerns, 
while others address 
matters important to 
our members," said 
Mr.Keppen. 

In Congress, law­
makers seek 
"payfors" to offset 
spending or tax cuts 

contained in bills. A "payfor" is necessary under "paygo" rules 
that do not allow legislation to be financed through deficit 
spending. In the past, "paygo" rules have been suspended for 
certain emergency legislation. 

"While the House is set to pass this legislation before July 
4, the bill would still need to be reconciled with infrastructure 
legislation from the Republican-contrulled Senate moving 
forward," said Mr. Limbaugh. "So, right now, it's unclear how 
much of the bill will ultimately be enacted." 

June 25 is the deadline for amendments to be filed to H.R 

Conti1111ed 011 Page 3 

Page2 



Monthly Briefing June 2020 

Water Infrastructure Bills Move in Congress (Cont'd from Pg. 2) 
2, and 23 water-related amendments were filed. Rep. Russ 
Fulcher (R-IDAHO) submitted an amendment that would add 
the amended text ofH.R. 2871, the Aquifer Recharge Flexi­
bility Act, to the bill. The Family Farm Alliance is on record 
for formally supporting H.R. 2871. 

The Alliance is also supportive of an amendment filed by 
Rep. Jim Costa (D-CALIFORNJA) which authorizes $400 
million to fund repairs on essential water conveyance facili­
ties to enable environmental, municipal, and other beneficial 
water uses. It would also authorize ao additional $400 million 
for a combination ofhabitat and ecosystem restoration, refuge 
water development, environmental monitoring, sustainable 
groundwater management. and water recycling/desalination 
programs for disadvantaged communities. 

Rep. Joho Garamendi CD­
CALIFORNIA) filed an amendment 
that would increase the Water Infra­
structure Finance and Innovation Act 
(WIFIA} loan term from 35 years to 
50 years. The WIFIA program was 
updated by the 114th Congress in the 
passage of the Water Infrastructure 
Improvements for the Nation (WIIN) 
Act of2016 (PL 114-322) and 
WIFIA loans were funded for the 
first time in the FY 2017 omnibus 
appropriations bill. 

''New innovative federally-backed 
financing tools will be needed in the 
coming years to assist in constructing 
new and improved water infrastruc­
ture," said Mr. Koppen. ''Water infra­
structure is a long-term investment, 
and longer repayment and lower in­
terest terms will be crucial to attract­
ing investment in these water supply 
facilities." 

Other amendments of interest to 
Alliance members were filed by 
Western Members of Congress. An 
amendment filed by Rep. Ken Cal­
vert (R-CALIFORNJA) would modi­
fY H.R. 2 to retain the current pro­
gram purposes for WaterSMART. 
Rep. Tom McClintock's (R-CALIFORNIA) amendment 
would provide for western water security, reliability, modern­
ization, and abundance. 

And, Rep. McMorris-Rodgers (R-WASHlNGTON) filed 
an amendment to clear up confusion at existing Bureau of 
Reclamation reservoirs about regolatory permitting by mak­
ing it clear that Reclamation has jwisdiction to oversee 
pumped storage development when two or more reservoirs 
are involved. 

''The House Rules Committee will meet on June 29 to 
consider the amendments, clearing the way for House floor 
action later in the week," said Mr. Limbaugh. 

Water Resources Development Act (WRDA) of 2020 

Congress bas made it a priority to pass a WRDA bill every 
two years, with a Senate version (the America's Wa~er Infra­
structure Act (A WIA)) already approved by the Envrronment 
aod Public W arks (EPW) Committee for a future Senate floor 
vote. WRDA is a biennial piece oflegislation that is the main 
vehicle for authorizing water projects to be studied, planned 
and developed by the U.S. Army Cmps of Engineers (Corps). 
It is also the legislative vehicle for implementing policy 
changes with respect to the Corps' water resource projects and 
programs. As such, this legislation is very important to the 
rural communities of the Western United States. 

Family Farm Alliance President Pat O'Toole in September 
2019 testified before the EPW Com­
mittee, which held a brainstorming 
heariog on ideas for the 2020 WRDA. 
The Alliance also developed a com­
ment letter that was transmitted to the 
EPW Committee before the markup. 

"Our position assumes that the 
Senate WRDA under consideration 
will not necessarily be a Corps-centric 
bill, but could provide a vehicle to 
address other national and Western 
water resources challenges, as well," 
said Mr. O'Toole. 

This has happened in past Con­
gresses, with the passage of the Water 
Infrastructure Improvements for our 
Nation (or WIIN) Act of 2016 and 
America's Water Infrastructure Act 
(AWIA) of2018. 

'We believe a Western water title 
of the bill could provide a vehicle for 
several other water bills currently be­
ing considered in Congress," Mr. 
O'Toole added. 

EPW Committee Chairman John 
Barrasso (R-WYOMING) has pushed 
for merging his Committee's highway, 
drioking water aod water projects 
(A WIA- WRDA) bills into a broad 
infrastructure package that could 

match up with but remain different than the House version. 
And, the Tromp White House continues to be interested in a 
$11rillion infrastructure plan that was in the President's FY 
2021 budget proposal. A major component of the White House 
plan would be an $810 billion, 10-year reauthorization of sur­
face transportation programs, according to a fact sheet provid­
ed by the White House earlier this year. 

The House version of a WRDA is expected to be intro­
duced by the end of June or in July. Meanwhile, the Senate has 
moved transportation and water packages with hipartisao sup­
port out of the EPW Committee for full Senate consideration 

Continued 011 Page 4 

Page3 



Monthly Briefing June 2020 

COVID-19 relief packages signed into law (Cont,d from Pg 3) 

in the coming weeks. 

Senate Passes Public Lands Bill-
Without Reclamation Infrastructure Provisions 

Earlier this month, the Senate voted 73-25 to pass S. 3422, 
the "Great American Outdoors Act" (GAOA), that would per­
manently and fully fund the Land and Water Conservation 
Fund for the first time since it was created in 1964 at $900 
million annually, paid for by offuhore oil and gas reveoue. 
The bill would also create a five-year trust fund to draw dowo 
some of the $20 billion backlog of deferred mainteoance pro­
jects at national parks and other public lands around the coun­
try that are managed by the Department of the Interior. 

Seoate Leadership decided not to allow any amendments 
to be considered 
on the bill during 
final debate. One 
of those proposed 
amendments, 
crafted by Senator 
McSally(R­
ARIZONA), 
would have pro­
vided financing 
provisions to help 
the Bureau of Rec­
lamation- the 
nation's largest 
wholesale water 
provider- address 
aging infu!struc­
ture challenges. 

The Alliance 
and several other 
Western water 
interests sent letters requesting support from Majority Leader 
McConnell and Minority Leader Schumer for the inclusion of 
Senator MeSally's amendment in S. 3422. 

"GAOA provides direct funding for deferred mainteoance 
for every federal asset management agency within the Depart­
ment of the Interior, except Interior's primary water manage­
ment agency- Reclamation," the Alliance letter stated. 

The Alliance shared the letter with Western Seoate Mem­
bers, encouraged them to support this amendmen~ and urged 
association members to send similar letters to their Senators. 

"We had an opportunity to address pressing maintenance 
needs within all of the resource management agencies at Inte­
rior, including Reclamation," said Mr. Koppen. 
"Unfortunately, no amendments on the GAOA were allowed 
by Seoate leadership." 

The bill now moves to the House, where a bipartisan ma­
jority stands ready to pass the bill and move it to the Presi­
dent's desk, who has iodicated he would sigo the legislation. 
Interior Secretary David Bernhardt sent House Natural Re­
sources Chairman Rew Grijalva (D-ARIZONA) Grijalva a 
letter, urging quick passage of a "clean bill". 

"I recognize that the vast majority of your time as chair­
man has been spent writing letters to me • ., he wrote. 
"However. we have had times where we have found agreement 
and made progress. Now is a critical time to legislate." 

Alliance Efforts 

The Alliance - working with the Califonria Farm Bureau 
and Western Growers Association- in April sent similar let-· 
ters to Congress and the White House, urging that aging West­
em water infrastructure be addressed as further measures are 
considered to help the U.S. economy recover from the ongoing 
coronavirus crisis. The letters were signed on to by over 150 
Western water and agricultural interests. 

The Alliance receotly worked with its member irriga­
tion districts to com­
pile a list of such 
projects West-wide. 
It is staggering in its 
breadth, and 
aroounts to $6.8 
billion dollars. 
Most districts are 
struggling to find 
affordable financing 
to get these projects 
done. 

ing. the 
pipe does improve 
supply reliability, is 
necessary but, is 
unimaginably ex­

pensive under curreot rules and regulations surrounding public 
water agencies," said Cary Keaton. General Manager of Sola­
no Irrigation District (CALIFORNIA). "Having language 
qualifYing 'aging infu!structure upgrades' in any act providing 
grant or loan funds would be very helpful." 

Earlier this month, the Alliance widely circulated an opin­
ion piece co-signed by National Water Resources Association 
President Christine Arbogast and Alliance Presideot O'Toole, 
advocating that the time is now for Congress to invest in West­
em water infu!structure. The Alliance also distnlmted a video 
that underscores the importance of investing in Western water 
infrastructure. prepared by Alliance member Farmers Conser­
vation Alliance. 

l'Please watch the video. It's very well done/' said Family 
Farm Alliance member Bill Diedrich, _a fourth-generation 
Central Valley California farmer. "Water infu!structure invest­
ments should be sold as the stimulus that 'Keeps on Giving' 
because of the economy it creates. Dollars spent here may ~at 
be as sexy as sending everyone $2,000 per month, but it will 
pay back for generations, just as infrastructure iovestmeot of 
our fathers and grandfathers." 

Page4 



Monthly Briefing June 2020 

r Interior Transfers Two Utah Irrigation Projects Out of Federal Ownership 

The Department of the Interior used new authority provid­
ed by the "John D. Dingell, Jr. Conservation, Management, 
and Recreation Acf' to transfer for the first time the title to 
federal water projects to the local non-federal operating enti­
ties in Utab. 

"These title transfers fulfill the Trump Administration's 
goals to streamline bureaucratic processes, empower local 
owoersbip and facilitate infrastructure investment and job 
growth," said U.S. Secretary of the Interior David L. Bern-
hardt. "Transferring some facil- · 
ities into local ownership is also 
a win for the federal govern­
ment, which will save taxpayer 
dollars due to decreased operat­
ing costs and reduced liability." 

The two Reclamation pro­
jects transferred were the Em­
ery County Project in east­
central Utab and the Uintab 
Basin Replacement Project in 
northeast Utab. Both provide 
inigation water, as well as 
serve some recreation, munici­
pal and other industrial purpos­
es. Such a transfer offederal 
property previously would have 
taken years and required Con­
gress to pass a specific law cod­
ifying the move, but the Dingell 
Act, which was signed into law last year included provisions 
that streamlined the title transfer process. 

"We are proud to transfer title to our local partoers who 
have been managing and operating these facilities for many 
years," said Bureau ofReclamation Commissioner Brenda 
Burman. "These projects are the first to reach this stage of 
completion and highlight our commitment to empowering 
local management of water resources.,. 

Title transfer is a voluntary conveyance of ownership for 
water projects including dams, canals, laterals and other water­
related infrastructure to the beneficiaries of those facilities. 
Transfers are one of several positive means of strengthening 
control of water resources at the local level. However, despite 
the benefits, local water agencies are many times discouraged 
from pursuing title transfer because the process is expensive 
and slow. Moreover, until recently, every title transfer current­
ly requires an act of Congress to accomplis~ regardless of 

whether the project covers 10 acres 
or 10,000 acres. 

Congress provided the authority 
for these and other qualified title 
transfers in Title VIII of P.L. 116-
9, the Dingell Act As required by 
the Act, Reclamation's action is a 
written notification that begins a 
90-day congressional review, after 
which the Department will com­
plete the ownership transfer unless 
Congress enacts a joint disapproval 
resolution within that time period. 

The Family Farm Alliance in 
2019 worked closely with Recla­
mation on the Directive & Stand­
ard for title transfers that do not 
require Congressional authoriza­
tion. Alliance Advisory Committee 
member Tom Knutson 

(NEBRASKA) and Alliance Executive Director Dan Keppen 
both testified before a House subcommittee in the last Con­
gress in support of title transfer legislation. 

"It is encouraging to see the quick progress the Utah local 
water organizations made using this new streamlined process,,. 
said Family Farm Alliance Executive Director Dan Keppen. 
'We urge other Western water managers to work with Interior 
and Reclamation to do the same, where possible." 

Reclamation Launches WaterSMART Efficiency Grant Funding Opportunity 
Drought resiliency project deadline also extended 

The Bureau of Reclamation is launching the 2021 
WaterSMART Water and Energy Efficiency Grant funding 
opportmrity that supports water management organizations 
developing projects that result in quantifiable and sustained 
water savings, increase the production ofhydropower and 
support broader water reliability benefits. Applications for 
these grants are due on Sept. 17,2020, at4 p.m. MDT. Recla­
mation is also extending the deadlioe for the 2021 Drought 
Resiliency Projects funding opportmrity while raising the 
maximum federal award for each of the two groups of pro­
jects. 

These Reclamation grant programs support the Depart­
ment of the Interior's commitment to meeting the President's 
Memorandum on Promoting the Reliable Supply and Delivery 
ofWater in the West. 

For the Water and Energy Efficiency Grants, funding is 

available in two groups. This prograro provides up to 
$500,000 per agreement for projects that can be completed in 
two years and up to $2 naillion per agreement for projects that 
can be completed in three years. Recipients must match the 
funding with a minimum 50% cost-share. Learn more about 
this available grant at www.grants.gov by searching for grant 
number BOR-D0-21-FOOl. Learn more about the Water and 
Energy Efficiency Grants at www.usbr.gov/WaterSMART/ 
weeg. 

The Drought Resiliency Projects funding opportmrity an­
nounced on May 4, 2020, is being extended until August 5, 
2020, at 4 p.m. MDT. The funding available for each project 
has been increased up to $500,000 for projects that can be 

Continued on Page 6 

Poge5 



Monthly Briefing June 2020 

Trump Administration Takes New Steps to Curb Wildfire Risks 
U.S. Secretary of Agriculture Sonny Perdue earlier this 

month issued a memorandum to Forest Service Chief Vicki 
Christiansen providing direction that will serve as a blueprint 
to help modernize the agency's systems and approaches to 
ensure national forests and grasslands continue to meet the 
needs of the American people. 

''Under this administration, the Forest Service has sold 
more timber thao we have in the last 22 years and made sig­
nificant increases in our hazardous fuels treatments and active 
management of our national forests," said Secretary Perdue. 
''I believe more can be done. Today, I am announcing a blue­
print for reforms to provide further relief from burdensome 
regulations, improve customer service, and boost the produc­
tivity of our national forest system." 

lbis announcement follows an April decision by Secretary 
of the Interior David Bernhardt to construct and maintain a 
system of up to 11,000 miles of strategically placed fuel 
breaks to control wlldfues within a 223 million- acre area in 
portions of California, Idabo, Nevada, Oregon, Utab aod 
Washington. 

Secretary Perdue's direction will encompass four areas of 
the agency's work: 

• Increasing the productivity of national forests and 
grasslands: The Forest Service will focus on productive 
use of national forests aod grasslands, and identify new 
opporhmities to deliver goods and services the American 
people efficiently and effectively. 

• Valuing gr:uing heritage and tbe national grasslands: 
The Forest Service will recognize grazing on national 
grasslands as essential for their management and stream­
line range improvements and the permit renewal process 
to reduce burdens and improve customer service for 
America's grazers. 

• Increasing access to national forest system lands: The 
Forest Service will modernize and simplify the permit­
ting process to increase public access to national forests 
and grasslands. 

• Expediting environmental reviews to support active 
management: The Forest Service will streamline their 
environmental review process through greater accounta­
bility for efficient decision making, succinct and under­
standable documentation, and focus and effective public 
engagement. 

"Today's action by the USDA is crucial to supporting 
ranchers who have legally grazed on federullaods for genera­
tions, and fulfills the intended mission of the multiple use doc­
trine by protecting the interests of stakeholders in Wyoming," 
said Rep. Liz Cheney (D-WYOMING). "For too long, live­
stock producers have battled against the federul government's 
attempts to reduce grazing on public lands. The constant risk 
of frivolous lawsuits against them have the potential to cause 
economic pain for this industry that creates jobs and economic 
growth for our state." 

As expected, one of the nation's most litigious environ­
mental groups- the Center for Biological Diversity (CBD)­
called the plan "a roadmap to national forest destruction." 

"It's painful to read," Randi Spivak, director ofCBD's 
public lands program, told The Hill. "In the midst of the cli­
mate and extinction crises, Perdue offers a dystopian vision of 
expanding mining, fracking, logging and grazing in national 
forests. This will increase air and water pollution, kill wildlife 
and increase carbon pollution. It's the extractive industry's 
agenda on steroids ... 

A priority Fanrlly Farm Alliance initiative in recent years 
has been to advocate for active forest management that could 
potentially increase water yield, improve water quality, pro­
vide for jobs, and reduce the cost offirefighting, while increas­
ing forest resiliency. 

Reclamation WaterSMART Developments (Cont'd from Pg 5) 

completed in two years and up to $1.5 million for projects 
that cao be completed in three years. The funding opportunity 
is available at www.grants.gov by searching funding oppor­
tnoity number BOR-D0-20-F002. 

Learn more about the Dmught Prograro at www.usbr.gov/ 
drought. 

Eligible applicants for funding include states, tnbes, irri­
gation districts, water districts or other organizations with 
water and power delivery authority located in the western 

United States or territories. Alaska and Hawaii are also eligi­
ble to apply. 

Through WaterSMART, Reclamation works cooperatively 
with states, tnbes aod local entities as they plan for and im­
plement actions to increase water supply reliability through 
investments to modernize existing infrastructure and attention 
to local water conflicts. Visit www.usbr.gov/watersmart to 
learn more. 

Page6 



Monthly Briefing June 2020 

I Federal Government COVID Response Remains a Top Priority 
Hopes of a summer-time decline in the spread ofCOVID-

19 were dashed in the weeks following Memorial Day when 
infections surged again this month. The New York Times re­
ports that the U.S. recorded 36,880 corooavirus cases on June 
24, the highest single-day total on record. ABC News also 
found that hospitalizations for COVID-19 are increasing in 17 
states across the country, including Arizona, Montana, Okla­
homa, Oregon, South Dakota, Texas aod Utah. 

Dr. Anthony S. Fauci told House lawmakers the nation is 
experiencing a udisturbing surge" of coronavirus infections as 
states reopen too 
quickly and without 
adequate plans for 
testing and tracing 
the contacts of those 
infected. 

''The next cou­
ple of weeks are 
going to be critical 
in our ability to ad­
dress those surges 
we are seeing in 
Florida, Texas, Ari­
zona, and other 
states," Dr. Fauci 
told the panel. 

At a recent 
Bloomberg event, 
Treasury Secretary 
Steve Mnucbin said 
he expects "a spec­
tacular rebound'" in 
the third quarter, 
predicting the U.S. 
will be out of a re-
cession by the end of the year. com-
ments contradict those of Federal Reserve Chair Jerome Pow­
ell, who said in recent testimony to the Senate Banking Com­
mittee that "significant uncertainty remains about the timing 
and strength of the recovery." U.S. workers filed another 1.5 
million new applications for jobless benefits in the third week 
of June, as the coronavirus pandemic continued to upend the 
labor market, the Labor Department reported. More than 19.5 
million people remain on unemployment rolls. 

Western U.S. agricultore is facing one of its biggest crises 
since the Great Depression, as the COVID-19 pandemic has 
impacted markets, disrupted the food supply chain, collapsed 
commodity prices, and intensified labor challenges. Rural 
Western economies are staggering from government actions 
intended to limit the spread of the virus. 

Some Still Seeking Farm Rescue Payments 

The U.S. Department of Agricultore (USDA) has already 
distributed a quarter of its $16 billion in farm rescue pay­
ments in the last month. However, several ag sectors- includ­
ing apple and potato growers - are still appealing to be includ­
ed in the program. Rep. Dan Newhouse (R-WASH!NGTON), 
and twenty-five other lawmakers, sent a letter to USDA Sec-

retary Sonny Perdue urging that America's apple growers be 
included in the USDA's economic relief efforts. The Members 
argue the coronavirus has drastically damaged apple growers 
and noted "these producers are often the backbones of rural 
communities., 

Farmers to Families Food Box Program 

USDA's Farmers to Families Food Box Program has dis­
tributed more than 20 million food boxes in support of Ameri­

19 oational emergency. 

can farmers and fami­
lies affected by the 
COVID-19 pandemic. 

"This milestone is 
a testament that the 
program is accom~ 
plishlng what we in­
tended - supportiog 

farmers and dis­
tnbuto:rs and getting 

to those who 
need it most,., said 
Secretary Perdue. ''It's 
a real trifecta, which 
is why we call it a 
win-win-win." 

Secretary Perdue 
announced the pro­
gram in April as part 
of the Corona virus 
Food Assistance Pro­
gram developed to 
help farmers, ranchers 
and consumers in re­
sponse to the COVID-

In response, the Agricultoral Marketing Service devel­
oped the Farmers to Families Food Box Program and part­
nered with national, regional and local suppliers, whose work­
force has been significantly impacted by the closure of restau­
rants, hotels and other food service businesses. Suppliers pack­
age food products into family-sized boxes and then transport 
them to food banks, community and faith-based organizations, 
and other non-profits serving Americans in need. 

"It's making sure that that food is no longer going into the 
dump, making sure that it is not being wasted, and at the same 
time it's helping people throughout the county who could use 
help with food assistance," said Bruce Day, Executive director 
of the Heleoa (MONTANA) Food Share. "It's great to be able 
to have this resource for people in our community and make 
sure it's used well." -

The initial round of Farmers to Families Food Box Pro­
gram contracts worth $1.2 billion will be completed by the end 
of this month. USDA is extending some well-performing con­
tractors through the next performance period, July 1-Aug. 31, 
for up to $ !.l6 billion offood. 

Continued 011 Page 8 

Page7 



Monthly Briefing June 2020 

COVID Impacts and Response (Cont'd from Page 7) 

USDA Adds Digital Options for 
Farmers and Ranchers to Apply for CFAP 

USDA's Farm Service Ageocy will now accept applica­
tions for the Coronavirus Food Assistance Program (CFAP} 
through an online portal, expanding the options available to 
producers to apply for this program, which helps offset price 
declines and additional marketing costs because of the coro­
navirus pandemic. FSA is also leveraging commercial docu­
ment storage and e-signature solutions to enable producers to 
work with local service center staff to complete their applica­
tions from home. 

"We are doing everything we can to serve our customers 
and make sure agricultural producers impacted by the pan­
demic can quickly and securely apply for this relief program," 
said FSA Administrator 
Richard Fordyce. "In addi­
tion to working with FSA 
staff through the phone, 
email and scheduled in­
person appointments, we 
can now also take applica­
tions through the farm­
ers.gov portal, which saves 
producers and our staff 
time." 

Through the portal, pro­
ducers with secure USDA 
login credentials-koown 
as eAuthentication---can 
certify eligible commodities 
online, digitally sign appli­
cations and submit directly 
to the local USDA Service 
Center. Producers who do 

not have an eAuthentication ~~~~~~~~ account can learn more and 
begin the emollment pro-
cess at farmers.gov/sign-in. Curreotly, the digital application 
is only available to sole proprietors or single-member busi­
ness entities. 

America's Meatpacking Facilities Operating at 
95% of Capacity Compared to 2019 

America's meatpacking facilities are resuming operations 
following President Trump's Executive Order directing the 
facilities to implement the Centers for Disease Control and 
Prevention (CDC) and the Depar1roent of Labor's Occupa­
tional Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) guidelines 
specifically created for the meat and poultry sector response 
to the COVID-19 pandemic. Secretary Perdue earlier this 
month applauded the safe reopeoing of critical iofras1ructore 
meatpacking facilities across the United States. As of June 9, 
across the cattle, swine, and broiler sectors, processing facili­
ties are operating more than 95% of their average capacity 
compared to this time last year. 

''Presideot Tromp took decisive action to ensure Ameri­
ca's meatpacking facilities reopen in a safe way to ensure 
America's producers and ranchers will be able to bring their 
product to market," said Secretary Perdue. 

CDC and OSHA have issued guidance for plants to imple­
ment to mitigate the spread ofCOVID-19 aad eosure employ­
ee safety while maintaining operations. USDA will continue to 
work with the CDC, OSHA, and state and local officials to 
keep these critical facilities opeo while maintaining worker 
safety. 

The COVID-19 guidelines from CDC and OSHA are sepa­
rate and distinct from the food safety requirements that all U.S. 
food facilities must follow to ensure food safety, and issue that 
was formally addressed by USDA leadership. 

"There is no evidence that people caa contract COVID-19 
from food or from food packaging," Secretary Perdue aad 
FDA Commissioner Stephen M. Halm said in a public state­
ment. ''The U.S. food safety system, overseen by our agen­
cies, is the global leader in ensuring the safety of our food 

products, including product for 
export" 

The Versatility of American 
Agricu1tnre 

The coronavirus pandemic has 
dealt some blows to the U.S. food 
and agriculture system. Still, 
some of the food sector's leading 
voices argue that the crisis is 
prompting the industry to reex­
amine how it does business and 
how it can make the changes 
needed. A. G. Kawamura, Chair 
of Solutions from the Land, re­
cently participated in a webinar 
sponsored by the National Acad­
emies of Science's Board on Ag-
ric:ulture and Natural Resources 
(BANR), "Perspectives on 
COVID-19 and the Food and 

~iJ 1\.griiculture System." 
Mr. Kawamura is aa urbao grower and shipper in Califor­

nia, where he served for eight years as the head of the state's 
Depar1roent ofFood aod Agriculture. In his words, the pan­
demic has been quite challenging, but the response mounted 
by the sector on every scale -globally, within the United 
States, within the states themselves, as well as within the in­
dustry- has been "quite remarkable." 

Mr. Kawamura asserted that the s1reogth of the ag aad food 
industry has been its resilience, citing a variety of "terrific sto­
ries of how (growers) have found different pathways to get 
food to those that need it" He noted as examples the widening 
of farmers market accessibility and sales, cattlemen experienc­
ing their biggest run ofbusiness ever through direct sales to 
consuroers, the growth and streogth of the food banks trade, 
and the escalation of online delivery, which offers new meth­
ods of food distribution. The ag aod food sector's response to 
the "food desert crisis" being experienced in the nation due to 
the outbreak is demonstrating the indus1ry's determination to 
find new means of getting foods to markets. 

Contitmed on Page 9 

Page& 



Monthly !BJriefing June 2020 

I Crisj; Shows Versatllity of American Agriculture ( Cont'd from Pg 8) 

11lnnovative collaborations are showing how we can make 
this happen," he said. 

White House Looks to Cut More Regulations 
to Aid Economic Recovery 

obey his whims." 

Response by Congress 

With the Trump Administration iodicating a renewed ioter­
est for yet another COVID-19 stimulus package before Au-

In a memo earlier this month, the White House Office of gus~ Congress is grappliog with legislating on police reform, 
Management and Budget (OMB) asked federal agencies to infrastructure and FY 2021 spending bills. Top Administration 
prepare lists of regulations by June 23 that may iohibit eco- officials have iodicated the White House would support at 
nomic recovery dur- least a $2 trillion stimu-
iog the pandem- Ius package focused on 
ic. The lists are to manufacturiogjobs 
ioclude temporary ("Buy American - Hire 
regulatory actions American"). 
agencies have taken 'Under the Presi-
io response to the dent's leadership, the 
COVID-19 pandemic greatest comeback io 
that warrant the issu- American history has 
ance of a permanent already begun as evi-
measure to promote deuced by the May jobs 
economic recovery. numbers and the recent 
PotentiaJiy targeted surge io retail conii-
regulatory actions dence," White House 
could ioclude labor, spokesman Judd Deere 
energy, and environ- said in a statement earli-
mental regulations, er this year. "President 
but the impacts of the Trump's policies oflow-
memo on these regu- er taxes, deregulation, 
lations are currently reciprocal trade, and 
uncertain. energy independence 

President Trump's ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~!~~~~~~~built a boomiog econo-

Executive Order my once and they will do 
13924 orders federal so again." 
agencies to roll back GOP leaders io the 
or change regulations Senate and House are 
''that may iohibit eco- waiting to see how the 
nomic recovery'' in $2 trillion CARES Act 
order to boost the economy impacted by the COVID-19 pan- funding already provided by Congress is workiog out before 
demic. they agree to auy new stimulus funding. The Democrat-

"To protect our people and defeat the virus, we must also controlled House has already passed their $3 trillion version of 
defend the health of our nation's economy," the president said a fourth COVID stimulus package, but the GOP controlled 
at a cabioet meeting on May 19. Senate has shown little ioterest io taking up the bill. 

The order does not provide specific instructions but is a Meanwhile, Republicans are introducing legislation to ease 
blanket message across the U.S. government to help the econ- regulations dealing with federal environmental permitting pro-
amy recover by easing regulation. Federal agencies have al- cesses. 
ready been implementing the Administration's efforts to de- One such bill-H.R 7130 (Rep. Davis, R-IL) would codify 
regulate for several years. the presidenfs 2017 executive order, which consolidated the 

The Center for Biological Diversity (CBD)- one of the environmental review process across federal agencies. Another 
country's most litigious environmental organizations - earlier bill- H.R. 6691 (Rep. Roy R-TEXAS) - would permanently 
this month threatened to sue the White House over the execu- repeal any federal regulations waived duriog the COVID -19 
tive order. pandemic. 

"Trump's authoritarianism seems to reach deranged new ''The Trump administration and numerous state and local 
levels every week," said CBD executive director Kien\n governments have waived and modified roughly 400 regula-
Suckling in a press release. ''The president's not above the tions to free up businesses and communities to respond in real 
law. Inciting federal agencies to violate the Endangered Spe- time to the coronavirus pandemic," said Rep. Roy in a state-
des Act is part of a pattern he's displayed throughout his ment. "If these regulations weren't needed during a time of 
presidency. He's encouraging officials to ignore the rules and crisis, it raises the question why they were needed in the first I 

place." _j 

Page9 



Monthly Briefing June 2020 

Supreme Court Declines Review in Water "Takings" Case 
The United States Supreme Court earlier this month de­

nied a petition requesting that it review a lower court decision 
that ruled Klamath Project irrigators were not entitled to com~ 
pensation for the re-allocation of water under the Endangered 
Species Act (ESA) in 2001. 

The one-sentence order in the case, named Baley v. United 
States, does not mean that the Supreme Court agreed or disa­
greed with the decision; rather, it means only that it declined 
to take up the case. The Court also simultaneously and simi­
larly denied review in 
over other 75 cases. 

"The Court accepts 
review of a very small 
percentage of cases," 
said Paul Simmons, 
Executive Director of 
the Klamath Water Us­
ers Association 
(K.WUA). "Still, this 
development is very 
disappointing," 

The Klamath Project 
was authorized in 1905 
uoder the Reclamation 
Act of1902. Project 
facilities divert and de­
liver water from Upper 
Klamath Lake and the 
Klamath River to ap­
proximately 175,000 
acres straddliog the Ore­
gon- California border. 

The case arose after 
the Bureau of Reclama­
tion precluded water 
deliveries in 2001 in 
order to maintain water 
elevations in Upper Klamath Lake for suckers species in Up­
per Klamath Lake that are ESA-listed as endangered and pro­
vide flows for coho salmon in the Klamath River. The plain­
tiffs in the case asserted that because water rights are property 
under state law, the federal govermnent was required, under 
the Fifth Amendment to the U.S. Constitution, to pay com­
pensation for taking the rights. 

"Their rights were infringed upon by a lower court ruling 
that upended the water laws of the region and abandoned over 
a century of federal deference to state law for adjudicating 
and adrninisteriog water rights," wrote U.S. Reps. Greg Wal­
den (R-OREGON) and Doug LaMalfa (R-CALIFORNIA), 
along with Oregon State Senator Cliff Bentz, in a gnest col­
umn that was poblished by the Washington Examiner. 

The case, origioally filed in the U.S. Court of Federal 
Claims in the fall of2001, has had an extremely long history, 
including previous appeals and the Oregon Supreme Court 
responding to a federal appellate court's request for clarifica­
tion of Oregon water law. A trial took place in the Court of 
Federal Claims in 2017. illtimately, last year, the U.S. Court 
of Appeals for the Federal Circuit agreed with the trial court 

that the plaintiffs were not entitled to compensation because 
there existed senior, tribal rights for lake levels and flows in 
at least as great amounts as were required uoder the ESA. 
That logic meant that no property was actually taken, accord­
ing to the trial court. 

The petition for review to the Supreme Court- known as 
a petition for writ of certiorari- focused an fundamental mis­
understandings and misapplications ofWestern water law by 
the federal courts, both of which are located in Washington, 

D.C. A multitude of 
public and private par­
ties, including Oregon 
Water Resources Con­
gress, Family Farm Alli­
ance, National Water 
Resources Association,. 
Association of Califor­
nia Water Agencies, 
American Farm Bureau 
Federation and several 
state Farm Bureaus, the 
couoties ofKlamath, 
Modoc, and Siskiyou 
through Pacific Legal 
Fouodation, and others, 
filed briefs supporting 
that the Court accept the 
case for review. 

The Family Farm 
Alliance board of direc­
tors in March agreed to 
support the irrigator 
plaintiffs again as this 
case went before the 
Supreme Court. The 
Alliance and KWUA co­
hosted two webinars to 

further brief interested parties on this matter in April. 
"For the clarity and stability essential to economic pros­

perity in the erid American West, Alliance members rely on 
state adjudications of water rights and on state administration 
of those rights in conformance with due process and in com­
pliance with state and federal law," said Alliance General 
Counsel Norm Semanko. 

Mr. Simmons, whose firm became counsel for the plain­
tiffs after the decision by the court of appeals, said that alt­
hough the odds of Supreme Court review are long, the plain­
tiffs believed it was appropriate to pursue the issue. 

"We thought we had a decent chance, but it did not go the 
way we wanted,., he said. ''There is no choice but to move 
on." 

Mr. Sinuoons also said that, while the courts denied com­
pensation for water being taken, there are still important is­
sues related to how the ESA applies to the Klamath Project, 
particularly in light of other recent legal developments. 

"Going forward, we focus on having enough water, peri­
od," he said. "The Klamath Project is authorized for irrigation 
and should be operated for irrigation." 

PagelO 



Monthly Briefing June 2020 

~b Security? Co,nsider Working in the Clean Water Act Litigation Industry 
There's a flurry ofjudicial a11d admi11istrative developme11ts i11 the CWA are11a 

Attorneys with Clean Water Act (CWA) resumes are a 
busy lot these days, as courts across the country wrangle with 
legal inteipretations of the landmark environmental law, 
which turns 50 in two years. The new Trump Administration 
"waters of the U.S." (WOTUS) rule is the target of much of 
the litigation, while implications of an important recent Su­
preme Court CW A groundwater case are only now becoming 
more fully realized. 

Judge Refuses to Issue Nationwide Injunction 
of Trump WOTUS Rule 

A federal judge in San Fraocisco earlier this month denied 
a motion by a coalition ofDemocratic state attorneys generals 
to issue a nationwide injunction of the Trump Administra­
tion's new regulation over which '"waters of the U.S." are 
protected under the CW A. In his ruling, U.S. District Court 
Richard Seeborg found that the plaintiffs didn~ show they had 
a strong enough challenge to the Navigable Waters Protection 
Rule to warraot a preliminary injunction. The new WOTUS 
rule is in effect in 49 states as of June 22. 

Judge Seeborg ruled that the central Supreme Court case 
addressing the scope of the 1972 Clean Water Act, Rapanos 
v. United States , was focused on the maximum reach of the 
law but did not address the minimum extent of its coverage -
the key question at issue in blue states' AG challenge. 

Another Judge Stops WOTUS in Colorado 

Hours later, a different federal judge in Colorado granted 
that state's request to put implementation of the WOTUS rule 
on hold in the state. U.S. District Court Judge William Mar­
tinez concluded that the state was likely to succeed in proving 
that the Trump Administration's definition ofWOTUS violat­
ed the Rapanos ruling and would ultimately be struck down. 

The number of parties battling over the controversial rule 
is growing, and appears to span the political spectrum. Con­
servative private property interests, environmental groups, 
industry and tribes have all joined the fray over the new 
WOTUSrule. 

The New Mexico Cattlemen's Association- represented 
by the Pacific Legal Foundation (PLF) -is also targeting the 
new WOTUS, but for different reasons. The group originally 
filed a lawsuit in November 2019 challenging an earlier 1986 
CWA regulation. When the Trump EPA finalized a repeal of 
the 2015 rule, the repeal reverted back to the 1986 rule until 
the most recent rewrite was completed. The amended lawsuit 
alleges the 1986 and 2020 rules are "arbitrary and capri­
cious~·. 

Among the challenges launched by environmental organi­
zations are lawsuits by the Conservation Law Foundation and 
the Natoral Resources Defense Council (in the U.S. District 
Court for the District of Massachusetts), the Southern Envi­
ronmental Law Center, which is representing several groups 
in a separate complaint (in the U.S. District Court for the Dis­
trict of South Carolina), and Earthjustice, which earlier this 

month filed a challenge on behalf of green groups in the U.S. 
District Court for the Western District of Washington. 

A coalition of tribes recently told the U.S. District Court 
for the District of Arizona that the new WOTUS definition 
leaves crucial streams and water bodies unprotected. The Nav­
ajo Nation filed a separate lawsuit in the U.S. District Court 
for the District ofNew Mexico. 

11Tribes bring a unique perspective given that culturally 
there is a viewpoint that ecological systems are holistic and 
interconoected," Hilary Tompkins, a partoer at Hogan Lovells 
and a former Interior Deparhnent solicitor, recently told E&E 
News. 

With all these various parties and with court actions scat­
tered across the country, uncertainty will abound, particularly 
in the near-term. 

"The litigation will undoubtedly run beyond Election Day, 
so the future of this WOTUS rule likely depends on whether 
Trump wins a second term," said Mark Limbaugh, the Family 
Farm Alliance representative in Washington, D.C. 

However, Judge Seeborg's decision to date is likely the 
one that has greatest bearing in the coming months. 

"Judge Seeborg' s decision is the most significant develop­
ment so far," said Alliance General Counsel Norm Semanko 
(IDAHO). "It means there will be no nationwide preliminary 
stay on the Trump Rule while the litigation proceeds." 

The Family Farm Alliance spent considerable time as the 
Navigable Waters Protection Rule was being developed, and 
provided multiple formal comment letters to the federal agen­
cies over the past three years. 

"Overall, we are supportive of the new rule, .. said Alliance 
executive director Dan Keppen. "It appears to provide a signif­
icant level of certainty with regard to what falls in the defini­
tion ofWOTUS. It establishes a regulatory structore that 
moves in the direction ofhringing clarity to CW A regulation 
by establishing what categories meet the definition under 
WOTUS. Just as importantly, is explains what does not." 

9th Circuit Remands ~faui CWA Case 
Back to Lower Court 

As previously reported, the 9th U.S. Circuit Court of Ap­
peals has remanded County ofMaui v. Hawai'i Wildlife Fund 
back to the U.S. District Court for the District of Hawaii, 
which earlier determined that Maui County violated the CW A 
with its discharges of a pollutant to groundwater. In deciding 
the case, the U.S. Supreme Court last month determined that 
federal permits would be reqnired for discharges to groundwa­
ter if it is the "functional equivalent of a direct discharge", yet 
another litmus test for CW A jurisdiction over discharges of a 
pollutant. The high court sent the decision back to the 9lh Cir­
cuit to revisit its conclusion that a CW A pennit was required 
for Maui County's Lahaina Wastewater Reclamation Facility 

Cmztinlled on Page 12 

Pagell 



Monthly Briefing June 2020 

I Recent Clean Water Act Developments (Cont'd from Pg 11) 

discharge of effluent to the groundwater, asserting that the 
polluted effluent that traveled through groundwater to the 
Pacific Ocean was "fairly traceable" to the facility. 

Maui County earlier this month told a Hawaii federal 
judge that it will continue to fight environmentalists' claim 
that it needs CW A permits for its wastewater wells. The coun­
ty claims that its injection wells would not require permits 
under the test proposed by the majority of Supreme Court 
justices. 

Ricbelle Thomson, an attorney with the Maui County De­
partment of Corporation Counsel, told U.S. Magistrate Judge 
Kenneth Mansfield in a telephone bearing earlier this month 
that the county wants to conduct new discovery and face envi­
ronmental groups that are seeking to impose permits on the 
wells at trial. 

"We would be prepared to go to trial on this on the facts 
of the case," Richelle Thomson, an attorney with the Maui 
County Department of Corporation Counsel Thomson said in 
a telephone bearing with U.S. Magistrate Judge Kenneth 
Mansfield. "I think initially we would need to identify experts 
who would be able to apply the full breadth of the Supreme 
Court1s test" 

Clean Water Act 401 Certification 

Earlier this month, Alliance representatives participated on 
an intergovernmental conference call with EPA on their final 
role for the CW A Section 401 Certification process. This sec­
tion of the CW A guides the federal permitting of energy and 
other infrastroctore projects that impact water qnallty through 
discharges of pollutants to a "waters of the U.S.". The role 
will go into effect 60-days after its June 1 publication in the 
Federal Register. 

"EPA is returning the Clean Water Act certification pro­
cess under Section 401 to its original purpose, which is to 
review potential impacts that discharges from federally per­
mitted projects may have on water resources, not to indefi­
nitely delay or block critically important infrastroctore," said 

EPA Administrator Andrew Wheeler. '"Joday, we are follow­
ing through on President Trump's Executive Order to curb 
abuses of the Clean Water Act that have held our nation's 
energy infrastructure projects hostage, and to put in place 
clear guidelines that finally give these projects a path for­
ward." 

EPA finalized this role pursuant to the direction of Execu­
tive Order 13868, "Promoting Energy Infrastructure and Eco­
nomic Growth." In this Executive Order, President Trump 
directed EPA to review Section 401 and EPA's related regula­
tions and guidance to determine whether the agency's policies 
should be updated or clarified. In this final role, EPA con­
ducted the first comprehensive analysis of the text, structure 
and legislative history of Section 401. The final role: 

• Specifies statutory and regulatory timellnes for review 
and action on a Section 401 certification-requiring final 
action to be taken within one year of receiving a certifica~ 
tion request. 

• Clarifies the scope of Section 40 I, including clarifying 
that 401 certification is triggered based on the potential 
for a project to result in a discharge from a point source 
into a water of the United States. When states look at 
issues other than the impact on water quality, they go 
beyond the scope of the Clean Water Act. 

• Explains EPA's roles under Section401. 

• Reaftirms the agency's statutory responsibility to provide 
technical assistance to any party involved in a Section 
401 water quality certification process. 

• Promotes early engagement and coordination among pro~ 
ject proponents, certifying authorities and federal licens­
ing and permitting agencies. 

To read the final role and to learn about the Clean Water 
Act Section 401 water qnality certification process, please 
visit httns://www.ena.gov/cwa-401. 

DONOR SUPPORT 
Make your tax-deductible gift to the Alliance today! Grassroots membership is vital to 

our organization. Thank you in advance for your loyal support. If you would like further 
info, please contact Dan Keppen at dan@familyfarmalliance.org or visit our website: 

www.familvfarmalliance.org. 

Pagel2 



CORRESPONDENCE LIST 
JULY2020 

Agenda Item XIII. 

1. Agenda and Notice of Hearing received June 1, for Santa Barbara County Local Agency Formation 
Commission Meeting to be held on June 4, 2020 

2. 
3. Agenda received June 12,2020 from Santa Ynez Community Services District re: Board of Directors 

Meeting June 17, 2020 

4. Transmittal received June 16, 2020 from Aspect Engineering Group re: Certificate of Liability 
Insurance 

5. Agenda and packet received June 22, 2020 from Central Coast Water Authority re: Board of 
Directors Meeting June 25, 2020 

6. Letter received June 23, 2020 from CalPERS re: Annual Unfunded Accrued Liability Receivables 

7. Letter received June 24, 2020 from Santa Barbara County Oerk of the Board of Supervisors re: 
Special District request to change election dates - Los Olivos Community Services District 

8. Notice received June 25, 2020 from Santa Barbara County LAFCO Commission re: Notice of 
Cancellation of July 2, 2020 Meeting 

9. Letter received June 26, 2020 from California Department of Tax and Fee Administration re: New 
Online Services System 

10. Transmittal dated June 26, 2020 to Santa Barbara County Elections re: Submittal of Notice of 
Elective Offices to be Filled for the 2020 General Election 

11. Letter received June 29, 2020 from Pacific Gas & Electric re: Notice of planned electric service 
interruption in your service area 

12. Letter from District dated June 29,2020 to Mr. J. Fazio re: Private Fire Protection Service Meter Use 

13. Letter from District dated June 30, 2020 to Ms. Betsy Schaffer, Santa Barbara County Auditor­
Controller re: Resolution No. 800 Adopting District FY 2020/2021 Budget and Requesting 
Assessment Levy 

14. Letter from District dated June 30, 2020 to Ms. Sachey re: Existing Water Service - Conversion of 
existing storage building to additional dwelling unit and new swimming pool - 1289 Edison Street 

15. Letter from District dated June 30, 2020 to Mr. & Mrs. C. Swanson re: Existing Water Service­
Conversion of existing storage building to additional dwelling unit- 1765 Lewis Street 

16. Letter from District dated June 30,2020 to Ms. Ashby re: Existing Water Service- Junior additional 
dwelling unit conversion within existing single-family residence - 1257 Catarina Street 

17. Letter from District dated June 30,2020 to Mr. & Mrs. D. Goodman re: Demolition letter -1495 N. 
Refugio Road 

18. Agenda and packet received July 2, 2020 from Central Coast Water Authority re: Operating 
Committee Meeting July 9, 2020 

June 2020 Correspondence List Page 1 of 2 



' 

19. Memorandum received July 6, 2020 from CalPERS re: Notice to Report Out-of-Class Appointments 

20. Memorandum received July 9, 2020 from Central Coast Water Authority re: Monthly Water 
Deliveries 

21. Transmittal received July 14, 2020 from Santa Barbara County Clerk, Recorder, Assessor & ·· 
Registrar of Voters re: November 3, 2020 Notice of Election Publication 

June 2020 Correspondence List Page 2 of2 


